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Post Office Box M12
Chieago J1liwois

s . Mugust 6th, 1938 .
Special Agent im Charge 4 R . iies
~ Gan Franciseo, Califorals -~ - -0 B EARRN
Dear Bir: " Be: ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses,
) ‘ Rugitive, I, 0, 1118, ot al}
EDUARD GFORGE: - VICTIX

KIDRAPIRG

Confirming teletype from this office dated Aungust 5th, 1930,
eontaining results of the investigatien regarding Doainmie -
Bello, pleass be sdvised that the sddress 111 Vest Divisioa
Stréet s eesupied by the Mark Twaim Hotel which {nvestigatiem
disclosed, is reputadle, Inquiry at the Hotel resulted in
iaformation that Bello resided thare for eight months, shesked
out on July Slst, 1935 and left mo forwerding address. A dalle
boy who wes queationed steted that Bello intented to go %o lLos
Angeles, Californias Bello lived at the Hotel alone and his
acouaintsnces are not known, He was driving & 1935 grey Ply-
mouth Coupe as described im your teletype dated August Bth, . . .
1935, Bello is reported to heve been employed a$ the Nut House,
e night club in Chiocago. Discreest $nquiry at the above named
aight clud resulted in information that Bello was formerly there .
but hed gone to 10s Angeles, His sddress was not known to the
perty contasted by Specisl Agent D, Fo Sullivan, Further ine
veatigetion will be mede at this clud to ascertain Bello's
sddress {n Los Angeles and his eriminel econnections.

Photogrephs of members of the xarﬁil-BarkOr gang were shown $0
vsrious exployees at the Mark 'nain Hotel none of which photoe

graphs were recocnized, =T

The following desoription and crmm Tecord of Bello was ob-
tained from the Chleago Poneo Dop&rtnontz L -

Description: Age m; hoigbt 5' ™ night 150 lba; L
Beir dark chestnut; complexionm fairy
ochin receding; full teeth} medium duild; mationalisy -
) Latin] merried; occupstion slerkj irregular soar 1/4
T 7T tnon right side of ehin; faee pitted; fingerprint

<!  elessification 85 O 10, ) ’
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by mambers of the Dillinger gang., Yurther {mvestigatioa

be gondueted at this plage to
the trip to mxrorun. .
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DR. JOSEPH P’ MORAN with aliases, . I.0s mz; .
tmpmm. with aliases, .0, 1238;
VER with aliases, 1.0, 1838; -
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EDWARD GEORGE(PRBEB VIOTIK. §
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nuults ot un cover on Iohn B m.‘:ﬁ -
Dayton, OGhio and telsphone data of interest .

on office phone set out, Bam Kaufman, lmto

Ohio Penitentiary, advised John X. Egan, 27 ,»,
underworld attorney and has intimate contaot

with Inspector 81i Yendes, Dayton Police Depte

Jobn W. Massner, Manager of the dog treck at
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Barrison, Ohio, knows subject William J. Ba;-ri-on

. ‘\

by sight end will furnish any information

P

obtained; Massner connected with West Flagler -
dog track, Miami, Florida during Winter meet.

Po'
i

Report of Speo!al Agent 8. K. lches. cxncinnati, Ohio
ed 7« CiTA

dat =30 . ;‘\)-"_ g!). Q

A ‘, ‘\\mn,‘” Z »‘J

. . . ; A 1\~ w3

John W. Massner, Managefof th Q}on‘éﬁ’ml ‘and

Auction Campany, 1406 Traction Building(>Cincinmati, Ghia, to whom .
Agent was referred by Frank Falk, a dog Gimex: 8% the Hariison dog
track, was interviewed, Falk had advised ‘Ko beliéved Masaner
to be thoroughly reliable and felt that b uld be contacted ror
infomation as to Fugitive Subjects of this file with absolute .
safetys FPhotographs of subjects Karpls, Campbell, Weaver, Moran, hton
and Harrison were displayed to Massner and he picked out the pisture
of Willle Harrison as a person whom he had seen on many occasions at

_the ¥West Flagler dog track in Miaxmi, Florida; also at various

4 e
REFERENCE$
W

muléz

s@"’

\

AT CINCINNATI, CHIO s i

’

DETAR S

DO NOT WRITE IN THENE SPACKS

1l Iouisville 1 Indianapolis

!t{xz«d’i«u

Pt M’
"//J/Z.J e ——————

Ql"“‘

’s

e s

” 7 RECORDED AND INDEXED:
i e 7’ S/ 4 ""C ‘:[ | AUG 91935
AU" 2 f) 12T
8 Cleveland ] Jachonulh %\UG 9 PM IACKETED:
1 Chicago 1 8t, Paul mur';'!::lorlmu'nmnou




"hookdies™ at Miami, Massner glaimsd that he had naver seen Ku'rilon

- or any of bis associates at the Harrison dog track, stating that- i . -
persons of this calibre, by which he meant the gambling slemens, - ' : ,“,T T
did not frequent the Harrison track but attended the meeting at tho" e e
Jeffersonville, Jndiana dog tracke Massner was unable to identify
any of the photographs except that of Harrison, as a person he had ucn.
He offersd to show the above mentioned pictures to employees at the -
Harrison track whom he stated he ecould trust in order that they nisht
be on the alert and let him know if any of thess individuals put in an
appearance at the track, Massner was sgain contacted on August £, 1035
and he advissd that the only persons sble to recognizs any of the
Pictures were Lhis wife and one Bill Huntley, who i3 General Manager
of the West Flagler dog treck located at Miami, Florida, At the time
of thias contact with Massner hs stated that the meeting at the Harrison
dog treck was being terminated on Angust S, 1935 and that shortly
thereafter he was going to Bot Springs, Arkansas to look into the matter
of building a dog track in that City., He ssid hs expected to remain in
Hot Springs until the sarly Winter and that he planned to proceed to
Miami, Florids in qrder to take care of the opening of the West nashr
dog track which he expects to open on Decembsr 10, 1935, S I

Maasner was furnished with the addresses of the Burean
offices at Little Rock, Arkansas and at Jacksonville, Florida and was
asked to commmnicate any infommnation he might obtain as to subject . -
Harrison or other Fugitives to those offices vie long distance telephone,
Ho stated he would bs glad to cooperate in this manner, as he had been
in the Greyhound racing business since its inception a1d wanted to see
T the business on a clean basis, free from such parasites as subject

Barrison and his associates, Massner advised furthery that he and
Bill Huntley can both be reached in Miemi, Florida at ROOM 1108 Congrenn
Building, which is the headquarters of the West Flagler dog tracks
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Massner suggzested that it might be desirable for Buream
ents to conduct appropriate investigation and make suitable contacts
the dog track which is soon to open at Bainbridge, Obhio., This track,
ascording to Massner is to be operated by a man named ELRODs Masaner
S I ‘suggested further that appropriate inquiries be made with respeot to the
oA dog track which is opening on August 11, 1935 at Youngstomn, Ohio and which
TR is being managed by Bob Hart, who manages the Miami Beach Kennel Clubd -
at Miami Beach, Fla, during the Winter meeting and who, eccording %o .
~ “Massner has connections with the Cepone syndicatees Xt is to be noted
that subject William J. Harrison formerly worked at one of the Mutual -
windows at the Miami Beach Kennel Clud and besauss of his connections
with the opsrators of that track, it is thought mot unlikely that he
might put in an appearance at the Youngstown trecke




Massner advised further that the dog trasks at both
Bainbridge, Ohio and Youngstowm, Okio, are to commeneo o;oration hy
virtuo of ®*fixes* Iith tho tuthoritiu. : LR
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. ' Intarrie' was had on My 26, uth Sam mmn. m*co
§68742 at ths Ohio Penitentiary. During the Fall of 1934 Xaufman was . .
arrested at Toledo, Ohic after having been severely wounded in & payroll
stick-upe While in oustody of the County suthorities at Toledo he ;
made overtures to the Bureau through Prosecutor Frazier Reams, and under -
the name of Thomas B, McAuley, which ha states is his true name, fumished
¢ertain information in the Dillinger case as to contacts in Chicago, Ille
of Jack Perkins, "Baby Face™ Nelsan and "Art" Johnson, which the writer
knows to be corresct, Previcus inquiries by Agentsof the Cineinneti Offico ’
at Dayton, Ohio, with regard to Attorney John E. Egen, resulted in EER
learning that Egan served as Attorney for McAuley same years ago On & ,'{: .
bank robbery charge in connection with which he was sentenced to the .
Ohio Refomatory in Mansfield, Ohio, The interview I:lth Mcl.uloy or -
Kaufman was in connection '1th anoth.er cases R o

'<’\

SRy e
Qv "t.

mring tho course or the 1nterv1ew hc was questioned for

infomation as to Egan, He related that Egan is a well known underworld
Attorney and is generelly retained by all criminals of any consequence
who ere arrested within several hundred miles of Dayton, Ohio. He - - -
advised that was the reason ¥gan was his lawyer at the time he was sent
to Mansfield, XcAuley said that he was under arrest at Dayton along with "

two other persons; that Egan through connections with ‘a Judge Patterson
end Inspector Si Yendes of the Dayton Police secured his release on '

& writ of habeas corpus in order that he might go to Cincinnati, Ohio, -
"end raise §2500,00 as a part "pay-off" and thus releese himself and his

two companions, He stated Le did make the trip to Cincinnati, Ohio, in
compeny with Egan and secured the money; that he was subsequently sentemced
‘to the Ohioc Reformatory for his perticipetion in the Bank Robbery with /
the understending that he was to receive en immediste commutation of i
sentence as soon es an additional §$2500,00 was paid to Egan, which /
suL was to be nplit between Ma.n, Patterson and Yendea. ' /

‘ Ea advised that hia eentence was never comnted for tho
, reason that hia Chicago connections failed him and he could not raise the
necessary money, He later escaped rmm the Ohio Rerormatory. A

?—-

o nunley was positive m hia atatement that xgu and o
!ondes are &s "close as two thieves® and that eny information regarding
eriminal activities which canes into the possesaion of one of them is
izmediately passed on to the other,
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In view of the ubovo aitmtion tha nndeveloped load :
ealling for the making of an arrangement with Inspector Yendes to obtan ST
infomation regarding the identity of the priest on behalf of whom ' i .

- Attorney Egan made inquiries at Miami, l'lor:ldn abont Iblnnu Dolanoy '
will be di:regardod. o = San T

- -

lc.Luley was asked ror data concorning lganl' nodo of
making contact with underworld characters, He was unable t0 offer any
suggestions, He did state that he and associates had on several :
occasions visited Bgan at his country home, which is located some twelve
to fifteen miles outside of Daytone He informed that Egan ia a -
eonfirmed alcoholic and that on ons occasion he titneued lgan try and
oat his wife's goldﬁ.dx in ordar to mh hor ngry. i

-

lclnley ltated he was positiu that Egan had connactiou
not only through attorneys but through underworld characters all over .
the country and particularly in Chicago and Hew York and that the matter
of a oriminal with underworld conmnections commicating Iith him Iould
be a simple propositions

AT DAYTCN, OHIO

A. L. Jones, District Commerciel Manager of the Chie -~ ~ -
Bell Telephcne Company, Deyton, Ohio, was contacted and through his '
cooperaticn a list of all toll cdls emanating from or charged to the -
office phcne of John E. Egan, 1201 Third National Bank Building, .’
Dayton, Ohio, was obtained, Arrangements were also made with Mr, Ionel
to receive data as to toll calls from Egen's residence phone, It -
should be stated that the residence phone comes under the jurisdictionm -
of & miall independent telephone company, dbut Mr, Jones volunteered to
secure the desaired informatiom from the 1ndependent sompany and transmit
same to the Cincinneti Bureau Office,

The toll information from the busineas phone covers

the period of April 1 to July 23, 1935, and it is to be noted that

during this period there were approximately one hundred seventy toll

calls, Exemination of the list of calls shows only two which are of .
" possible interest to this investigation, nemely a telegram to Aurors,.
"~ fIlinois on 5-10-35 and carrying a charge of 63¢, and a person %o person

eall on 5-23-35 at 11:22 A.M. to Joe noscou, lalbridge 0965, '!01060. S

Ohio, at a cost of §1.15, » : : ‘ . '

AT CINCINGTI, GRXO

mil coyers ‘which have besn p maintained on Jobn X, Egen,
‘both st his office -&a:m- in Dayton, muo, and z;\u residence ;::rou.

D
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‘ Inveltigations ex o Abs above mail tminsl m-.’ o
roqueatoa of tha nmuary Buroau orﬁeu by lottet. Cr el T

UNDEVELOPED mnz ' ;.__.‘f _} G E~ -’,';~ "';{ 3

CINCINKATI OFFICE atﬁzmnmu, Ghio, will Teport the ©
receipt of data from Mr. A. L. Jones#, Ohio Bell Telephona Co., Daytom, Ohio
as to toll calls emanating from the residence phone of John E, Egan and
will uet ont leada reqnesting any mvortigation auggeatod thcroby. ;

At Dayton. Ohio, will eadeavor to seeuro, ﬁu-ough tho
Western Union Telegreph Co,, Information as to ths $elegram sent tn-
Egan's office telephone to Aurora, Ill., on 5-10-35 at a cost of 83¢s

CLEVELAND OFFICE at Bainbridge, Ohio, will make the necessary
arrangements to be advised 1f any of the Fugitive Subjects of this inves- )
tigation put in an appearance at the dog track 'hich 13 to be opened 1n or S
near Bainbridge during the near tuture. ’ L : .

Lt Youngstown, Ohio, vill mke uppropriate arra.ngmnenta
to receive information i1f any of the Fugitive Subjects of this file put
in en eppearance at the dog track which ie scheduled tocpen on August 11,
1935 at or near Youngstown, Ohio, and which is to ke operated by Bob Eart,
It is suggested that thias lead be given most discreet and vigorous -
ettention in view of Hart's connection with the Mismi Beach Kennel Clube

At Toledo, Ohio, will conduct investigation to aascertain
the identity of Joe Roscoll, telephone Walbridge 0965, It is desired
that it be ascertained if Roscell has any connsction with the subjeotsof
this file or if he could have been the person who contacted Attorney .
Egan at Dayton, Ohio, regarding Dolores. Delaney. msoon ahould not -
of course be contacted. L oo o PR

e . ¥ T -w 5” .‘:‘wu.' w“~

- .ncxsoxmm orncx at mami. Floridas Oopiel ot thu S
roport are being transmitted to the Jacksonville offise in order that that
"office might have information concerning the eontact made with John W,
Massner of the Harrison, Chio dog track and the West Flagler dog track

at Miami, Florida., In the event any Fugitives in this investigation

are at large during the coming Winter it is requested that contact de

na.‘Lntained with Massner and Bill Huntley in Miami, Florida during the
meeting of the Weat Flagler dog track for possidble infomation which

they might be able to obtain,

PENDINGe
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Spacial Lgent in Cherge,
Little Rock, Arkarsas,

- Res ALVIN LARPIE with
JUGITIVE, 1,0,£1218, etal} .
Edsord George Brm, ticu.l.
nmsmn. '

Decy Eirs

There is trenrmitted bereaith for your inforantion a
ez .f the re;ort of E;pscinl sgent 5, K, lcKes in the sbove
entitlod cese deted et Clneinrati, Ohlo, Auguct 8, 1938, in
shich 1t &s noted thzt John ¥, Nacrmer, ouner of reveral dog
treexe, fntonds to bulld e dog treck 4 the vieinity of Hob
Lirings, Arkt-.mu.

. !n the nt ¥r, !aasner i8 succeseful {n sturting e
dog treck 4n thr wioinity of Bot Sxirge, Arucnzas, ap;ro;7Tie
wte investizetion ehould te conductid looking to the locction
aré ap retension of the rmlninz fugitives in the elove
artitled (257 | PY

Yery troly yoursy

John ¥dpgrr Roovery, -

oy LT Directory . T
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Speonl Asont 1n chugo,
lllhlngton, D. c. o . D

~» ' T !o O. 1218 ot ale, AN

UBAIBOSY

RDGARD osonov°aamn - Viotim, .

KIDNAFING; HARBCRING OF FUGITIVES; = ¢ |
 OBSTRUCTICN OF JUSTICE; - . . . = < =«
NATICNAL FIRGARMS ACT. - - [ -0 - . 0 "o .

Dear Sir:

Refer to report of Special Agent H. R. Duffey, L
¥ashington, D. C., dat (Hay 3, 1935, 1t is desired that interview - -~
be had with kr. H. %X Perry, Contact Division, United States Veterans'
Administration, for possible information regerding communications
the Administretion may have had with subjeot Dr. Joseph P. Koran.'

. Very tru‘ly‘ Vyourn:, S

E. J. CONNELLEY,
Special Agent in Chargo._
CC Bureau, : )
S KR LA :
hR " o - l: i 3 "',
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Mr. Baughman ..

%1
yiﬁiﬁﬁ!ﬂ Df gnfltsﬁgaﬁmt ‘)\é&\\ Chief Clerk .......

Mr. Clegg . ....-o..
. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards .....
Post Office Box 6515, Mr. EGan .........
Saint Peul, Minnesota. Mr. Harbo ...
Mr. Kaith _.........
Mr. Lester .
July 26’ 1955. Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Scheilat...._..
PERSORAL AND CONF%NTIAL Mr. Schilder ... y
. Smith /.
Director, E; .:fiid
Federal Bureau of Investigation, .........
U. 8. Department of Justice, Miss Gandy.._...

Permsylvania Avenue at Ninth St., N.W,, e
Washington, D, C.
0
Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with ealiases =
FUGITIVE, I. O, 1218; et al;
EDVARD GEORGE BREXER =~ Victim;
Kidnaping ¢

Reference ig made to personal and confidential letter
from the Buregu dated July 16, 1935, regarfing information
ottained frorfconfidential informant Oscar Hall by Special Agent

John E, Brennan of this office. . \
As the Eureeu was previously advised under personal and ~
confidential cover, Cscar Hall has advised that the information l

he nished to the effect that he hed personally contacted

I'yrtld Eatcn was erroneous and, as he advised, due to his intoxi-

cated condition, He likewise advised that he had no inforrmation

on which to base his previous statement to the effectithat William

Weaver is now associating with a woman named MargaretlGreen, This -
statement was likewise made when lMr, Hall was in an intoxicated
state,

¥ith reference to the last paragraph in your letter, the
Bureau ray rest assured that I shall have an.intensive and vigorous
investization conducted with a view to developing new leads relative
to the present whereabouts of the remaining fugitive subjects in
this case, It is my intention to assign an experienced Agent
solely to this cese in order that he may develcop confidential sources
of information and establish confidential contects. As the Bureau

-~ demows, Agent Brennan is now makin; a review of the entire file of

this case, preperatory to rendering a summary report regarding

Ga¢. 54)75 /.
e | 9. 570 - é _;AQL__
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Cassius YecDonald, If it is agreeable with the Bureau, I shall
assign Special Agent S, W, Hardy to the task of developing
leads in the territory covered by this office. The Bureau's
advice will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

H-E,

H. E. AND:zRSEN,
Special Agent in Charge.

HEA : rwm

FLESOVAL AND COLFIJ TIAL
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Tois case omiainaTEn AT CINCTTWTI, OZIO. rueno. 7-8 0
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY o
WHICH MADE _ te s
BOSTOX, 1SS, 6~8-35 7-28t08-7-35 P. ¥, PLUKKEIT - 7 ;
tme ALVIN K.R0lS, with alieses, 1,0. 1218,FUGITIVE| comacrmmor cas o

DR. JPSEP:
EARRY CAPBELL, with els. I.0. 3236; wmm:a%mm,
"dth &15. Ioo. l%

KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVE
OBST'RUCTION OF JUSTICE;

P.:DRAN, with elisses,I.O. 1232;

; JOLLIAY J. HARZISON with els

deUs 120Y;

ED.AZD GICRSE,BREZER ~ Vietim

SYNOPSIS OF FACTY)
’

NAT IONAL FIREARMS ACT -
IIRLE" 0N, Wit 515, 150 123, stuk, X :

Blue prints found possession EJJneXMeade identified

as purchesed from Boston architect, onymous letter

to the Bureeu indicates Meede and Freﬁi‘arrell sumering

at Hyennis, Mess, Investigation shows Farrell operating

unimown business and the possessor of several aliases.

Investigation et Hyennis indicates Meade and Farrell

T probably left 7-27-35 for Sgretoza Springs, New York;
Y further shows home of J. JJTJard, Centerfille, Mass.,

{. celled on telephone from Farrell's home, Brookline,

i

7-26-35, lard end crowd knovn &s race track crowd,
Protogreph, fingcerprints, partial criminel record
Farrell obteined,
REFZE2ICE: Report of Speciel Agent P. M. Plunkett deted 7-29-35 at
' Boston, MNess, : : ‘ v - » ’ »
Bureau letter dcted 7-29-35, .
3 Letter to Bureau dated 7-31-35, from Speciel Agent in Charge,

- Jacksonville, :

DEPLTLS: On August 1, 1935, Mr, Frederick H, Gowing, earchtitect at 101
Trez:ont Street, Boston, ceme to this office and stated that he had !
recornized the picture of William Elmer keade as published in tne 3oston,
pepers., Ee stated that part of his business is that of selling reedy-
rade blue prints for construction of buildings. On June 20, 19:?5,

}leade had come to his office and ordered a set of btlue prints, #2629,
end one set of specifications for which he had peid in cash $15.00,
leade had steted at that time thet he was going to build & house in
' Newton and wished theprints to conform to Newton building regulations.
Y- 1 - - - ' S
AN wARES 4 L otan " e T oo o WTTE 1 THESE A RN
. '
[ "I 7 /6 *f{;:f/ 41(’ AUG 10193
COPIXS OF THIS REPORT r
/ :

5 = Bureeu(Enc) 1- Chlcago //»w‘f/ | AUG 12 '9

2 - Philedelphia 5 - Boston J alg~9 PN

£ = Cincinnati (Enc)

1 - St‘ Pa'ul (Enc) LYR e uy - ‘ﬂ) A‘

2 - Buffalo (1) A \ga & 21k \\:mcié}' \

1 - Teckeomyille (M2} PLR) i "L)
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i He had given his name and address aa c. I.. ‘Lane. 625 Ocmmonwealth Avenua,

-
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. N On July 1, 1955, neade ha.d appeared again at Gowings arnce and
purchased two additional sets of the seme sét of plans, ‘paying the price’ of
$10.00 in full. On that occasion he had: aigled the same neme, C. ¥. Lene,
and given his residence as the Myles Standish Eotel, On July 8, 1835, he
had purchased two more sets of the same-numbered plans and four more. sets
of specifications, On this occasion he signed the neme C. L. Lans btut gave
no address. NMiss L. B. Gowing, the daughter of Fred Gowing, ‘had dealt with
Meade on the latter two of these occesions, She recelled thet she had asked
hin whether the number 625 Commenwealth referred to Commonwealth Avenue, .

..in Boston., This was on the ocgasion 0of his second visit end his Teply had

_been that it "did not matter since he:had moved 1o the Myles Standiah. el
'Bota ¥r. and Miss Gowing identiﬁed positively “the picture of Leade as
shown then by this Agent. RSP RE SA AL ‘

e T . . ’ -“r( P s *_, .:‘ c

-+ The Agent then called ‘at 625 Dommonvealth Avenue, BostOn, ‘and ] .
spoke with Mre, Anne C. Hallain who operates a rooming house at thet eddress.
l'rs, E=llein éid not recognize the picture of leade nor did her books reflesct
that C. L. Lene had ever roomed there, She did recell, however, that o
seversl letters had been delivered &t that address eddressed to this.party .
sometime in June or early July end thet at about the seme time several
persons had presented themselves esking for Mr, Lane for whom they said they

. were to be employed. lrs, Hallain stated thet che returned the letters to"

§ ccm:cmication 1s set forth es follovrs T SR
e - R S Jee. s ., ... "Boston, Mass.
Ei ; P SRy TS Y T Tuly 18 = 30,™,

"
% ..."-. 2

+ the Tost thice -rvd dld not i,et the nanes of the celler
| Since Gom*:onweAth Avenue continues 1nto I\Tevton, Las Sey tne :.gent
insnected Comronwealth Avenue in the 600 block. Tkere is no such number
2s 625, Inouiry et 615 Commonwealth Avenue of Mr. Celvert, a contractor,
of thzt City brought no recognitlon of the photograph of heade or his ac—

tlvities in Ivew‘c.on.

Under dete of .Tulv 29 1905, there was forwarded to the Boston - .
office and to the Jacksonville and Cincinnati offices copies of an anonymous
cormunication received in the 'Bu:reau on .Tuly 20, 1935.A This anonymous*

. R “ . FNC L
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"Dear Sir-"

© e . e
L AR RN L T

“Bruce Upshaw is Daddy of all confidence hen, only
time in his life has be been arrested your dept wes after
him twenty odd years ego, the gang was betting he wouldnt have
less than fifty "kicks", pertys he had swindled eand now on
his way to Floride where O'Dell beat this seme kick, and on




“the mnniest fllfke ‘ever heerd of and i:bw Fhe et s tha‘l; s ool

"'.-’i;

" . Bruce won't get &ny kicks and will beat it, wish you cou].d
..~ hear whet all these Con men are saying now about whit ‘i
L I{"‘l Lre. Srehan is oyer-looking and this town, is -now full’ ot» ‘ .
‘Con men as Fred Flowe living under nemg of rreil- st 245 .»-ff. £ G
Jordan Roed, Brookline second house from Summitt Road has ol
the town his fiver Herbie Csllahan « Lawyer also Police :Demt. T
snd he hes been harboring Elmer Meede for months here, they &1l
are at Eyannes, on the Cape for Summer, now the point ie how . .
30 ell these Con men get eway without peying eny income tex. . =~ °
Cen mention dozen who have annuity's and severel who hava bad il ‘
. over one hundred thousand dollers for their yart of one RO
., swindle, smell poor book-mekers like myselr they leugh lt, when .
% we gladly eive up ogr few dollars when we are’ lucky enongh to -
meke it, they, say we should put-on e badge and becoms:@ i e
_pdolicemen =nd their-four flushidg end spending of ’hundrehs PR
nightly in cabarets es been the cause of several 'boys around o~y
here starting in their line, This Fred Flower is one mentioned
vire to Cellehen end Winter he 1 partner vo0 Fr PR
“rg orf.cw in Floride, usually ¥iami now this Flower hasn't
been z2rrected znd thetis why they cent pick him out, so mch
ncne_( he buys 3zby Grend Fiano's and momes for his relatives L
_+ . znd meny more things of this kind, - Now just.a few thai.are- N A
" here and told the same &s Meede that nothing is going %o happen ' .. .
 to them Fred Gondorf end wife, Bddie Eesyes, the Mile e Minute , SR
- cent remenber his real neme, Geo. Kennedy, Llmer Meade,:: - 3
FiTkv, Toin Coffee two Englishmen Crerley Nitchell knowi es Fat '\,, S
end Sid left two weeks ago for Earore they and Farrell are wonted '
for & threé hundred thcusand swindle in Burope, now Ccifee &nd
Eayes heve cnnuitys Farrell has stock in Sz=fety Deposit Box, -
nom vty isnt comething done to stop the likes of this Fred if
net one wry 7y encther, if you could but see what he is get’ $ing .
awey with here you would rezlize why his hat is o tight. Hove
this wwll etart vou its all the truth on the right road. L

: o th‘s comuunication is pro‘bebly ‘the Herbert 7. Callchen, notoricug iminal
- r .~ 1lewver of Boston, referred to ip. the report o reference énd who'was insiru- ~
" - Y%, mentel ip ‘obtEinming the release of Lietle. from” the custody of the %*o"thamp..on,
. " Lpel., Folice end concerning whom en irdependent irvestigation ty the Toston
‘-7 - "office is being conducted, . It may further be noted that apparently "L Graher:"!
‘. nentioned in this commnication is & Post Office Incpector who is mentioned in
t-e leiter of Special Arent in Cherge Re As Alt &0 Jecksorville, addrsssed *o
tre Director, deted 7-Z1-25. Sirce epperently tke writer of this commmriced
wee ertrerely femilisr with the activities of the parties mentioned therels
imrediete investisetion wes besun by the Seston oflice of "Trc?‘ﬁ‘lcmer livi- >
vnier neme of Farrell et 24 Jordarn Hoad, Brookline -=--{

Voo It may 'be noted here: that the "Ferb£ *Gallahan" re;erred to 1n

-~ gt R P A ”A‘Z_‘,r‘v. e
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'’ . . This Agent inspected the house at 24 Jordan Road, Brookljne, _f‘""?‘
. h....s.;., which is a freme building of some seven’ or, eight rooms on. $op of”
“. T Lorey-Hill in .,rookl;lne, ‘22 upper middle clas; ‘Bectione- There ere. only
- - %Lree | other. x‘mhses ;on the seme ‘block. At tpa 4ime of this menecti&n an.d
" bn occesions since when Agen* hAs watched thls iw}.\se, it heg been n&teﬂ -
that the door hes been 0pened, the honse apparently occupied, t‘hou

Farrell's cer has not been seen there. . ER B
_5,__ ~:‘.; B n,k u . 3 3{ =

: At the “rookline Post Dfﬁce ‘the lwent spoke with l..r. Connolley,
Superintendent, who stated that mail is not delivered {0 Jordan Road because
no sidewalks exist, and that the residents must rent Post Office boxes, Fost
Office Box #375 is in the neme of Mrs, Peuline G. Farrell. References given

-~ . by lkrs, Farrell at the time of her rental of this box on October 1, 1932, were
"7 'Dr. W, R. bansfield, 277 Commoriweelth Avenue, Boston, end James Barker, 1454
‘Beacon Strset, Boston. An order for mail trecirgs on'Box i 75 was :lnmdio.tely
_Tleced by the Agent., The 1934 ‘Brookline City Directory lisue Frederick P,
Farrell, s2lesman at 24 Jorden Roads Letters in Box §375, which the Aee‘nt
inspected, contained emong others e bill fram the Lahey Clinic at 603-. ...
Comorweelt: Avenue, Boston, for £95.,00. Another letter was from the
Mzesachusette Society Tor the Prevention of Cruelty to Ani-: els, 170 Lonerood
nvn*-ue, .,os‘on.

" -
- LN e L T

L

nt the Lahey Glinic !.’iss Strong, Secretary to Dr. Lahey, stated
that they had treated Mrs, Farrell for a stomzch condition,  The only other
information the Agent could obtam was. that Lr; Farrell wes. supp0°ed to be;/

™o oo . « o *f i A
an i. 0*’(‘:31‘. : ‘ »,}1 ;. - o -_-," . ?’ "."".‘I .. ; ,‘ A? d

-

-y

A

the

neme Frederick P. Farrell of 24 Jorden Roed, Brookline, is 2lso carried under
the name of Frederick P, Flov.-ers.'b
stetes thet Ferrell 1s apparently 40 yeers old; has & wife, Pauline, &na
one deugater end has lived for two years at his present address, previously
residing et 399 Weshington Street, end prior to that et B8 Lincoln Road,
ell ir Brookline, Mess, The report further estates that Ferrell emjoys e
- comfortable income from an unknown source elleged to be from Englend. hsn

TN - interviewed ‘e refused to stete his business
: ! connections thet he wes e representetive for a rorelgn paint '
< 7 . concern. The Agent was . {
— waable to escertain how ad obtained the elies of . e
Frederick P, Flowers for Frederick P. ;Farrell since tb,e infomtion was -
" not contained in the files, . ...«M..... i et

At the Massachusetts Board of Probetion e cerimine) record wes \\
found for Frederick Flower of 399 Weshington Street, Brooklines Tais \
record showed merely that Flower had been born December 15, 190C, in

Boston. Wes 5'11" tall; weight, 185 pounds; cormlexion, derk; occupstion,
selesman, His perents were listed eas George, tnd Mery Kewbton. The recirec [i
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, shcwed that he had been arrested Mglst 15, 1931"'111 Bo:atoﬂ“ii"'a A#unk™ ""’“‘
‘and releassd. Since this is one of FaTrell's eddresses end the descrigt!og !
is the seme, it muld appea.r that Farral], does alaox 'bear the naﬁ nower. - -

P § e ; )

P07 o Ay 31, 1935, this ;,gent, ¥ ascompanied by lgents mu-m& end
Yeehen procesded to Hyannie, Mess., and on that night madea $our of ihe
‘following night clubs in énd about Hyamnis: Casa Madrid, the Barclay elub;
Alpino's, the 0ld Mill Tavern, end the Reinbow. This Agent, wholwould.- -¥;
recognize Neede should he see him, fafled to see him at eny of these pleces”
during the entire evening. The Agents also mingled with the crowdes on the . .
streets of Hyvannis, inspected hotel registers eand restaurents without dis-
closing their identity., The following morning the Ges, Electric and Tele-"
phone Companies were ell contacted for information either as to Farrell or
Veede under their aliases. "The “Postmaster et Hyennis was 2ls0 cqntacted. -
No infcrmetion of any value was obtainéd nor w&s the pic’oure of’ Meede ‘

recog,nized. RREITE S ', c ,.,_,»4 L e ~. ¥ R
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e ,’ S.zbsequently 14 bed been ascartained that the unlisted telephone

' a“‘ 22 Torden Road, Brookline, 'is under the neme of Peuline- ‘Gledys Lucas and -
tr=t Tcll Cells ezainst the telephone for the past two montks ere listed
&s fcllows: June 20, 19E5; telephone c2ll to Hysnnis 1008, This phone is

~ listeé under the name Dzvid Bennett, 121 Bayview Street, Hyennis, On July .
- 26, 1935, telephone cell to Eyeanis 1182," whiéh" phone” 1s 1ieted under ‘the name
Jenes J. Ward, Centerville, (& neighboring town,) On 5-29-35 a telegrm to

. Cricego signed "Pauline" was, charged to the Luces’ phone. Thia phone is

Aunlr‘v’ﬁll 81770 G ‘\. . ;"" - _..’».' : 'i' .: 5 :“‘I ¢ :’«!:‘ e ‘i
%, - £ o e 4

lk'

k4 A C . i —-.‘

At the ?egistry of Lotor Yehiclés, Bos.,on, .:as_.; this Ag,ent
escerteined that Frederick P. Farrell registered a 1533 Cadillec Sedan, .
Meker and Motor Number 3001575 end received Massachusetts plates for the .
seme numbered 568155, He listed this cer as having been purchased from the
Cedillec Auto Coupany, Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, in June of 1933, He
etated further that it wes owned individuelly; business "commercial
merchent® znd that the cer wes garaged principally in Brookline, _Mass, ,
The requisite insurance for this eutomobile was iscued’ by, the Zuployers
Lizbility Insureneée Company at -1 Liberty Square_. Boston. This car had - o
previously been registered in "Massechusetts under the number 674633, -

- The Agent, elso inspected the ap;lication filedon June’9, 1933, 'by Ferrell

. —te obtai.n an operator's permit, . On this’ ap‘olication hé gave his .

.7, -birth es June 4, 1896, at Houltop, fZine. BHis wes listed-as 6'11";

wel 160 pounds; hair, brown; eyes; br ; ;

€ ;ﬁz'licenge T ,’ " = State of New York. Further informetion )

giver by him in enswer to questions reflected that he had never been sentencec

to jeil, had not been errested for drunkenness within the space ol & Yyear

end had no disability of either mind or heert and wes not subject to epilepsy

or feinting spells,
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e T 'l'he ansv‘ers to these ouestiona are made under the ,pe;xaltx to > _perjury.
Ew B '\“" cewvwn T T T e i " R (PR ., . .‘1~‘¥ '*'"'""‘fa-
5' S 'I‘he Agent haa obtained tracinga or !arrell*a writing on this:: Hesun

\ :. N t--l’*')_

x
= @p: )licatioﬂ ard ..150 8 tracing ot his printed name, ll‘redericl. 2halp. .-

Farrell. \" : %«., K.(' Costd ?71 % N '§ *’“'”
Lo B » R > o AR N ’ N . N _‘,’AL: k.
. - At the nvploygrs' iiability Insura.nce Ounpany, 1 I.i{e quare ’ e
Boston, Kr, McNemare stated that their files have’no infomtion othar “, 3’:"

than that already obtained at. the Registry of )lotor Yahiclea. SRR
. . 3&!‘ X %‘ ':‘
‘ On the nignt of Augmt 5, 1935 acco:npanied by A.gent llartin R
, this Agent returned to Hyannis, Masa., and irmediately consulted Nat. Ly ;}‘ ,3.4-'3
.~ Coleren, Postmaster, concerning the individuals previously mentioned es - * -
_;’ ‘heving been celled ftom the Farrell homé in Brookline, Mr. Colemen steted
* that David Bennett wab an oid-time residént of Hyannis eng during Prohibi= fjj."."
_tiom’ days had been.a Lieutenant id the bootlegeing geng of ‘Aleck -Finn 'ho PR
) ‘operated a large bootleggzing ring in that vicfnitys - Since that time, i ﬁ
-according to Mr. Coleman, Bennett hee been "on his umers' and beésn - -Pa B
~rincipally interested in gambling of various sorts, - The house in whith ~
he resides is one of & group erected by Aleck Finn in the ‘heydey of bhis - )
£ s, wezlth and the surrounding houses are occupied b; persons of the seame cheracter.
R as Bennett.. Xir, Coleman knew notning of James J.\Werd of Centervilles

PR “"‘LL

.
e

R A The Agents then 1nspected ths house at 121 Bayview Street,
- . yEvannis, ard could observe that several peorle were spending the eve:aing
. theres At the time this ga»rering broke up Agent Plunkett walked by .the -
‘hoeuse end 0‘0°erved _four, men tanding on the sidexyelk vonversings . E.lmer ~
o R LR N
| l..e‘adeA w?.s not -emong the:n. / . \ * }f . } &.;f 9"?{
The following mornino it was ascertained from the telephoneff‘ L O
office at Hysnnis that the telephone of Jemes J, Werd at Centerville = .-,
is a listed phone and that he has occupieé that house this surmer. end lest.
He geve bis former residence &s wWestminster Hotel, Boston, on both occesionss” ,
_According to the telephone records, this house bears no street address but
from the technical records it was sscerteined that a line of the telenhcne:’ "
. is off pole £24 over 107 which is on Creigville Beach Roed at Centerville. g
’ “he Agent. proceeded $6 this place 2nd noted a smell sign with the nene )
' ®3.7, yerd" on & roadway leeding bhck into the: woodsd * hgent Martin follo-:ed ‘
- this-¥oadway on “foot te the ‘hpuse. end o‘b..erved that it is'a large houss .
" of 'soms tén.or twelve rooms. Under pretext -ghat he. wes seeking:a cousiilae
George Ward, he inguired of the negro servant who opened the door% a.he w}*“
Negro steted thet Nr, &nd Mrs. Hard wefe but of town 2nd refused to ‘Eive?
eny information es to when they would return, atating only thet they h&é w
been out of town for severzl deys. From the fact thet no other 1‘.81‘80118 N
were visible und no sutorobiles were in the garages or on the grounds, the
Lrent relieved this steteuent to te true.
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L At the Genterville Post Office, Postmester Eenry ‘Bearse, aaid =
‘thet he wms. not familiar. with persons living in the Ward’ residence end i
‘only ¥mew from towh telk thaf they were apperently e "sporting crowd.,” Ee’ =

hed e 1ist of hemes. of persons receiving mail at, thet address,’ vhick is et out
as follows: Jemeg Ja ‘Wardi Bessie Snith,’ Freddie Freed, J, Wermen, ¥, Welsh,
C. Botts, R. Finn end H. finn. )r, Bearse further steted that Mrs., Werd
resides with ¥r. Ward at thet address but thet one Bessie Smith, whom he .
telieves to be a servant, cells for the mail each time at the poat offices

Mr. Bearse rurther geve this Agent the originels of two "Removel Cerds®™ which
had been left et the Post Office on July 27, 1935. These cards regusst the
forverding of {he mail of um:_sm_;%c_g Sarzjope SPTIngs, NewW IOTD, EOT

F216, and the forwerding of the mail of Freddie Freed to the seme address
TEIC o Varney Jr. Bearse’s UIETY, DUITS, WHU EBSISUS, NI I8 tne Ppst ,'ﬁ'
Office, stated thet she -had accepted these cards from two men‘who mie than
out in their ¢vm hendwriting., ¥Freddie Freed had given both cerds ;o her -~ .

‘end she had not observed Arthur Bredley for more then en instent, . However,
she stated that Freddie Freed was a dark complected men sbout 5'8" tell end
quite heavys _The othsr man, Arthur Bredley, she remembered es being only &
concijerably older than Freed who erpesred to be abeut 40 vesrs olds A
coaparicon of tie handwritin: of Arthur Fradley of this removzl cerd with
tr.e yritins of Yeede when he regictered as C, E. Carter &t the Kylees Stzndish

Eotel, Roston, indicated & similarity, especially-in his wey of meking thé ™
ietter "C." The couparison of the printing of Freddie Freed with that of' .

- Fred Ferrell hs obtelned by tracings from the Reglstry of lpotor Vehicles

"~ glso inciceted many smilarities. _ .'»:; “ 7 K '~\-.“'-' ’ ™ S

o _ f.ccordingly a teletype me.,sa,ge was i_m.lediatel}} dispatched to thé
Buffa.lo office on Aupust 6, 1935, advisiag thet office of these facts end
requectine epprowvriate inveetigation. The seme evening e photograph of .
Keede w:e mailed to the Post Officest Saratoaa Springs, New York, to be

caelled for by the 1nvest1geting Aé,ent. :

%

: ' 56 in tm ,ﬁ;&y. It 13,
: haa vislted 'Varney on & nurber- of- occasions.
'ho'one, however, was able to recognize the photograph of Feade, An Agent

- of ‘the Buffelo office’ is presently residing in Varney‘s house 1n urder | L

v e - -

survey the occupents, = | _ T oo N ‘

c-eutervme. one nisé

41:\’. Cﬁ!‘ﬂ Df c. GO Jaﬁ’ fr
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‘¥ass.; enother letter wes eddduluu sto Mies J¢
ﬁnect (bolidqz vCQ;'ner, em .W,,Ié;‘;._ Viaps,

’-'w‘s 'F-"—- - 23
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St ‘ " On -advice from Mr. Bearse thet the loeel storekesper, John Y ¢
Prendergast wes reliable, the Agent then contacted this party who s‘;ated
thet. while he.did not’ ‘Tecognize the picture of Leade ‘shown him j;ha’c that . _J‘

. fact inuicated nothing because he’ ‘rarely saw Any o-: the occupants of the:

Jemes J. {ierd house. 'However, he studied the picture carefully and utates
thet inhis deliveries of groceries to the house he will watch the occupants '
carefully in the future and inform the office immedimtely should any one
resembling Meade be observed by him. He elso stated he lrill 1nform thia
office when the rlards return to Centerville. ,7 ,;-"if-_- »‘u,- AR IR

r’ --,'.." ,.-""',fo“
- R - '

. : A letter in the box or Farrell in the Brookline Post Otfioe was
fmm the Norfolk County Trust Company of the same City. .The Agent celled -
at this benk end from Robert McDoneld, Manager, ascerteined that Pauline " "=
Gledys Farrell had rented a $5.00 Safe Deposit box on December 21, 1971,
giving her address as 399 Washington Street, Brooklime. This box is still
rented by Mrs. Ferrell. She is described on the records es heving been
born June 10, 1896 at Schenectedy, New York. Mother's name, Anna P. Bu.nker,
height, &' 3"~ hair, dark brown; eyes, Hazel. This sare deposit box number. -
is 3068 &nd is rented jointly with lrs. Ferrell's deuzhter, Gwendolyn, who
is listed as having been born bierch 13, 1913, et Schenectedy, New York.

Y

At Police Headquarters, Boston, }eass,, the Agent contected Sergeant
Gaw in charge of the Record Bureq: who produced a set of fingerpriats for
Fred P. Flowers, alias Garland H§ Tucker. These fingerprints were taken
January 9, 1911, and are maried, "Photo #10505, Reference 20307%. The B.R. - -
nuzber is 530. ”‘1 s Fred P} Flowers gave his age at that time as 18; his ©
height was 5% 10—" weight, 145 pounds; born Fredericktown, New Brunswick

{

King Strecet., He was arrested on that occasion for larceny but the dispocition ;

is not given. Further records of the Bureau show this person to heave been
arrested egain by the ,Boston Police on November 6, 1920, as & suspicious
person end egain on Decenber 24, 1926, as & suspicious person. A photograpi
of him wes teken on the last occasion end bears the Boston Police number
20307. The fingerprints of this person whom it is believed is identicel
with Frederick P Ferrell sre belng forwarded to the Bureau in & separetie
.. co.municetion. The Agent has also obtainea copies of the photograph of
s 'Farrell taken by the soston Police._ PR -
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For the pumoees ot summary 8 descriptlon ' I'arrell 1; set out

LAt o Garlend H. Tucker. R -
. Resldenes: - - Present eddress 24 Eqrdan Road, Brook.une, Yas,.
B .-+ .. Previous addresses, 3::: Washington Street
L PR : . Brookline, Yess, - : R
AR ‘ . 8 Lincoln Roed, Brookline, mss. R
!ﬁarital Statua. Marrisd; Wifé, Gladys P. Farrell one
oL T daughter. Gwendolyn. L .
Age. ey o .; - About 40“-. Jr
Beigl]t- _'-.4:., fv :f 5.11' »
i~ Weight: # o3 185 1bs.
Complexion: -~ =  Dark-l-iz-e4 1"
Byes: .- - - Hazel; " i, ¢

‘

/ ',':' o Hﬂir. ‘l;f L :L..*_.,'_. Dark Tt ";‘Ai '7‘\’:“ a —A? ". - .'-4;—:_*"".;»,;.; -
"7 Occupetiont = 7 Presumehly Coui‘iaence l‘.’an. e

Stetes occupetion g5 imnorter or renre..ent tive
or fcreign veint concern.
The’ knovm criminél record of this’ person he’s been set out at;é;e T
. gnd the Boston office is forwsrding under separate cover h1= finc:erprint° Witk
: .o the request thet they te seerched in the Ideptification files. It ey be
o ‘ noted he-e thet tHe Fhiledelvphia police are thguiring pre sently of the Fogton
police with referguce to this individuel under the neme of Fred P. F‘lowers.
The Boston rolice have Lorwarded oho.,ogranh a.nd fingerp“mtv of Fv'ed P.
Tlowers to :‘1 ledelphias R R ._u.;_. R
A photozreph of Farrell is being eent ‘to th° Bureau and ofﬁces
et Ciz 1nna‘ci St. Fzul =z2nd .Tec::sonville with c0pies of this renort.

., Pres
- b =

UNDZTLOPED LEDS c;:»;?;jslf-{f;“f

R ) 2 BOS"OK OH I"‘r. Will continue a discreet 1nvestisation ‘at Kye.nr.zev

A . ‘end Ccmerville, Lass., with raference to the parties. Eteying at -
i< im, o« . the homes of J, J, Ward and Devid Bannett.. Will corxtinua such

TR ﬁ, , {avestigetion of the leeds 4n and ebout Boe’con contairgeﬂ 1n co
Lot eal R0 - this report a8 muy be deamed advisable. Nmienrs 0N g

BUFFLO OFFICE: At Saratoge Springs, Y.f.: WilY Contifme th
investigetion as eet out in the teletype message to tmt office
on august 7, 1935, A photogreph of Farrell and one cony ?f '
in thet City.

-6 -
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ertain on what groumls

PH]L)L‘JELPHIA OrTICE: Will asc
ed 1n Frederick ?;
TR )

“the.Philadelphia police are 1nterest

,‘b‘

i Ferrell, mentigned herein, . C, :
Y& A ;_., v A

J’AGKSOLWILIIE OFFICE' Lt Miami norida, lill discreetln
‘agcertain the identity of ‘the party residing @ at 167

North West. !’orty-Flfth Street, that £ity. - -
M: Since the typing of this raport 1t bos been ﬂerinitoly T )

. agcertained that Frederic'k P. Ferrell and. rrederic.k P s

Flowers, 8re identi cal .-

-
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. i ‘k

USRS
R Tt e e e







o gy e e
e VR e .

WS e [y . X

ik e L 35 i Y s

‘r » L { .
e CCO 260 4Ll wx{-_

TTI CHITACD | . | ;7/

» T

U3AI3D3Yy

W\ \

FGI1 €F 596 g-5-35 11-00 A ¥

SAC CHICAGO ){(/ A

rrcir®raniKIn 193¢ RAY/PLYOUTH COUPE MOTOR HUMDER PS 153515 SERIA
7

-

NTER 507904 ILLINOIS LICENSL 347-599 COUTAINING FIVT 'E 1MO
UCT ICICUSLY DUTERED CALIFORNIA AT TRUCKEE RECISTRATICH STATION

YeESTIRTAY AFTIRIGCOH BRIVER IAD RECISTRATIO!N CARD DLARNING UAME

b d b

SCINIC TELLO ADDRUSS 111 ULST CZIVISICH STREET CHICACO ONLL CCCUTAUT

v ies

NTUONTLD TGO SONIDUNAT RESZUDLE CUDJLCT CAMPTELL DELIZVE IT AZVICATLL

YoU CHLCH ILLINCIS REGISTRATION CF CAR ALD LEN2IAYOR TO DLETZRMINZ

"l imm

"'T”TITY'OF CLZLLO AND ASSOCIATLED ADVISE

SQELHAY

o MLCH
A;SG‘SﬂﬁiﬁU , RECORDED & INDEXED '"‘*“F““T‘*‘---——-__"

rAVOF l-'-.'VE'S”(fAT'Ui'\‘ !
AUB 10935 :.n. |

Ui '
.A ljlsms L U&“. SIS P vr jlJeTIrE /

-“ !

e e v € s ’

: R N Y N R T O € e DY / ’
. . oL L. : R Lo ; .o, e 7 "w-',\ T - .

pY




‘- - - . . .- R At Wt R ~,‘._-'f_:_a:_‘»
'Pu 0. Dramer 56Y kN v VoS e
5an rranciaoo. cr'lifomu RN AT
‘ . " v .
. - < 5

August 5, 1935,

Speciel Arent in Charce, A ) I
Cincinnati, Chio, o : g . g '
Re: ALVIN K:RFIS, with aliases, BN N
Fugitive, 1. Q. 71218, =t A}, A ] o
ED.ARD G7ORCEVAARIER = Vietim Doy,
YI'N ¥DG; HARGORING OF FUCITIVSSS
JBSTACTION OF JUSTICE; NATIGRAL ¢ - @ ..
FIATARS ch. 7:'-‘ Cop e Ty
':', _'.:_ A iy, ;" . ?‘
Dear Sirg :“;5:‘: v % ”

Reference is made to your lettcr of July 30 15;5. )
with reference to whetlicr this office had circularized all
banks in this diastrict r»ith the numbers of the %1,000 bills
issued by ths Atlants Federal Reserve Bank, bezinning with' -

o ¥=00022451-4 and ending vith the number F-00022500-A..
I have to advise th:t on July 10, 1935, an appropriate cir-
cular letter wes forwarded under confidential covar to all
bunks in this district,

Vory truly yours,

JAY C. NEMAN .
- - Speciel Agent in Charge
RC3KF v —
7-33 -
p 7-$26=
Bureau FoDomaL DLRTAL OF INVESTIGATION

AUG 101835k

oo it ol Dnd OF JUSTICE

. 3 & . _




Yederal Bureau of Investigation \
U. S. Demrtment of Justies,

P. 0. Box 515, -
8t.Pai1,Minn.

_,':- (Name and address of Contributor)
boad Date May 28, 19%.
TR Mr. J. E. Hoover,
e x=7% Director, Bureau of Investigation,
R Department of Justice,
gt Washington, D. C.
TR
£ :% - Dear Sir:-
Following are the dispositions of cases on which
o g : / fingerprints have been mailed to the Bureau of Investiga-
<] tion: / \
P )
i,im Print Nage and Alias  §1{ Y Disposition oY
oIS Number QG/
foor o \ & ol
- / Bureau EDNA MURRAY nee EDNA STANIEY Conspiracy to Kidnap -
‘ 9397 A alias "Rabbit™ "Rabbits" *  Dismissed May 6, 1935,
PYUIA LY Crace R Doyle, Grsce Hanson,®
o"Blondie® Mrs.E.J.Powell®
PR Mrs.E.V.Davisp Welmn Tippetts,®
B, ( Velma Champeigng "Cotton™o
TN G.R.Hansan,C Edna Sullivene
Bt A dre-Crace 2~
oo o Grace R Hansen O Mrs.E.J.Snyder oo
E{ : ~Edna-Priees< ——Mrs—"Curley® Hansons——
i ¥rs.G.L.Harper © Martha Murrayer
Yelma_ﬁpp%tc—uanﬂ.l.mmu
This form to be submitted to the Bureau of Investi- ,d)b
gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints were \\)
forwarded previously. Dispositions include such information (b’

'~ *as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
"from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each sheet.

Very%y Eurq

nl ’. mmm’

BB Qareny
o




1300 Liberty Trust Building

Philadelphia

August 8, 1935,

ik B

Special Agent in Chargo.
Trenton, New Jersey.

Permmsylwania
T e s - SRR Tps

~ ) ‘, . . -

L - - wtel
. o Yoa " x s
o ” N ¥
- M ~
. . f,\ 1

- * s
i i

0 .
ALVIN XARPIS, with aliases -~
FOGITIVE, 1.0, 1218; et al}
XDZARD GEORGL-BHARMER - VICTIM.
KIDNAC IRG, Bte,

Dear 81::

In accordance with the tolophonic T~ .
Quest of Special Agent J. A. Xurphy, I an transmitting hlro-
with report of Special Agent J. R. Sharp dated Fedruary B,
1935, at Philadelphis, Pas., 80 that further investigation
may be oconducted at Atleantic City, Hew Jersey, as indicated
in the lotter dated August 2, 1935, from the Jacksonville
Bureau Office to your office, ocopy of whieh was furnished

this office,

In view of the fact that this office has
only ons copy of the above-descrided report, pleesse retumn
same upon completion of the investigation.

¢

Copy af this letter 1e indicated for the
Jacksonville Office to inform that the file contains no other
reports reflecting investigation at Atlmtic City, liew Jersey,
conceraing the recovery of the B:ick Sedan automobile aban-
doned by Subject Earpis at the Coast Gerege, Atlantic City,

~ . Ly o “ex v ome - I - . o
i 3 - £ 3 Ve g AW R Y ST AR T G RN X X INA LAS Y
R £ - g 9 Mot g, 0.0 B Aok k A oA B Wal (% - 3and
L T y P . e b s PR Y oL Il 1 3
oy o 5 v 3 'Y *
. , - v X . B s B i 4 ? N .
. 2’ L A - SRED [ 5N oy 0 AT = Y4 & -
: o G 1 § S0 . & q N £ F e ¥yt .
. X . 4 A . Lyt E
ayd g . MO I B2 |
. i o . i R .t R R By ,
. CELL N , N N MYELAL A 2O AT Nrlagerky B Geint: -
B S ¥ H Yy RS ¥ VT ok B AL b vo ML C o st o I
Ut ! . e < Al e EPARETI N 1Y Lkt - T - BT g

New Jersey.

T S e R
SRS AR O fy

cJBurcu

Very truly yours, - ,_";.-_.—.-i S

- — Pt il et 5 *

7576

R, [G. HARYBY,5LREAU OF IV tSTmALuw

Specinl mtvu Cg}arﬂsg LML

“ bePARTIENT U 5U.\T'sCE

LN

'y\ W
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Tederal Buresu of Invut:lgaﬁ 0
U. S. Department of Justice E
P. 0. Box 0515, .
8t.Paul,Minn.

(Name and address of Contributor)

Mr. J. E. Hoover,

Director, Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Pear Sir:-

Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the Bureau of Investiga-
tion:

Print Name and Alias — " Disposition
Number
o @{ 1

Conspiracy t o Kidnap

# 12372 PHILLIP DEJANEY,.with aliases  Acquitted.’
U. S.Marshal Phil Delaney 5/17/55)’:)6\4;_7,
Chicagp, ‘Ill. Philip J Deleney 2

Gk

This form to be submitted to the Bureau of Investi-
gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints were
forwarded previously. Dispositions include such information

= «as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges

" from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each shest.
-5 7L
Very truly myoyrs,

. E. ANIERSEN.
Special Agent in Charge.

(Official Title) & R
Q o




POST OFFICE BOX B1Z, )
CHIC:CO, ILLI%O0IS.

. ugust 8, 1938, -

Speclsl Agent in Charge, 1i Y

Clevelond, Ohie, R LT F
o - o .
Dear Sir: In re: ALVIM XAFPIS with nlias&s. ANGITIVE,

elinses, 1,0, 1222} HA! AMPBELL
with alim‘. 1.0, 1.236; KILLIAM
JAVER with aliases, 1.0. 12383

BIILLIAM J:“HARRISGN with elisses,
T.Co 12793 MY TLE-EKATON with nléapol.
Victim = KIGHAPING; HARBOUING AND: -
OBSTRUCTION OF JUCTICE; RAI100AL FIRE~
ARG ACT - CHICAGO FILE RO, 7-82 -

This office 1s fn recceipt of a copy of the report’ "™ . -.
of Spociel Apent F. ¥, Headley, Chicngo, Illinois, dated "~ = °
June 28, 1925, The report ind{cates thnt twn copies were, -

snt to Cincinneti and stempings on the report indicate ., _
that the above mentionsd rcport wes received st Cincimmetf . - .
on July 1, 1925, Ainother stiamp on the report indicetes that
it vas recefw:d at the Cleveland office on July 11, 1933,

In back of the laust page of this report iz clipped puge

3Z, which 18 the last peze of the report of Speciel gent

K. R. YcIntire, Chicaro, Illinois, dmted April &, 1925,

It i3 poscible thet the Clevelend office finedver-
tently m-{led this report to the Chieszo office, ond {f
gsuck 15 the cese, the cbove mentionod report will be re-~
turned to tke Clevelend office. :

Yery truly yours,

D, ¥, LADD, . .

- - ‘ Specinl Apent in Chearge.
) jit-B - é;
cc-Bureau ‘;7' (5’ 97 ‘
Cincinnati FoGeEt THRTAICE LTI

AUL iV 1935
U S Lj&.nml\'si_"h wb JUSTY

‘\4
.



" August 9, 1935,
E. ¥. CONROY -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI(K
US DEPARTKENT OF JUSTICE

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BARK BLDG
KANSAS CITY MISSOURI

OBREKID ASCERTAIN IF JOENNIE/H:NLAN AGE THIRTY TO THIRTY THREE EEIGHT

PIVE FEET NINE WEIGHT ONE SIXTY BUILD SLENDER BROTN HAIR AND EYES

CLEAN SHAVEN ¥KANTED FOR BARK ROBBERY KANSAS CITY OR VICINITY FURTHER

DETAILS TMENOWN EXPEDITE

VAC FARLAND

g z
-] QO
RDB:1X -d )
b <
& m
g s . .
cc Bureau S o :
Chicago : .
Cincinnati '
' 11?50 am ’ ", R - v..v'—i [
,‘7’ 6’ 7( P & ? z"é ;
B &I - FoDORAL DURLAY Ot iV TSTIGATION
AuG 131985 AUG 1018381 Y
N‘}G 13 U, S, U:PARTIAENT OF JUSTICE
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FEDERAL BURCAU OF INVESTIO'TION - .7 . N

US DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE o T T

405 POST OFFICE BUILDIRG R
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA :

s s e s e o S T
BREKID DISCREETLY ASCERTAIN CAR WAKE AND OWNER IFORNIA LICERSE

8IX Y EIGAT SEVEN FOUR ALSO CARS PRESENT WEERFABOUTS EXPEDITE

- wo mRmAm

456612 1 any

¢¢c - Bureau
Chicagd
Cincinpati

11:50 am.

T



CLASS OF SEAVICE DESIRED = A . RECTIVER'S WUBBER
AR DOMESTIC FOREIGN " - (] [ ] 1010 (] T
2528 reLeaman FULL RATE CAB! - i > e
= oAy LETTER CrERRED CAB o ONA
7. "B lmiawr messaar YT
5. AIniawT LETTER 4] Time riLco
A ? jsvipraDiogRaM] PRAMCARAN . U { d

S5 9 fatromt oM chnch claw of Servics dusind, clmrwies
compenicalion

v .-y maseage wlil M Lanaiing w 8 teli-rale e STANDARD TIME

Send the following message, rubject to the la-n:;on back herecf, which are hereby agreed to ' ¥
il ;.' PERETT : :_:',l .’,I:-'\' :?_ - ' .h’
- v ‘.,-.—\O o < Denver, Colorado ]
, August ¥, 1938
. FPG:RA ;
-\D 2:30 PM
./\"\ - : o '
’ D ERANTLEY RE: ALVIN KAPFIS with sliases - FU-
- FSDZRAL B''REAU OF INVCSTIGATION ET AL 0
L Us DEP‘I‘FOF .TU'STICE EDARD GEORGL BRZ.TER - Victim
., 224 FEDLRAL EUILDING EIDRAPING

OXLAHOMA CITY OXLAHOUA

. BREEID VILI.IAS J‘?*J‘.?E}IS LLIAS JOT kﬂ: KA AKD JUNG YORMER ALILS BOBBIE

/- ‘1ZE EAVE N0 IFOX 4 PTOK VESREASOUTS'VGAPELLL BUT STATE BIS FORVER
«TSTRESS BILLIE YAYAFITCH NOW PRACTILING FROSTITUTION AT EANSASCITY
LSISSOURI O CEARLOTTE STREET UHDER N:ME BILLIE JOEACCORMICK AND IS
TELL KNOTN POURTESN TEN EOL'ES STREET STUP AS OUR FILES PO NOT CONTAIN
TUFCR SATION CUNCERNING FITCH FLTASE ADVISE KAKUASCITY GF ABGVE FURNISH-
ING DESCRIFTION AND REQUASTING WHATCVER ACTIOK YOUR FILES INDICATE
FIGHT BE APPROPRIATE FOR KANSA: CITY TO TAKE -

p= PR,
) : RECU!'ZFL & INDTXEL 7':( /L= 4 "‘/ L
AUG 15 1945 AHE FLpeRE RNRTLT OF JRVESTIGAT LN

OFFICILL BUSINZSS c¢ RureauY - .
-~GBYT RATE PAID Cincinneti AUG lo 19355' M.

Kanses City O Gt uf JUSTICE

X




FEDERAL BUREAU TNVESTIGATION
FROM: DIVISION DIVISION #2

f /5 - 1935,

TO: Director
Mr. Nathan
___Mr. Tolson

___Mr. Edwards
____Mr. Quinn
_ Mr. Temm
___Division Three
___Divisionian& ____Divieion Five
~Files Sectio ____Identification Division
w ____Statistical Section
_____Mechanical Section ____Technical Laboratory
___Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS
Division One Division Two
_____M¥r. Abbaticchio _____Mr. Chambers
Mr. Bryan ____Mr. Berens
____Mr. Newby ____ Mr. Foxworth
____Mr. Richmond
—_ _Mr. Thompson ____ Typiste, Rcom 4737
____Mr. Weeks .___Miss McCarthy
______Mr. Joseph M Room
__ Correct
__ _Re-write
—__Re-date
. ____Ses me

Send file

Y,
Viat arc - fer al Nog d[ Meave s

—

Vpeam  [=2/ 7Ty 1~21-3" in

miokn, .

et v et 3o W s e -
o S

Bfe‘.n“r Ceye ér-\rrnq 65 #[,.
-

melles —5 g o,
S
//’ /55; R {

7# /)'/ Bupervisor.
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NEWLIN FELL PAXSON, M. D,
250 SOQUTH 18w STREET i
PHILADELPHIA -

Avgust 9, 1935 -

43539
Department of Justice,
vesgkington, D.C.
Attn; Mr, Edward C, Hoover
Dear 5ir:
L. J I am writing in reference to compensation for medicel

services render=d to Doloreg/Delancy while she wes under arrest
aznd held by U,S. larshall John B, Reing in Philadelphis,

This woman was associated with the case of Alvin Karpes
end wag arrested at the time he esceped from Atlantic City, She
weg transferred to the Hahnemarn Hospital under the custody of
Karghell Reing due to the fact that ghe was pregnant end near
term, It was arranged that 1 was to take care of her whick 1
did, during her stay, deliv:ering her successfully of & living
child on Februoary 1, 1935, She wag under my cere from January
Z&rd te February i6th and weg discherged in good heelth,

Although the correctness of my chargee have been acknow=
led¢ed I 8till have hetrd nothing from Uerehell Reing and no
cownuricatione eext him have been anevered, Therefcre, I an
®riting direct to you to ece if thie diecourtesy cannot be
ccrrected,

111 yeu xindly let me kmow the status of my account with
the Ieopariment cf Juetl o and wiet the proper procedure is?

' \a S
I U E I
, { L %\vv Very truly youre,

[

‘., ’ .
nfpie ), ‘F“ 5}"
d"}p{l um

Ko,
e

RECORDED & INDEXED

.

= A 3 0103




FEDERAL BUREAU 0 VESTIGATION
FROM: DIVISION #1 & DIVISION #2

1935.
TO:__ Director
— Mr. Kathan
—__ _Nr. Tolson
—_ _Mr. Elwards
____Mr. Quinn
—__ Mr, Clegg
—_Division Three
____Division Four ___Division Five
___Files Section __IZentification Division
____Personnel Files ___Statistical Section
_____Mschanical Section ___Technical Laboratory
____Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS

Division Two
Abba* chio Mr. Lord
CYan Mr. Foxworth

Hewby ____Mr. Chambers
Richmong
Thompson
Rosen _____Miss Canldy
Weeks __Migs McCarthy
Grimsdell __ Wize Conlon
__ U¥r., Vard
b

— Correct

__ Re-write

___Re-date

' ___See me

__ EBend file

- Note and Return
Please call me concerning thi

—

: ) }Am seriaslize and route

E. A. Temm ~ Room 5107.
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REN3BR
7-576-6929
fre DB
- . August 2, 1935, .

Dr. Kewlin Fell Paxson, } v
250 South 18th Btreet, » T S
Pbiladelphia, Pennsylvaniae R A

Dear 84

This 18 to ackno~ledge receipt of your letter
dated August 9, 1935, setting forth information concern-
ing the services perforaed by you for one Dolores Delaney,
while ehe was in the custody of the Tnited utntea Narshal
at Philadel;hin, Penns:'lvania,

Inasmnch es the services performed by you were
not discharged at the specific requext of a representetive
of this Bureau, your letter is being referred to the aproe-
priate official of the United Ctutes Pepartment of Justiee,

~ ; who will advipge you as to the proper procedure to be followed
St in obtsining compenastion for the scrvieces perforzed Ly y-u,
|2 PR
Very truly yours,
TR ',5: o, ., .
T Z00vmp
L John Fégar Heover,
<, Director,
iz cc—Philade_lphia.
22X |

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

MAILED

FEDERAL BURLAL 0? thiS“'Bﬂ ON,
¥ "FPR‘? L1 1 0 JUSE [}

Lo o — . . e .
RIS S MERTEE T R L e I e




Laahs

' _ REN$BR s
RECORDED 7-576-6929 | .

Augupt 22, 1935,

MEOPASDUY YOR MR, G, 2, STETART,
{ISISTRATIVE ASCISTANT TO THT ATTO r

There 48 transaitted herewith copy of &
letter received in this Buresu dated August 9, 1933,
signed Dr. Nerlin Fell Paxson, 250 South 18th Street,
Philadelphia, Penneylvania, in which he rejuested ade
vice as to the proper procedure to be followed to
oollect compensation for mediocal services rendered by
hia to Polores Delaney while she was under arrest and
in the custody of the United States Marshal at Phila=
delphia, Pennsylvania, -

This letter is being rcferred Lo you &n order

- that eppropriete instructions might be isrued ¢to the
o United States darshal at Philadelphis, Peansylvania,
; o in the preaises,

Very trﬁly yours,
Jolin Edgar Boover,

Tirector,

Enclosure #582505,

— o - N A ﬁ
: 1S SECTION NN 4
Qﬁ”*gﬁyfvgf.;o : R » {( \ 6;2/’ ;

AUG 2 4 1635

AR ST I

P. M.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGRT OoN,

U § DEPRRTHENT O st CF




* Bifision of Jnfestigaion ’
I 8. Pepurtment of Justice X

R Pc Oo 3o0x #2344 -
- Boston, Mass.

July 15, 1935

Director,

Federel EZureeu of Investigetion,

U. 3. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avenue &t 9th St., N. W.,
weshington, D. C.

Deer Sir: Re: CH/HLES E.[CARTER;
OBLITZERATION OF FINGERPRILTS.

L ¢ g /’.'7,4

Reference is made to the telephone conversetion
had between nyself and lir. Tamm July 13, 1935 and my teletypewriter
messege of July 14th with reference to the sbove entitled case.

Agent Plunkett of this office called on Sergeant
Xelly of tie Yorthempton Police at Northempton, llassachusetts in
the eveninc cf July 13ta. e wes unable to contact Chief Bresnahan.
Serreent Kelly stated tiet he is expert in fingerprinting end that
he recosnized et once efter teking the subject's fingerprints that
they probebly could not be clessified.

The serceant stated thet one John H}I;:;n of 20 Tort
treet, Northampton, llessachusetts, a bvilding contrector, had been
- approeched vy Carter severel tines within the last ten deys. Certer
steted thet he/represented a weaelthy men of Philedelyhie &nd New York
;hose nav.c was\Pierce and who wished to const:uct e set of homes in
Jortiampton, rter submitted a series of blueprints containing the
plans of the proposed houses and lr. Dunn ncticed st once that the
neme of the designing erchitect hed been clipped from the lower
right hznd corner. In the course of the negotietions lir. Dunn's
suspicions were eroused end he celled in Sergeant Xelly. The sergeant
examined Certer's registretion for his eutomobile and finding it to be
feulty arrested him on this ground. The sutomobile is & Ford V-2 Sedan
1934 model, numbered 18-763750. The plates on the car were Georcile
. F26499C. The registration card in the possession of Certer steted that
the car numter was 673750 snd that it was & Ford Touring car. The regis-
tration was in the name of C. E.} Carter, Henry : -
RECOLDED & INDEXEL L0 - é ? LIIN
Also in the possession of Cartdr/was & bd1Ifold Hn a&ﬁﬁgﬁf'
bl
ther

£59.00 in cash and seversl hotel envelopes, on¢ fpom. the Skirvi
Oklehoms City, some from the Miles Standish Ho$el, Boston &n

e hotel in Floride. Sergeent Kelly steted the} all thikissfh
the possession of the Chief end thet he could hot get

;5‘-L‘ [/ AT A inm
S . A / ‘[‘/'/r‘,\‘ 7 r&‘; . -jt'n ' Q

T el -
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Certer slso possessed a list of contractors in and about Northempton,

) In the subject's car Sergeent Kelly had found & small brush
aoparently made for the purpose of cleaning & .45 celibre pistol. Also
in the cer wes & bottle (about 6 o0z.). The label is set out below es it
epnecred on the oottle, '

VZIE ACIDO
FEIICO
(Sxull &nd crossbones) (use Medicinel)

Senvorn Hidos, S.A.
lexieco, D. F. SANBORIS
(o.1) Ll=XIC0

Z1 contenido ! qes esyecislidad ni fonmwle secreta.

Se despache en este envase pars mejor presentacion

e nuest@e clientele
Senborn Hpos., S.h. (Cormer of label torn off)
leéero 4. Lexicoe.

Szrceant Kelly advised the agent thet he had taken this boitle ¢
raetory of Smith Collepe where hLe wes informed thet it wes a con-
clqtlon of carbolic gcid end further advised thezt it wes cepeble
fin~-erprints. The sergeent hed guestioned Certer vigorously
urdey without oei;r eble to escertein any rezl infcr.ztion conearn-
= or the condition of ris finrers. Curter hed steted only thet his
2l nzme wss Cherles Z, Carter znd thet Ye wes born in Sen Frencisco on
cembe

wn Q

o b

L KR

ép,m
H,.i—r;-‘a-m 8

o]

7

Certer wee formelly cherped with inrroper recistration of en euto-
S in d=2feult o’ 200,00 bond was rleced in the Eermshire County Jeil,
ffort to discover sometliins concerning Carter Sergeant delly hed tele-
tie Zoston Pol‘ce end learned tist he wes not wznted there. Ilowever,
witnin rn hour, HerbertYocllaten, & well-knovn enrsster ettorney, hed phoned
tc lorthznpton to inqui . the &JOdnu of bail and stated that the bveil would
te upr there thet nisht. . :

s

The arent then, in compery Witk Szroeent XHelly, proczeded to the
leipsmire County .,all and tuer interviewed Certer., Certer rmainteained his &t-
titads of i morence concerning his fingers, steting thet he wes surprised that
they were in thet cozndition end that peraers it had occurred when he hed burned
himself on & cziiping trip. The moent personzlly inspected Carterts finger tirs
end szw tle scars thereon., These scers eppeered to have been made by e imife en:
viere grpurently et leest severzl months old. Arent is uzneble to sey wi.ethe
thess scers are of & permenent neture but is inclined to think they are. srent
telked with Carier for severzl hours while Certer steedfestly neintained that he




“was ruilty cf roithinrs end refused to name anyone with whom he wes ecque=inted.
me avent did notice, however, thet Certer is epparently rether well versed 4n
rezl estete law since hLe was sble to talk rather fluently on it. At one
stare of tle conversetion he seid that he was & lewyer tut wes not sdzitted to
=rectice in eny stete and would not tell what lew school he had ettended,
The erent noticed further thet he is inclined to meke gra-maticel errors,
c-iefly in the use of the double negative end the word "ein't%, Fronm his
voice e~ent is of the impression that he wes raised in & small town probably
irn Ilew Znglend or tie middle wests acent further is of the impression thet
Certer is e typicel "confidence men® and provably hes been involved in reel
estate deels., Certer also steted thet st one time he hed been in the oil
fields of Oxlehona,

Jemes FNlakoney, lewyer of Springfield, llassechusetts, appesred
et the jeil with the|bond for Carter's release and on interview by arent stated
het he had never seén either Carter or Cellahen but that Cellahen hed simply
called him on the telephone end asked him to cesh e money order which he had
cent and arrange for Carter's releesee.

Before Certer was releesed the egent requested Altert G. Beckmen,
Sherilf of Eamnpden County, to teke Carter's photograph. Ilr. Beckmen gtsted
thet cories of this photogsraph would be sent the Zuresu with the set of finrer-
rints whieh he hzd taken beering Mumber £66%. Two photorrernhs of Certer have
5o been sent the Soston Office where they will be retained unless tahe Zuresu
desires otherwise,

Certer was relessed et 1:00 AT July 14th and proceeded with At-
torney Ilefoney evpzrently to Springfield, llasseachusetts.

Czrier's bond is returnable on Thursdey, July 18, 193S5. Sergeant
elly edvised thet in the rneantine &1l the exhibits and the eutoaobile will be
r:veinad in his rossession. The desceription of Certer as observed by Lpent
Ilunkett is set out telow:

Aze:r 65,

weight: 150 lbs,

Height: S feet 10 inches,

2uild: Slim, .

deir: Zleck, turning grey; pertially beld.

lloustacke: Seme color.

WeETrs glasses.

l’eritsl Status: Stetes unmerried.

Eyes: ZElue.

Netionelity: American,

Peculiarities: Often wears tcupee; left eye continually blinks;
left side of mouth epperently partially paralyzed;
hes habit of drewing down right corner of mouth,

Enclosed herewith is eanother set of Carter's fingerprints.



Also_enclosed £ind photo of Carter.

Invsestigation at the kjiles Standish Hotel
disclosed thet Carter is unknown at that place.

Very truly yours,

32«36
Encls.

at Boston,

n&BBc [}

PUP:E Speciel Agent in Cherpge.
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- WEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR | mr. scniee

Re: William E. Meade, alias Charles E. Carter,
Fugitive Index #5980, Bureau file #cP=neohes.

Cn Saturday afternoon, July 13, a set of fingerprints of
Charles E. Carter was received from the Police Department, Northamptor;
Massachusetts, where this individual was arrested for investigation.
lir. McGarraghy called to my attention the fact that these prints
were very badly mutilated and requested instructions in comnection with
the matter and I advised him that he should place one man on the prints
and have him conduct a search in every conceivable group of the Technical
Section. Mr. Tamm was informed of these facts and he arranged to call the
Boston Office for the purpose of interviewing this man. The prints were
searched on Saturday afternoon, Sundey and most of the day Monday without
effecting an ldentification. On Monday afternoon a new set of prints was
received from the Sheriff's Office, Northampton, Massachusetts, on this
individual together with his photograph. Mr.Cayton of the Technical
Section, upon the receipt of the new set of prints, checked the impres-
slons against the prints which are contained in the mutilated file and
late in the afternoon effected an identification through the comparison of
the left little finger. It was ascertained that this individual was one
/illiam E. Meade, who was wanted by the Bureau for questioning in comec-
tion with the Bremer Kidnaping Case. The files of the Identification Divi-
sion elso disclosed that this person was wanted by the United States
Marshal at Jacksonville, Florida, for bond forfeiture in connection with
a case involving a violation of the Postal Laws. A complete copy of the
criminal record of this individual is atteched hereto for your informa-
tion,

It vas the opinion of the fingerprint experts in the Techniecal
Sectioan that these prints were the most serious case of mutilated prints
which has been received in the Identification Division, and it would have
been impossible to have classified these prints through the use of the
ten fingers and effect an identificationm.,
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ST T pey Blltem “E. Neade, allas Charles 'r.."é’cw. ,
— . - Nzit.in I.nd«x i5980, Bureau ru. m
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On Stwrdthmoen Jﬂgu, :utottmmuudm
Charles E, Certer was recelved from the Police Departsent, :
‘Iumhuutu, shere this individual wss arrested for investigestiom, -

Mr. NcOerrughy cslled to my atiention the fact that these peints - -
were very badly mutilated and requested instruetions in connection with - 1, -
the natter and I advised him that he should place one man on the prints .
mdunhhwﬁmtocmchinmmeolubhmdthobchuﬂ
» . Section, ir.hnnsufmodot,theuhcuandhmmcﬁhcanﬂn

=%, . Bostoa Cifice for the purpuse of gxwrvhﬁng this men, . The Prints wer¢

C scerched on Saturduy afternoom, Sinley end ®ost of, Lhe day Eoiday withod§ 5

effecting an identifiestion, On Eynday aftérnoon & nww seb of ;riols was =~ -

reccived frou the Sheriff's Office, Eorthaerptam, Jf;naulmsetts, on this
ndividual together with his photdfrepha lr.Ciq‘bonaf the Technical

uection, won the receipt of the rew set of prints,- checked the 1npru-

- slond sgningt the prints which are cuntained in the wutilated file and .
1ste in the afternoon effected an identiicat{on through the com; srison of
the left litile finger, It was azcertained that this individual was one
Tilllam E, Beede, who was wanted by the Fureau for questioning in cornéce-
4ion vith itho Bremer Kidneping Cuse, The filss of the Identification Divi-
sion elso disclosed that this person wus wunted by the United Etates - .
Larshal at Jackoouville, Floride, for bond forfeiture in connection with
a case involving & violstion of the Postal Lawvs., 1 conplets copy of the
erieizal reccrd ot th,.a individuzl is atuched bereto for youwr hforu-

- tlon,. . S ) s

Bl

""’I;, tag ‘the opi.nlon ot tho ﬁngu‘prmt oxpert.s in thn Teehns.en
Section thut these prints were the Taglissrious euse of mutilated prints
which hes been recelved in the Icentilicstion Division, snd it would have . .
‘beea mpoos*'b e to have clessified t:esne prlnta t?.rpugh t.he use ot thc
ten fingors end effect an ido-:t'.(ictuon. AN TR I

PR, e s Boaxveet.tuﬁi,p’va

D TRty 4 RUREET QR
s 8’"2-1@ !P‘-';5‘
f';f.b Q»r

.-_—-.‘.n~ -

47'




B p———

AR

4-750 (2-7-79)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

4 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

—_
B/Deleted under exemption(s) 33 ! c-“e_ 3-8’ U-S.<. 53"/ with no segregable
' material available for release to you. b(r\ ‘/ T C
“/

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

— — —  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

(&4 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

7-576- £330

XX XXX X XXXXXXXXXXXXX

DELETED PAGE(S) §

NO DUPLICATION FEE §

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FBI/D0J



. FEDERAL BUREAUER INVESTIGATION
FROM: DIVISION W& DIVISION #2

J=/Y 1935,

TO:__ _Director

— M¥r. Nathan
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Mr. Edwards
Mr. Quinn
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- X _ Boston, Massachusetts, .
July 17, 1935.

JUSTICE DEPT CALLED SLOV IN MTAD CASE

Yorthamston Police Cite Delsvyed Response

NORTHANMPTON, July 17 - The slowness of Department of Justice
mzchinery was blemed by local police today for the "escape" of Villiam
E. Yezd ¥ho ves relezsed on £200 beil Suniar by police, unawere that
he was wanted as the alleged "fingerman®™ in the Kldnsping of Edward G.
Bremer, St. Pzul brewer. t '

Mezd, mrrested here Ssturdey for an alleged automobile viola-
tion, 1is schecduled to appear 1n local court tomorrow for arraignment,
but it is presumed that, by now, he is many miles from Northampton.

Meud, =0 gave the neme of Cherles E. Certer of Ltlsnte, Ge.,
Wz teon free 24 hours before J. Zdzar Hoover, chief of the Federzl
Burvzu of Investigation, informed 1ocal police that he was wantisd in N
the kidfrnz-ing.

Ta en effort to obliterzte his fingerprints, Mead had burned
hie fingertips with ecid but the mulilated prints were teken by Sergt
""‘j J. Xelly ani rushed by 2irnpzil to the Depsrtment of Justice for

entilication. At the same tire Chiel of Police Bartholomew Bresnshen
w'rai a deseription of the priconer and his fingerprints to Vashington.

L tzlegrzm of r-szonse vas rot recelved from Hocves until
londa; night. Meznvthile local police had releaced lfezd on ball early
undz; morring. The tclegram from Washington sald thet Mead was wentad
o forfeiture of bonl by the United Stotes Merchzl in Jzcksonville, Fle.
I+ mrde no mention of the Bremer xidneping. -

e

m

By the time ? orthamgton police recelved official informetion
of the Brener angle, Mezd had & head start of nearly 48 hours

Chief Bresnchan, cormenting on the slow action in Vachington
to‘ay said, "If it hedn't been & week-end I think we would still have
him (Mead). I don't think they work very long hours in Washington.®

It was reliably reported that "G" men were in this region
toley, looking for "leads" to the whereasbouts of the wanted man.

Chiefl Bresnehan declined to confirm this report but seid thet
a "G" man was here on Saturdasy night end questioned Mead at the police

station, without becoming awere of the suspect's true identity.
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P . Boston Herald, -

PUINGER MAN" IN BRENMER KIDNAPPING SLIPS
THROUGH NORTHAMPTON POLICE

(By a Stzaff Correspondent of The Herald)

NORTHAMPTON, July 16 - Villiam Elmer Mead, releaced here on
€290 ball Sundey after Northampton police could find nothing more serious
then an automobile violation to charge asgainst him, is the notorious
"Christizsn Ki4" Mead, sought for the pest 18 months by federal authorities
as the "finger men" in the kidnapping of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul brewer,
it wes learned tonight.

Mezd, whose $200 bail was furnished by Herbert F. Callsahan,
Boston criminal lawyer, was not idenmtifled until last night, and his
alleged connection with the Bremer kidnaping did not become known here
until tonight.

J. Edgar Hoover, chief of the federal bureau of investigation,
notified the police here last night that the men who gave his name as
Chzrles E, Carter of Atlanta, Ga., should be held for federsl authorities.
Nead hed been released 24 hourcs before.

Foover g£zid thzat the fingersrints sent from here to him, were
"the norst ccse of mutilation to come to our attention,™ but aided thet
even this had not prevented identification.

: Mezd, vhen zrrested here Saturdey morninz, had burned hisc finger

R ti-e with zeid, = bottle of vhich was founi in hirc car. He gave the

gf nene of Certer &nd o hotzl address in 2tlnntz, enid defied loezl authori-
% tice Lo discover vho he rezlly was. "That's for you to find out," he told
3 »olice ven they asked him his real name.
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Special Agent in “harge, : i RN S '
Boston, Massachusetts R P e e T
Decr Sir: - » Lt

Confirming instructions conveyed to yoﬂ?bs;§§g"_, :
Tamn of the Burezu on July 24, 1935, I desire that you imBediately -
undertake & thorough and vigorous invgstigation of the actions of
those attorneys of Boston and Vortﬁﬁﬁgion, Massachusetts who Y
erranged for the bond of William E¥XMeade and assisted in obtain-
ing his release from the custody of thé*ﬁorth&mpton, Lassachusetts
Police Department on the morning of July 14, 1935. .Lj e
" Complete’ investigation shou¢d be made 1nto the

ciivities of these attorneys end all facts should be developed
wilch would inmdicete any violation of a Fefieral stetute within
the invecstigetive jurisdiction of this Byfesu, or any unethical
or illegal couduct on the part of thesetittorneys which should
he presented to iuie Grievance Committee of the Mussachusetis Bar
Lecociztion. + T

Thile ihe Bureau dces not, of course, deqire that
eny delibverate puslicity be given to the fact that it is con<
ducting this investigation, it is not necessary to clothe the
Bureau's actions in this case in complete secrecy.

Very truly yours,

/\\ 2 John Edgar Hoover,-..w
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AR, WALTER CAMPBELL
FORMERLY WITH U.S. PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE K

- USING THE FAMOUS SO. AMERICAN EXTERMINATION ’
. FOR RATS, MICE, BED-BUGS,
ROACHES AND ANTS
- TELERHPNE: 32 WALTER STREE
ORDER NO. YDE PARY 1952-M HYDE PARK, MAS:
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- “ALTER CAMPBZLL -
- Formerly with U.S.Public Hezlth Service.
Using the Fumous S:. American Exterminstor for Rats,
l'ice, Bed-Bugs, Hoaches and Ants.

July 22, 1935.

don. J. Edger Hoover,

Sir- j;_Sorfylto sec our Fr.zand from Chicago

2. Lat te got one or wore in Boston just like Louis Piguett -
Lillinger atty -

Your's

/s/ Telter Campbell

RTCCORDED Vel
N Yasai- /_,La?.
.? INDEXED | Fiprpar Bupme of jivegy
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Walter Campbell, Byde Park, Mass. advises he
M is sorry to see Fr. Purvis go, states they bhave one or
{ more attorney's in Boston li:e Louis Piquett. Encloses
ining remarks of Chief of Police at North-

i ciipning contal
‘ Vess. blerin: slow work of Bureuu in forwarding

£121300N
T Formation re Veade for tie jatter's escape, s:ating that_

"I don't think they work very lonz hours_in Tashinzton".
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Mr. Walter Caxpbell, . 5 et
32 Welter Strest, . - ..* ‘*;jh;; R

e - e e S -

Dear Bfry - = ot

Hyds Pe.rk, lassachunoth- e T :

‘ : Your communication of July 22 1935. tranultt.lng
e newspaper dispetch relsting to the orrcst. in Northemptom,’
Messachusetts of ¥illism E. Mead, he: Deen received, and -
.1 desire %o express my epprecietion for your courtssy u oy

oo trenseitting this nesspipLr clipping to me, - . - .o L7
o R Vary trulyyonrl,- T ‘

A . - F . IR
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John Edgar Hoover,
Direcborp., R T
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Mee Tl
Wh. Daeraan .
Cualef Thav L.
Mr . Clezg ... ..
Mo Cotey b
M-, Tivrards . . ST - . ‘ -
Mr. Ezen '...;-......... ’ ) ‘ ﬁ o
s B

Mr. Fozworth. ., ... N TR

Mr. Schilder .........
blr. Tagesm oo oo
Nr. Traey............ L~
Miss Candy.
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* fED% |, EUREg ﬁF 'NZEtSﬁ ilGATION

M. 8. Bepurtment of Justice

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Buildi
- Kansas City, Missouri
Avgust 9, 1935

Ud SE6KE 1 9NV
UBAIBOBN

Director

Federsl Bureau of Investigation

Us S Department of Justice

Pemnsylvenie Avemue and 9th Street, N. W.
washington, De Co

o)

Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with eliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218
DR. JOSIZPH PLLIORAN with aliases, I.0. 1232
HARRY CAIPEFLL with aliases, I.0e 1236
WILLIAMOWEAVER with eliases, 1,0, 1238
WILLIAL JJ HARRISONT with aliases, I.Os 1239
LYRTLE CATON with alieses, I.0s 1241, et al
Edwerd George Bremer = Victim
KIDWAPTNG
EARBORII'G OF FUGITIVES
OBSTRUCTIN OF JUSTICE
NATTIONAL FIRCARLS ACT

Kindly refer to the report of Speciel Agent A, J, Norstram,
Kunsas City, lissouri, Ausust 8, 1935, wherein it will be noted on
Februcry 15, 1935, that Volney Davis, during a recent interview et
the United States Peniientiery, Leavenworth, Kensus, ulleged that Jack
3lynn, forier Chief of Police &t Leavenvworth, Kensas, secured his
relesse from the Cklahoma Stete Peinitentiery et licilester on forged
D 'role pap:Trs.

“

Glynn bas been known in the past to hcve been a contcet for
notorious criminals «nd has been interviewed on numerous ocezsions
for inforwmtion in czses which the Burcau has been interested, thile
it is eppsrent t.:t no offense has been comitted in this instcnce
over thiich the Buresu hes jurisdiction, as & natter of inforiation it
i1s desired that sn investizetion be ceused at the Cklehoue State

~~Pemitentiery to determine if Davis' asllegations ere true, Ii is
resectfully requested that the Bureau advise the Kansas City offiece

‘1n the above, . é L 733
AUG1 6 1935 RECORDED ((/r C. OERAL BUREF (71 V™ STIATION
EE é 1935 ..

AJN:B ' I.NDEXE

cc - Cincinneti E. E, bONRox, < £ T
St. Paul &X’ Special Agent.in Chargee—--
Oklahowa City it
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RECORDED - : o
fpectal fgect tn Cusrge, ’ s ~
Eansas City, Wisrord, .
Ret ALVIE KAEPIS with slisses,
TUSITIVE, 1.0 M1118, ot al,
Rdvcrd Goorge Krecer, Vietin,
KILEATTHG, |
P £ : - _' | S

Reference 19 made to your letter duted Lugurt 9, 1928,
setting forth informstion ecncerning JACK GLIKD, forses Chliel of
Prlice ot Lesvenzortk, Ksnesp, sho 4o zerted Lo bevs srsinted
4o obtsinirg e r:lecse of Yolner Luvin fioa the Oklahone Etate
Perltentilisgy on a8 le:ve of eleszce,

The Burezu dosires thet every effort te ncCe $o '
Cirereetly Cevelop all the fnfarustion oomceriding Lhe ectivities
of Glymn in obleiring the relecee of Lovie pnd oller totorious
crizninsls fraa penitectisries locsted in Oklehome, Kunsee and
Flegourd, : . .

B eelnl Agent ¥y €. Exith while recontly in atiendurnce
et the retruiving sohool in Faskington, Iy Co was inetructed to
exduet & wonriste investipation et Lacversortih, Kaneez and
Bcilorter, Oilehonn, reletive to Sthe activitise of Jeck Glynn,

Very truly yours,

‘ﬁ‘ . . John Edgsr Boovery \
—-if L. e L. n"“w. C T
SRS SoE L
oe-Dklchons City BT
I.M :_f L._
Chieago o
£ Cineinnatl
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Frederal Burean of Inuestination
H. 8. Bepurtment of Iuatice z

P. 0. DRAm 1457. -
St. Louis, Mimsouri.

August 9, 1935,

Director,

Federal Burean of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenie Ave., at 9th St., N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

In re: ALVINOKARPIS, with aliaaes,
I. 0. 1218, FUGITIVE,
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with alieses,
I. 0. 1232,

/CAMPBELL, with alisses,Y,0,1236,
WILLIAATEAVER, with aliases,I.0.1238,
WILLIAM JC HARRISON, with aliases,

I. 0. 12390,

LYRTLE'EATON, with aliases, I.0.1241,etal,
Edward George/Bremer, Victim.

KIDKAPING: HAFBORING & OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE: NATIONAL FIREARIS ACT.

Dear Sir:

It is requested that twenty (20) photographs
of each of the subjects in the adove captioned case be
forwvarded to this office.

Very truly yours,

CFE. vital'

R. E. VETTERLI, ~24
[?/r;z;‘r "_v_t"" Special Agent in Charge.
DSH:M
CC=Chicago , e
CC-Cincinnati  RECORDED -o 70 —Q\j f
EG-St. Pml r I R "
g3 LDekit BUREAL OF Iy

Siloadon

AlG ic 1935 .. 1.
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Do ( i
A * . 3
RER:CJ
7—576-6934
RECORDED |
. dv;ust 19, 193S, e i
fpestel Ageat in Charge, o : , .

$t. Louls, Risssuri,

REs ALVIX KAXPIE wig: alisses «
WGI!I“, 1. O, ﬂm. ot al)
EDXARD GIOLGE DRELIIR - Vistimp
Kidns-ing :

Dear Bire

Purcuast to the request eontalned 1in your lettsr dated
su_ust 9, 19335, ttere ars tracemitisd berevits tvesty plote-
graphs, arranged fn (roups of five esch, includlng mot enly the
photozrephs of those of the alx remaining fu itives ia the edove
e.titled case, Bt elso Lie pbotogrinlis ef Fred and drthor Re
"Ioc® Berser, Voluey Davis, Harry Lawyer ani Charles Jo Fitszerald,
Thare sre alzo forssnded Larerilh trenty photographs ef Lubjset
%¥illias Earriscne

Ro eooles of tha sbove photezripks sre belng transzittisd
to tha offfces indlcaled helow,

Yary truly yours,

Joka Edgar Heaver,
Direotor,

Li.cl, f3156£7
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. Biision of Jnfrestigation | 2

. 3. Bepurtment of Justice = o ASEE
: Post Office Box 2118 D3 =, S
Detroit - Michigen ~ l. 2
- August 10, 1935 o S T Y
Ugj :_- X ..“:{j
1
Director
\\.‘/ Federal Bureau of Investigstion
U. S. Department of Justice
Pepnsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N. W,
Viashington, D. C.
o
Re: ALVIN KiRPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE
I1.0. #1218; et al;
EDJARD GEORGE BRE/ER - Victim
Kidnaping o
Dear Sir: Vs
+ In accordance with Buresu letter dated

July 27, 1935, there are enclosdd herewith copies of
a letter written to drs., Eunicsfiughes from ¥ynona
\Burdette, the original of which has been returned to
Superintendent John J. Ryan, U. S. Detention Ferm,

Llilan, kiichigan.

Copies of this letter are also being sent
to the St. Paul, Chicego, Cincinnati, and Oklehoma City
Offices, as instructed.

Very truly yours,

I N A
. % ,,E’L,r\

AAL:RES D. L. Nicholsom
£neclosures Special Agent in Charge
cc-5t. Paul
Chicago
Cincinnati
e - Oklshoma City v ., '
- (‘_ — '_ : .
A 2 |
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To .y little stink. | i

P. O, Box 1000

-y o T T T Milan, Mich.
> ' ' _ _ o i Angust 8, 1935.
Dérling and loving lister;-ﬂb 7_7 o Wf;} '7{;;-1f: 3 i. : 3

Received your sweet letter, And was I ever glad to hear from you, Oh,
baby, and how, I have looked so long for a letter from you, I -didnt hear all
last month from any of you kids, And ] surly was worried, I don't know why Esther
and Wildred haven't answered my letters, I can't get but (4) four s month and
when I don't get any it rather worries me. I $hink you will understand.

I am getting along pretty good right now - but at times I fell rather
rotten. W#hen I get out of here I will be ashamed to walk down the street's with
you Kido. Your all so good looking, and I'm looking 0ld and getting gray. You
will have a nice Job on your hands when I get out, dying my hair, Won't you like
that, huh? Derling 1 would love to see yon in fact all of: you, I set dreadfully
loneaome to be with you. .

Yos, Esther said something about you going back to your hubdy - Chuck,
Honey girl for land sake you're on the out side in the free world a:d if I were
you I'd never let my self be dissatisified and unhappy, never acein am I going -
to live in with my husband folks, I do not think there was ever a house built
large enough for 2 femily's, do you? My hands ere tied right now, but when I’
get out you snd I can live together like we naod to and be happy sgain, Im just
waiting for that day. .

You say for me pot to let my chin down. ¥%ell, keet, you rmow after your
cut away from the world for (5) years you will hardly know how to act.

Say, little stink « Mr, Hansen seem's to be going out to killies quiet
often, well, ask him for me what his excuse is for going out there so much, now
that his business is finished looks funny doosn't it? HA. HA., Tell him "hello"
for me and that Im getting along party Farty Gurd.

Eunice, as for as being treated mean 18 concerned I guess we are
trouted 8s good as could be expected in a plece like this. Im trying my best to
be cheerful but some timo's this close confinement get's you down. listen, eweet,
as long as my family knowes Im innocent, I do not care what the rest of the
world think's about me. It is awfully sveet of you sis to feel like that about
my telling you my troubles, and it mskes it easier to get thing'- off my chest
and to knos that you understand. , .

Im glad you're golng over to Mrs. Campbell’'s as I can't write to her
and I am sure she would like to hear about me. 1 wrote to her while I was in
St. Paul and she sald sverything was fine. Is it still that way?

! I guess I was just blue the day I said I 4idnt care what happened to
me, but I do care because I want to be home with you kid's.

}A /-4—- ) " ) j . "a :



"Art would love to hear from you he said so when he was here to see I.;i

1 em glad Jimmie is going out to Millies I think there should be some
one there with she and the babies. 4And Im sure glad Ruthie will eat for ahile -
HA, Pretty good, isn't i{t? Why dosen't she get her nlr a job and -ork tor her :
self. And get rid of that so and so. : _ .o ASp :

Uy .
. [y

Do you ever heer trom Uncle Cy? 1 guoas he na uwtul hurt abcut ny gct-_

—

ting so much time, wasn't he? Tell him "Hello" when you see hin S

J11 aswear I can Jjust see you whon tho oar top blev ofr. Ihét did‘ron
do stick out your cheat or ? Speaking of thinking about me, meybe that is
the reuson I feel so clou to yon at night because I am alway'a thinking of you
t00. . ‘ . ) , oo .. . :

You will hear from me onoe a mnth Whether you want 1t or not, It's
bound to come just like Winter, Kunice you write such sveet letters why dont
you send me one every month, huh? If you dont Ill kye, gate bid tears too, I'd
sure love to be there and have sme of theso carrots and 'hilo you are caning
I'd sit on mine - HA., HA. : e :

I Just can'#m you aetting at 3 sewing michtn‘o, It aounds as naturol
as a monkey playing pool. - I'll swear your getting as bad es I am. Im sewing to
making men's cap'es & house shoes, '

I guess you think looking for that home is rather like the proverbial
"needle in the hay stsck. It's there, but goodness?! vhat a job finding it. I
dont imagine any one can live on Promises but they say you can live on love, but
I think that would be pretty hard to do. . N ,

- I11 be tickled to death when those éongs get heres I want to learn
them cause we sing almost every evening and doant forget to drop that line or
twvo you promised.

It wes sweet of Mr, Hansen to meke a special trip up to Essie's with
my clothes but why in the world did he have to stop st Millie's. Did he have
any thing to leave there? W%ho, Who, that's good.

Does Esther & R. D. come down very often? Ask Esther why she dossn't
answer my letter. L o . .

Yes, I was s-eighing 125 1ba. when that picture was taken. Pretty good
for your baby sis, huh? Im not weighing that now though. I just hit 118 4/4
now. falling off this hot weather realy get's me down. ,

It's a wonder you didnt pass completely out when Aaron, May and Fern
came down, Boy I was shocked off my fest when I read that part of your letter.
I im.gine it does seem strange to hear him singing sacred music, but I bet it

az-
cory COPY




would sound stranger to hear him preach. Im sure he is sincere about it. Aind Ia
glad to - I would sure love to hear him. Oh, yes, you wanted Arts addran. the
last time- I heard from him it was 1004 Parado, Erio, Pl-A & Tj‘j , "" 3 j‘ <
11l ask Esther in my nert lotter to bave sane of thon picturu lndo
for you other kiddlet'l. L L R RN f 1"
Y;hy dont you kid- all get togothor and try and come np to soe me. If
you all chipped in together it wouldn't take so much to drive up. dont be silly
about me getting tired reading your letters, I only wish there was mors of it.
Kiddo why dont you send me some picture's of you kid's. 1if nothing else send
some of those you had taken on the road of the gang. TYou kids looked sweet in
those pictures, I think, give Ruth a big hug & kiss for me., And tell her to -
kiss you for mes Ask her to put a line in with your letters. Well, Darlin,
there getting ready to put the lights out so I must close and get to bed. We
aren't allowed to use dbut 3 -heota of paper either 80 ~=ewes

e

Hite Nite sweet aister O'Mine. '
.- be good. e ' Your Loving baby Sis
- " . B,
Ansver resal ao&n.
sending lozds % loads of love.
xOxOnOxOxOxoiO

x0x0x0x0x0x0x0
x0x0x0x0x0x0x0x0




- 3L 8. Drparhnent of Justice

P, 0. Box f768,
Cinoinneti, Ohio.

ggﬂ MT August 9, 1935
-43

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justioce,
Pennsylvania Ave., at Ninth 8t., N. ¥.,
Washington, D. C,

¢
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - !UGITIVI,
I. 0. #1218, et al
Edward George Bremer - Victim
KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
FIREARNS ACT.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter deted August 8, 1935,
advising that it will not be necessary for Special Agent 3. K. McKee
to proceed to Miemi, Florida, on August 17, 1935 and that Agent McKee
should, therefore, proceed to Chicego.

Please be advised that Agent KcKee is now suffering from
an atteck of grippe and his physicien advises that it will be three or
four days before he is able to return to duty. His sick leave began on
this date. ’

Immediately upon his return to duty Agent McKee will
proceed to Chicago as instructed.

Bitision of Infrestigation '

- - Very truly yours,
e -
( \0‘ 2 A - {//'
v _%,77. COMNELLEY, ~—>/" s
WN)\ ) /) “ Special Agent in Cparge. _T
\ .

a lj -
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Form No. 1 L
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO :
REPORT MADE AT ) . DATE WHEN MADE mug:::nu o ua-om'wuxl'v L - ’
DALIAS, TEXAS 8/8/35 9/24,8/7/55 } C. E. McRAR -
ALVIN KARPIS with alieses, I.0. 1218~ FUGITIVE;} EKIDRAPING = HARBORING AND OB~
ET AL : STRUCTION OF JUSTICE -~ NATIONAL
EDWARD GECRGE BREER- Victim FIREBARMS ACT
}}/ sYNOPsIS OF FACTS: Investigation of report that men who resembled Karpis .
was residing in boarding house Dalles was » which ..~
proved information was groundless, Samel s Tormer
president of Mistletoe Creameries, Inc., now resides on a
ranch neer Clovis, N.Me. JosephinefRedmond unknown Polioce _
Department, Ft. Worth, Texas. - IR Y
. P PN . .
REFERENCE: Repart of Speciel Agent C. B. Winstead, El Paso, Texas,
dated 7-8-35, v
DETAILS: The Dallas Office 1s in receipt of e note from a Mrs. Heath, post-

marked at Dalles, Texas, on July 22, 1935, stating in substance
that a Mre. Brown, who was residing at a boarding house at 315 North Ewing, Delles,
Texas, had a : 8triking resemblance to Kerpis, o .

Investigation was conducted by Sp'ecial Agent C, 0. Hurt and City
Detectives Jack Arcker and Bedell, Dallas Police Depertment, at JA S North Ewing
Street, DALLAS, TEXAS, where it was ascertained that Mr. Brown hed recently moved
to 223 North lLencaster Street, Investigation at that address reflected that Jemes
Thomss Brown was employed by the Marathon 0il Company and had been so enployed for
the past two years; that he cams to Dallas from Lubbock, Texas, and that he in no
way resenbles Alvin Karpis.

Chief of Detectives T, W, Jackson of the Fort Worth Police Depeart-
ment, sdvised the writer that one Samuel S. Lard had been president of the Mistle-
toe Creameries, Inc,, of Fort Worth, Texas, and had also dbeen president of the .
Fort Worth Bese Ball Club, end had been quite a prominent man in Fort Iorth, but
that he Aid not believe he now resided at Fort Worth,

APPROVED AND BPECIAL ASENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE BPACES
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The current City Directory and telaphone book ror rort lorth.
Texas, do not 1ist Seamuel S, Lards . LS , Ce

Inquiry was made from the Borden Creamsry, which coampeny took over
the Mistletoe Creameries, Inc,, and it was ascertained thet Samiel S. Lard has
moved from Fort Worth and is residing on a ranch near Clovis, New Mexlico, which
is known as the Ladder Ranch,

Josephine Redmond is unknown to Chief of Detectives T. W. Jackson
end other City Detectives interviewed; and & search of the records of the
Identification Bureau does not reveal that she has ever been arrested or known
to the Fort Worth Police Department. . ‘

UNDEVELCPED LEAD:

EL PASO OF!'ICI

¥ill make inquiry of Samuel S. Lard near Clovis, New Mexioo, in
an effort to learn where Josephine Redmond can be located for interview along
the lines set out in reference report, -

PENDING
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The hendrriting was corpared with the scrzps of peper bearing the nsnes
"G, H. Tuavor, Topeka™ and "C, ¥. Jerver & Vife" gent in by the Ouxha Office
aftsr beirg found in & tourist canmp and a greet many sinilsrities were foumd,
This 18 als0 true of the ceruﬁ.oato ot resintration.

of Georgo E. moavor .
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'mreo p‘wtoatatlo ooplu or sn © ctm lett.r u tbe handwritm
ver, dmd "Te "M. .

lloenao mmber 5—16584

" As to the signoturcs of Fesver on tha ringtvrprlnt can!u which arparently
ure the only specimees of handwriting of this subjeoct which may be rrovea

as hias, a coxperiuson indicates

thut there {s a mucbder of poiuts of sixilerity,

Thers ar? not enourk words in tho sirnatures to ematle & complete explanation

of soms differcuces but there sre sufficient points of sirllarity to indicate
the prodetility thet the rneeent syecimns of writing wore 'ritten by -ubjoct
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Special Agent in chup. N S R
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-

. : . " .., ~ ®e: Alvin Karpis with alisses « -
- o B o mti". 1.0. 1818, st d.t )
' o o L Zdvard C. Bremer - Victh.

xidnapin‘.

Dear Sirs

There is transnitted herevith the latoratory
report covering the exurination of specirmons in cofe
nection with the sbtove entitled mtter mcehed in the
Buraau on Aucust 2, 1935, . -

v‘-< ) ,.‘.... - -

3

" Yory truly Vyom‘.

John Edgur Hoover,
Jirector.

Enclosure 7589318
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION R
Form No. 1 -
THiscaseomcinaTEDAT  Cincinnati, Okio ruxno. 7-27
REFPONT MADE AT ‘ DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ) RIFORT MADK BY M s .
] WHICH MADK .. ) . T R
Selt leke City, Utah 8-6-35  |B-2,5,4~35 LOUIS D, WINE 0s .
TIM.E CHARACTER OF CASE

EIDWAPING; EARBORIUG; OBSTRUC:
TION OF JUSTICE; NATIORAL
FIREARMS ACT. o

wm with alieses, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218;
! CAP with alisses, I.0. 1235, ét al,

EDVARD GEORGEVMERALER - Vietim.

g s - -
3 N x} "Km My N Rl S . “ o
A AN A ¢TI & ! S S e RN
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Photograph of Subject Earry Campbell tentatively

identified as person seen riding in Plymouth coach, .

1935 model, Illinois 1835 license 347-599, said to
:,.be enroute to California and driven by one Dominic

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

% X 61llo of 111 West Division Street, Chicago. z
s e

COEY s

Sl K L :
77" Beport of Special Agent C. S. Duggan, Salt Leke City, 8-3-35.
Speciael sgent J. T. McLauchlin &t Reno, Fevede, was immedi-
etely notified of the contents of reference rerort enc releted by telephone
thet Le fortiwmith proceeded to the sutomotile checking stetion on the -
trenscontinental highway just west of Reno, and errsnged with the checking
stetion, as well as the California Fruit Quersntine Inspection Station, to
be on the alert for the appearance of person who was identified from e

photogreph as thaet of Subject Campbell.

azent Yelaughlin reported that on the efternoon of iugust 4,
1§35, at 4:40 P.ll., an sutomobile containing five men stopped at the
celifornia State automobile checking stetion end the driver of this cer
obtzined Celifornie non-resident permit Ko. 105986 signed in the name of
Dominie Pello, 11l West Division Street, Chicago, Illinois. Ee releted
he had no eddress in Californias; that they were going to Los Angeles and
wented to evoid going through the tommn of llerced, Californie; thet the
actions of Bello and his four acsocietes were extremely suspicious; that
Bello wzs in such & burry to depart thet he left the California non-
resident pemit et the checking stetion near the Californies-Teveda line.

Vs

A:'o?:fé-&':): \ ! I CvameE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Agent McI.aughlin related thet he displayed the photograph ot Subjoot

' Harry Campbell to several of the automobile checking station attendants, “hb )
tentetively identified it as closely resembling a man who was riding in the

back seat of Bello's automodbils. They described the automobile as & Plymouth
soach, grey alor, built-in rear trunk, 1635 model Illinois 1935 license plates
347-599. The person 1dent1ried as Earry Campbell was reported to -be 'earing a
gray suit, no tie, shirt open at the front, and needing a sheve. _Agent Yelaughlin

related that he immedietely edvised the San Francisco ofi‘ico to be on the alert
tor the appearance or this autanobilo. . : oo T ; .-
The Selt Lake c;lty office 1mediately sent a teletype mssage to tho
Chicago office, which replied that Dominie Bello resided at the lVark Twain -
Hotel, 111 West Division Street, for eight months, checked ocut alone August
31 ror Los Angeles, at which t:lme he was driving a 1935 model gray Plymouth
coupe; present ad.dress umcnown. ,Bello 15 desoribed qs follows. e oS

S . B ) ) 'v‘ 3 5
“[Age 53 yearl O R ﬂ;;": R
- Eelght = S ft. ¥in. . T s T
S . { Weight . 150 1bse-n | ot DDl st o
) "] Eetr”" © ~ “"Derk ehestnut - 7 "7 IR
Eves iezel
Build l’edium
Complexion Fair |
. Scars - Irregﬁiar 1/4 1n. ecar right aide ar chin.
' Does  Fece pitted. . .. sl -
Nationality - Letim - . -f 7 <o - .. Blc

Tecord

The Chicego office further edvised by telet,,'pe that Bello S connec-
tions wsre being further checked. -

Special Agent L'cLeughlin at Reno turtaer rel&ted he also checred the
hotels, carbling establisiments end resorts in Reno and vieinity but wes unable

to find eny trace of the person believed Yo have been narry Campbell.‘ R
.. _ » . ,-‘e" SRS R
It appears i‘rom report of rererence that this ident 1fioation was made
'by & shoe shinér et the Independent Shoe Shining Parlor, Selt Leke City, and
it is quite probable that liichael Padgen, wko reported he had seen Harry

CempBell in this establishment on Lugust 2 1935 was mistaken 1n his 1dont1-

ficetion. R : BRI
UNDSVELOPED LEADS: )

Chicego office: As outlined in teletype message to the Salt lske Bureau

office guoust B, 1935, it is requested thet Illinois license 347-50¢ be chected
as well es discreet 1nquiry mede as to Dominic Bello's essociates end present
whereabouts.

PLDDTE
. -8-



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CTNCINNATI, OHIO. : FILE NO. 7_8
IDORTWA'I: DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPFONT MADK BY A .. -

. WHICH MADE - R . )
Aberdeen, SOuth Dakota | 8-10~35 - 8-1-35 - M. E, GURNEA R R
e AIVIN F KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, .| camacTEROTaA

I.0e #1218; et al; . KIDRAPING, OBSTRUCTION QF JUSTIC
EDWARD GEORGE gRE!ER = Victim NATIONAL FIREARLES ACT,HARBORINGe.

1524

T
s
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: uick Sedan, Motor #2,850 161, Serial {2,695,631, AT

1033 Model, desoribed in Sou.’:h Dekota Title Number '
332232 (Nor LICENSE NULBER) a& previocusly regis= -
_ ~. .. tered to George vieaver, Pierre, South Dakota, and
' , : to have previously borne iinnesota 1934 License -
1\' : . 4 B=38,260, and peceived Kansas registration om .

. 6=20=35, George] Wieaver unknomn in Pierres ... i -
— ”& X . v .
REFERENCE: '.l‘elegra.m from Qmaha Offioo dated July 23rd, 1935. )

. v

DETAILSs:

T

to the effect that a man, answering the description of William Weaver, escaped
fron the Des lioines, Iowa, Police on Friday 7-19-35, in & Buick Selen, lotor
#285,016, bearing Kencas Lioense Plates 31658Lis That the Des Moines Folice
ascertained that the car was registered under the name of George E. ‘ieaver,
Jeyhevik Hotel, Topeka, Kansas, with previous registration in the State of
South Dakota, under License #332,2324

Accordingly, a telegron was dispatched to the liotor Ve=-
hicle Registratlion Bureau at Pierre, South Dekote, requesting information
as to the identity of the person to whom South Dakota Licenss Plates number
332,232 were issuede The Liotor Vehicle Registration Bureau replied that
1935 License 332,232 was issued to Louis Pfotenhauer, Plerre, South Dakota,
-on & Ford two door, Liotor # 21,826 This informetion was immediately dis-
patched to Special Agent M. Es Gurnes, who oonducted the followlng investi=-
gation at Flerre, South Dakot:a.. :

n 7-23-35 this office received a wire from the Omneha Office

A d i WH
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At Pierre, South Dakotae S

R y

Bramination of the records of the office of the Registrar of
Motor Vehicles for the State of South Dskota, revealed that a 1933
Model Buick Sedan, Motor 2,850,161, Serial §2,695,631 is desoribed in
TITLE NJLBER (NOT LICEUSE NJMBER) 332-232, as having been registered
to George Vieaver, Pierre, South Dakota, address not givene During
193], this euto was licensed in Minnesota with a 193, Minnesota License
Plate number B-38,260e The auto was purohased second-hand from Me Le
Phelps, Ste Paul, Minnesotas

t

On 6-20-35, the Regiatra.r of Motor Vehicles for the State of South
Dekota, recsived a form letier from the Registrer of Motor Vehicles for the
State of Kansas, advising that the instant auto had been registered in that
States .

An attempt was made, without results by the Agent, to locate the
previous address in Pierre, South Dakote, of Ceorge Teaver, Examina*ion of
the records at the Us Se Post Office in Pierre failed to disclose any
record at all perteining to this mane Examination of the Directories and
inguiry et the Police Depar tmsnt, and persons who are well known in Pierre,
feiled to disclose that this man has ever. been a resident of Pierre, South
Dakotae .

UIIDZNELGPED LEADS »

The ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE at St. Paul, Hinnesota, will interview
MYe Le Phelps for any information he ray have es to the sale of the instent
auto in 1934, and attempt to obtein any subsequent addresses of George
Yieavers,

At the Division of lLotor Vehicles will examine the records of the
instent auto while bearing 193l Minneaota License Plates §B8~38,2(0e

ADDDUK: It is noted that the Omzha Office reported the liotor mumber of

the Buick Sedan in question to be 285,016 and also reported e previous reg- .
istration in South Dakota for said car under South Dakota License 332,232,
Investigation as disclosed in this report would indicate without doubt

that the correct Lotor number for said Buick Seden is 2 #850,161 and that
the ¢ar did not bear South Dakota License Plates 332,232 but that this
number was the TITLE NJMBER issued to said care

PENDING
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Speciel Agent in Charge
San Frencisco, canfurnh

o -
Dear 8iry m ALVIE KARPIS with tliuea - mmm
= &\03""5";;\«_ BRI aliases, I. 0. 1282; BELL with
A A SRR alisses, I. 0. 12%6; wmmn AVER w
> g’!ﬁ”@ AR aliszes, I, O, 1258; WILLIAM J.CBARK
¥ 3 A R with aliases, 1. O, 1259; MYRTLE'EZTDN
! %'{/2"“5“‘%.‘3\- < e with lnaﬂe.’(l o. 12‘1; 2T AL. -
x Tpn-SR € = ED¥ARD GEORGL'B , Victinm - LPING;
A3 OBSTIUCTION OF .msncz; RAKBORING OF

FUGITIVES; jATIONI; FIREATKS !CT;

Confirning my letter dated August 6, 1985, in connec-
tion with injuiry being mede in Chicago for information concerning
the &ssoclates of end the expected dectinstion of Domini 110,
2lecse be edvised that further investigetion was conduc d\at the
Nut House night club by Special Agent D, P, Sulliven, Seversal
persons discreetly interviewed were unable to provide Bello's ad-
drass at Los Angeles.

A bartender steted thet Bello and tso men nemed Mike
znd George had gone to Los Angeles. The manner in which the stute~
% ment was made mdicat,ed that these were poseibly Itauanl.

Inquiry wss likewise mcde at f.he Olynpic Botel uhare
Bello is known with negetive reaultl. =

' Investigation conducted by this Ofﬁce feils to dll—
- close any connection between Bello and ncnbers of t.he Karpis—Barker
- gang not yet apprehended,

VYery tmly yours,

D, N, LADD
Special Agent in Charge
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JOHN FDGAR HOOVER (

) DIRECTOR | | " (::}
’ Erticv Fedveral Burems of Infrestig
: H. 8. Brpartment of Fustice
Tastjington, B. €.
) August 10, 1935.

‘e, RPauehman .....-
Chinf Clork oo i
Ay, Clog®  cemevwmenes™

e Felth e
Time - 10:46 A.M. .

BATEV JLE2 PSSP

R MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR Tamnm 1
T_: \\;) o COTRACY  eearieneen ’
o Re: Bremer Case. e
/ pUB- T
rf/‘_/ - ~ . - ——

I telephoned Mr. E. J. Connelley at the St. Paul Office
with reference to his recommendstion of Speciel Agents Devereux and
Arms to act in an undercover capecity to keep under eurveillance the
activities of the former Chief of Police at St. Paul Yo '1s going
to spend a two-weeks vacation in the Minnesots woods, where it is
thought he might be contacted by one or more of the subjects in the

above entitled case. I told him that the Bureau approved of his
selection of these two Agents.

b

I instructed Mr. Connelley to call the Chicego Office
- direct, inform the Agents of this assignment, and let them know

what equipment they should bring. I cautioned Mr. Connelley not
to let the pres nf St. Paul Police Department know of our activities

in this matter. T
spectfully,
-

E. A, TAMM,.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI FRENO. . Tu3T .
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KANSAS CITY, B8-9-1935 |72 to 8-3-35| A, J. NORSTRM .’  sbe

ALVIN KARPIS with alisses, FIGITIVE, I. 0, 1218; |  KIDNAPING; FARSORING OF

DR. JQiPH POMORAN, with alieses, I. O. 1238; FUGITIVES; OSSTHUCTION OF-

H:RRY .?BZL.I. "ith aliases, I. O, 12835; ’ JUSTICE; HATIONAL FIRCARMS ACT.

WILLIAM T }L&RRIS(II, th aliases, I. 0. 1839;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: MYR ON, wvith alieses, I. O. 1241; L
ET AL, : B
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Surveillance over ectivities of ‘Johnfi Kaxrpovice at Topeka. '

. Kanses, discontinued upod his return ' to_Chicego.

. view at the U. S. Penitentiary vith Volney Devis

tacted for informztian conce.ning remsinin fugitives and R
efforts made to enlist cooperstion of Ednatz.hrray as in-‘ ', ",‘ \ij

terss .- ?5’;’;;
ro“d 2 '3\ .
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ductive, but Elmer Fermer furnished informetion ofpossiblﬂ - i
velue concerning John Humilton, Williem Weaver end. other 3 &3_\,; Tt T
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formant. No record George E. Vieaver residing at Topeka et
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DETATLS :

Fith reference to the surveillance being conducted over the amctivities
of John Kerpovicz at Topeka, Kansas, the following investigation was
conducted by Special Agent Pranklin Weleh:

Vith the assistance of members of the Kensas State Highway Patrol amnd -

the Topeka, Kansas, Police Depasrtment, Agent Welch continued surveillance
at the home of Alvert Grooms, 1234 Monroe Street, Topeka, Kansas, where it
is noted from reference report that John Karpovicz was residing. On 7-2-35,
Special Agent Welch contacted Jemes Grooms, a brother of Albert Grooms, who
stated that hs had not seen his brother or his brother's wife during the
whole month of June =nd did not vieit with them beceuse of his dislike for
Albert Grooma' wife, Amelie Grooms, BHowever, he stated that although in
his opinion Altert Grooms did not like Alvin Kerpis and would do nothing to
assist him, hie wife would probably do enything to help and protect him. He
stated that rhen he did see his brother he never discussed Alvin Karpis with
Mm., James Grooms stated that he would be glad to cooperete in eny way pos-
sible in causing the =spprehensisn of Alvin Kerpis, but at the present time
he hss no information.

Azent ‘ielch elso learned from the Sheriff's office at Topeka, Kensas, that
one robert Barnes, who is a next-door neighbor to albert Grooms, end who
vas in & position to observe the sctivities of Grooms® family and John Kar-
povicz during his presence in Topeka was g relisble informent and would
cooperate with the Burecau.

On July 3, 1935, Elbourne Beal, Leputy Cheriff, end Zgent Velch contacted
Mr, Baraes, who stzted that he would be glad to assist and report eny sc-
tivities at the Grooms' home. A telenhone was instelled by Agent Telch

in the Bernes home to facilitate repid contect vith the Kensas City Bureau
office and the Sheriff's office st Topeka in the event that Barnes observed
enything that mizht srouse his suspicions. However, Bernes, to dete, has
not reported any zctivity at the Grooms' home, which is thousht to be of
value. )

Special Agent Gelch also interviewed Sheriff Dean Rogers at Topeka,
Eanses, relstive to other possible informents concerning John Karpoviez,
and Sheriff Rogers advised thet Frenk Tilletts of the “illetts Feed Storse,

"B1® North Eansas Avenue, Topeke, was a good friend of John Kerpovicz, and

thet he would furnish no informetion concerning Alvin Kerpis becsuse of
fear for the latter. However, Rogers stated he would be able to obtain
any informetion that ¥illetts might heve through Tilletts' son, and in
the event that any informstion of value is received by him from this
source, he would immediately convey it to the Kencas City office.

2.




During the course of the stay of Xarpovicz at Topeka, he supervised thd ré- ;
painting of his home at 1100 Second Street.

On July 10, 1935, Mr. Cyrus Guthrie, 309 Quinecy Street, Topeka, Kensas, who
collects the rent from the tenants of the house ovmed by Kerpovicz in Tope-
ka, was contacted by Agent Welch, and he advised that he had been employed
by Kerpovicz for a number of years to mct &s rentzl egent for Karpoviez's
property; that this w=s merely e business relationship, end that he would
be gled to cooperate in any wey that would help to bring sbout the appre-
hension of Alvin Karpis. He further advised Agent Welch that Karpoviez
scldom mentioned his son Alvin to him, but that recently on one occesion
when he was showing Karpovicz some cormmmications which they had between
them, XKarpovicz asked him if he had ever received a letter from Alvin, to
which Guthrie replied in the negative. It was Guthrie's opinion that
KarpoVicz believed that he hed received a leuter from Alvin in previous
yeers wiich Kerpoviez wented to obtein and destroy. Guthrie further in-
formed that Karpovicz to the best of his knowledge had come to Topeka

Tor the =ole purpose of supervising the repeir work on his home, end that
he intended to0 return to his hore in Chicagp, Illipnois, as soon as this
work was co:pleied, but thet he, Guthrie, preveiled upon him to remein
until the 15th of July so that he could cecllect in person the additional
rent from his tenant. Guthrie said that he would endecvor to ascertein
from Kerpovicz without appesring inquis tive the spproximete date of his
return to Chicezo, and upon the receipt of seme would revort it to Special
Azent A. S, Teeder, who was to continue the surveillence over Kerpovicz's
activities and relieve Special Arent Welch.

On July 10, 1535, Special Lgent L. S. Teeder relieved Acent Vieleh in
neirteininz the surveillancs, and the following memorsndum was submitted
by hims

lr. Kerpis spent most of his time supervising the painting and recondi-
tionir; of e home at 1100 Zast Ceccnd Street, Topexe, Kensas, now rented
by John Titmen throuch Cyrus Guihrie of Topekas, Kanses. Completion of
the paintingz end reconditioning weas made rridey evernicg, July 12, 1935,
end it was noted thaet L. Karpovicz loaded peint buckets, hemmers, saws,
et cetera, cnd other utensils into his car, wiich led Acent to beiieve
that he would be lecving for Chicao in the near future. At spproximate-
1y_4:go ofclock on the afternoon on this date a Speciel Delivery letter
was deliversd to John Kerpovicz in cere of 4. E. Grooms, 1234 Lionroe St.,
Topeka, Knnses.

3
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Agent interviewed John Bsker, Spe cial Delivery Agent of the Topeks,
Kenses, Post Office, who informed A;ent that the return eddress of the
Speciel Delivery letter was either 535 Woods Street, Cnicago, or 1535
Woods Street, Chicego, esnd that the letter had been mailed at approxi~ -
mately 7:30 or 8:00 A.l.,, the date being obliterated almost beyond re-
cosnition on the letter, This informetion was transtitted to the Chicago
office by telephone for eppropriaste ettention. ' _ .

Lir. Bob Bernes, 1240 Xorth }onroe Street, Topeke, Kansas, is a neighbor
of Mrs, A, £. Grooms, sister of Subject Kaerpis, and the eddress where
John Karpovicz stayed while in Topeke, and he advised Asent early the
morning of July 13th thet he believed Mr. Karpovicz was leaving for parts
unknown on that date, as he had loaded blenkets end other equipment in
his car.

Agent then mainteined & surveillence on Mr. Karpovicz's cer until ep-
proxiretely 10 o'clock the moming of July 13th, when Mr. Kerpovicz

drove to an oil st=tion owned bty lr. Zd J. Robinson, 1008 North Kensas
Svenue, A4t this point the ear was filled with oll, ges end tires in-
flated, preperatory to a trip to Cnicago which MMr, Karpovicz edvised
Robinson he w-s tekins. At this oil station, Mr. Kerpovicz was given two
road meps end zdvised lIr. “obinson he wrs leaving Topeke eerly in the efter-
noon tzking route Ilo, 4 to St. Joseph, Miszsouri; Poute No, 6 from 5t. Jossph
to Sprincfield, Illinois; end Ei hway Fo. 66 from Snrin~field, Illinois, to
Chicazo. 1In peyment for services rendered bir. K-rpdvicz gave Robinson a
£20.,00 bill beering serial number J-0532939¢9 A, Federsl Reserwe 3ank Hote

of Kenses City, ldssouri, Series of 1928~D, The automobile in vhich Kere
novicz deperted bore 1935 Illinois license 719-755, beins a Buick Coach,
light green in ecolor, eguipped with an eluminum spotlight on left =ide
close to driver's seat; e smell green sun shzde was & tached to the cen-
ter of the windshield. On the rear of the car two spcre tires vere at-
teched, Aszent then trailed Mr. Kzrpovicz to the home of his daughter,

K¥rs. Albert Grooms, end et cpproxdmately 2:30 o'cloeck in the eftermoon,

1'r. Kurpoviez left the eity enroute to Chiczgzo,.

“ith further referznce to letter from the Chicago office deted June 18,
1935, Volney Davis, inmate of the U. S. Penitentiary, Leesvenworth, Kanses,
was egein interviewed by Special Azents A, . Farland end A. S. fieeder for
the purpose of escertcining informetion rel=otive to his association with
llatthew Gleeson end to those who had essisted him efter his escepe at Yorke
ville, Illinois, on rebru=sry 6, 1935:

— -
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Volney Davis was questioned particularly es to who had assisted him after
his escepe at Yorkville, Illinois, on February 6, 1935. Devis would meake
no statement regerding this matter.

Davis was also guestioned ms to what comnections he had had with Matt Glee-
son; whether or not he hed given his diemond ring to Gleason to be pawned
and whether he received any money, He stated he had given his ring to
Gleason to be pewned but that Gleason did not give him any mopey if he did
pawn the ring. He further stated thet Gleesson hed not given him any help
in eny way nor d4id he know that he was a fugitive et that time.

Severel hours were spent with Devis without any results. He stated that
he had mede & signed stestement in Chricago to Government Agents, and thet
he hed been mell treated, but thet after his removal to St. Paul, Minneso-
te, he entered & plea of guilty to the kidneping cherge in this case and
w28 given a life sentence, which he did not expect, end that in view of
this fact, he could not see his way clear to meke eny statement to any
Agents of the Government; thet he knew plenty if he wanted to furnish eny
informetion; that he has been kept in solitery confinement since he enter=
ed the Tedersal Penitentiery &t Leevenworth, Kensas, end expected thet he
vould be tresnsferred to the United Siates Penitentisr; et Alceiraz Islend,

Californie,

Davis did state that a day or two alter he hed made hiis escepe from Federal
Arents et Yorkville, Illinois, he returned to Kensas City, lHssouri, amnd
made contact vith Irich O'llalley at 47th end Troost Avenue., That ‘ielter
O%tzlley end Vivian Chase had been living et en apartment &t 4915 Troost
and hed roved to en epcrtment ebout three doors away, knovn at the Bonita
Apertments, et 4925 Troost; that 0'1clley had given him some money, and
thot he remcined there only & short time. BHe would give no further in-
Tormztion 28 1o his ecetivities after lecaving O'llelley.

Davis stzted that et one time he snd Edne Liurrey, who were living to-
gether, hed occupied en apartment in thre Blecksione Apzrtrpnts, 509 West
39th Street on the top floor, and that O'alley end Vivien Chase also
occupied en epertment at the same eddress. FEe further steted, when shown
a photo.r:ph of Vivien Crese, that she never could be recognized by thet
photogreph; that she had lost some weight end had dyed her hair & number
of tim®s, Ke wes unable to state the color of Ler hair ef thistime,

Davis was questioned s to whether or not he had had eny connection with
Lloyd Doyle, alias "Blackie" Doyle emd steted he hed met "Blackie” & num-
ber of times at Ofl'2lley's home. He stzted he did not know Otto Jacksonm,
but had heard them spesk of someone named Otto.

S



At the request of Special ALzent V. E. Criss, Agenti questioned Davis

for the purpcse of escertaininz whether or not he had eny information
reletive to Roy P. Frisch, e bank clerk, who had been killed at Reno,
Nevada. Davis laughed and = a2id he was not at Reno at the time of this
murder, but stated that Frisch was to be a witness in the czse of a man
named Graham and one neamed Mc Key in New York; thet both of these men had
beat the case es there was no witness to appeer egeinst them. Other than
this he refused to meke any statements relative thereto.

- Devis steted that while he and others of this gang were at Reno, Nevada,
they received advence information from the Chief of Police of that city
a8 to most of the Government's mctivities there; that the Chief of Police
would tip them off end "finger" all Gove:nment men while they were in Reno.

Davis further inlormed that Subject Earpis has & small child now in the [
care of his mother in Chicago, end that it is his belief that should this
¢nild ever become ill, or its life endangered in any wey, Karpis would
not hesitzte under eny circumstences to visit the child and see thet it
hed medicel attention end the rignt kind of care; thet while they were

in a hiceout in Toledo a year past, Kerpis hed, on numerous occasions
teken crildren to the circus, moving picture shows end other pleces of
egmusement and seexed to get a great kick out of associetin with children.

"nen azzed point blenk vhere hz would -o to contect Korpis, Davis renlied
it was ris telied thet Karpis is in Cenede, due tc the fect Le had told
him on nwmerous occasiorns that Le would some day go there, end, further,
for the et tiat Karpis talked like e Nortrerner end could eesily get by
in Cznzde fue to his ranner of sneech. However, D=vis refused to gdve
4L7cents eny definite leed as to vhet pert of Caneda or the United Sicstes
Subject miht be.

On June 28, 1935, the Kansss City Burceu office received a cormunication
fron tie Chicaso Bureau office deted June 25, 1935, which steted, in sub-
stence, thet under dete of June 14, 1935, the Thited Stetes Attormey,
George Sulliven, of 3t. Peul, liinnesota, hed imstructed the 5t. Paul
office that the personal property of Volney Davis, now in possession of
seid benker, should ve turned over to Volney Devis es soon as possible.

A cOPy®™of this letter was teken to the penitentiary et Leavenwortr, Kenses,
end Davis was recuested to sign & sworn statement in which he requested
that the property teken from him, which consiste & of $1143.40, end other
property, be turned over to Mrs. Rodney E. Devis, whose address is Box 2,
Keosho, Missouri. Two copies of this sworn request are placed in instant
file in the Kansas City office.
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On July 17, 1955, Davis wes egein interviewed at the Federel Penitentiary,
but refused to meke eny statement whetsoever. He did sign & emall state-
mwent, which is guoted eas follows:

"July 17, 1935, .

To the Manacer of the Beauront Apts., 3028 Baltimore
St. Pleese give all of my belongings to oy mother &
Fether.

G. L. Harpex
Volney Davis.

The ori;insl of the ebove stetement is pleced in the files for proper
disposit ion,

71th reference to the reguest conteined 4n the letter from the St. Paul
office dated July 23, 1935, Elmer Farmer, inmate of the U, S. Peniten-
tiary, Leevenworth, Kansaes, wes interviewed for infommstion concerning
the identity of Hzrold Conliff by Specizl Acent A, J. Noystrom on 8-3-35.
Permer stated tiat he recalled having first mot Conliff in 1915 et vhich
time he opereted & resteuresnt a Galewood, Illinois, end he believed thet
Conliff's fzther wes 2 switckman for the Chicezo, Vilweukee & St. Paul
Reilroed; thet Conliff hed two brothers, Vincent and Vendome., According
to Fermer shorty after 1950 Conliff operated & szloon st Franklin Park,
Illinois, in ccrpetiticn with scme of the members of the Cenone Syndicete
in Chicaro end elso operated & sz2loon in‘elrose Perk. It was Fermer's
recollection thet Conliff sot in troutle with the members of the syndicete
and wes forced out of buciness et both these places as & res:lt thereof.
Ee then went into a pertnership with an Itelien nemed Gee, whose first
neme Feomer did not recell, end they opened & caloon et llennheim, Ill.,
which plece both opersted until they were driven out of business by the
Goveraments They used this ssloon on thet occasion as a basis of oper-
etion for bootlerging 1llicit beer in Cook County and the Leke recion of
Illirois, end at the serre time opereted a trewery, the location of which
Femer did not recell., Conliff had few associates other than Gee, but
was friendly with 2ill Lewis ard Slim Hele, who opereted a saloon on
lisGison Lvcnue ncar Oskley in Chicaco, and who were imnlicated in the
abduction of Thomes Geynor in 1930.

Concerning the Geynor abduction, Farmer was uneble to recall the rerti-
cipents, other then Hale, Lewis end Conliff, but he hed heard theat
Geynor was held in & cottage in the Illinols Leke rezion, the exact
location of wiich he was not acquainted with. He recalled that at the
time police were lookins for Conliff with reference to this matter, Con-
liff was in hiding in his seloon at Lennheim. He z2lso steted thet
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Roger Touhy wes sponsored in the beer business by Geynor and the Touhys
put forth s great deal of effort in obteining Geynor's release, end as &
result of this there hed been a lot of ill feeling between the Touhys
end Conliff. Farmer scid that et a later dete he asked Conliff concern~-
inc the part he tad in the kidnaping, dbut Conliff denied having any part,
altho his sutorobile had been used in the abduction., Fermer also seid
thet he did not belleve Harold Allderton hed an;thing to do with this
kidnaping. Fermer szid that Conliff wes regarded by the Iteliens in the
vicinity of Cook County to whom he sold his beer as & "muscle®™ man, al-
tho he did not believe that Conliff ever used ermed force to sell his
beer. .

Concerning the mallegation thet Conliff had been killed by manbers of a
rival geng, Fermer stated thet he believed that because of the Govern-
mentts efforts to locate Conliff and nrosecute him for bootlezging,
Conliff used this supposed killing to throw the Government off his trzil,
He steted that ne besed his opinion upon the fact that certain friends
of his hed infomed him that Conliff hed been seen about a ;- ear ago at
Scotty Richards place in the Leke rezion north of Carey, Illinois, and
he ned e 1so been info.med that Conliff had spent sometime efter his alleged
dezth st Sunny Gromes' Sz2loon, Pubbling Over, neer Richerds' rlesce. He fur-
ther steted thet Cronies' brotner, who may now be overatins the Bubbling
Over, misht ¥now of the wesent where bouts of Conlitf, EHe seil tlet he
recently hesrd thet Gee was in 3t. Peul, Ilin.esota.

} Concernin~ the dispositi.n of the body of John Hemilton, &s is mentioned
in the report of 3Speciel Azent J. 2. Brennen, St. Pail, l1dnnesote, deted

| 7-24-35, Fermer was et first somewhet reluctent to discuss this matter,

| feerinz reizllietion on the part of other prison inmmtes. However, after
I’ some guestioning Fermer steted that he knew Hemilton wes dead, but did not
( know where his body was buried. He sdviced that shortly after the gum

| battle et Little Lohemia between Burcau A ents end members of the Tillin-
i ger mob, he wos czlled on the televhone at his place at Bensenville, Ill.,
by Russell Gibson end wes reqguested to meet several of the rembers of the
i Barker genz 8t the Sea Food Inn on the south side of lorth Avenue, about
‘ a mile out of Elrhurst, Illinois,

. Fermer seié thet he hed been guite well acquainted with County sutborities
{ because of certein peyments that he had mede to them for the operation of
:  8lot mpenines; end that ne wes used es & s:ield by menbers of the crowd

% in the event thet any incuiries were made concerning their identity.

Farre r st ated that he proceeded to the See Food Inn, were he was met by
Doc E-rker, Russell Gibson end Volney Davig, but the purrose of their
business wes not disclosed imrediately. However, from the general con-
versation he was able to gather that someone hed been wounded end thet they
were weiting the errivel of sonme doctor, vwhose neme wes not disclosed.
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Sometims after he hed errived at the place a large sutomobile drove up and
the occupants were immediately greeted by Do¢ Barker, Farmer said that he
recognized the occaupants of the cear from newspgper photographs as being
John Dillinger, John Hamilton and a person to vhom he was introduced as
Veyne, who, it is presumed, was Homer Van Meter., He stated hs noticed
thet Haziltan eppeared to be badly wounded and was told that it was result
of a rifle bullet entering his left side., However, Hamilton was able to
walk end wes assisted into a Ford V8 eutomobile which was standing close
by, and which was apparently supplied by Doc Bzrker, Famer stzted he

was sure that 1t was Eamilton in that two fingers were missing from ons
hand, The driver of the large car in which Dillinger =nd his crowd had
errived immediately left Elmhurst and it is believed Viayne and Hamilton
drove west in the Ford VB and apparently headed for Volney Davis' place
in Aurora according to the best information Farmer had received in the
mattere.

Farmer's party then returned to the Inn and avaited the arrival of the
doctor vho hed been ¢zlled by either Davis or Barker, There gppearently was
some delay in his arrival end Davis and Barker began to speculate as to
vhether he would show up or note Davis said thet the doctor was supposed
to bring e male nurse with hirm, who was plenty "hot™ and would not stey
on a case unless he had a mackine gun with him, After the lepse of some
time an automobile drove up, the occupants of vhich Farmer did not re-
ocognize, tut Barker scid it was the doctor end Davis, Barker end Gibson
followed the doctorts car west out of tomn, vhile Farmer returned to Ben-
senville, Fermer scid that he later asked Davis about the incident amd
ves inrformed thet Henilton had died of the eflects of his wound at Davia®
apartwent in Jurora, Illinois, gengrene having set in, end hed been turied
in the vicinity of Gary, Indlana,

Thile in jeil at St. Paml, however, Farmer said that Davis hed told him
that Hamilton hed been buried in the vicinity of Bensenville, Illinois,
end that a few other members of the Barker geng had been buried in the
gzme spote C ;

It wos Farmer's recollection that Devis, Edna Murrey, Williem Teaver and
Myrtle Eaton took en autorobile trip thile Hamilton wes staying in Davis?
epertment, at which time a farm was purchased by Bill Veaver, the location

of which Farmer has never learned,

Then questioned concerning the identity of the doctor vho treated Hamilton,
he szid that he dfd mot know whsther it was Joseph Moran or not, as he had
nsver seen loran, but thet he was quite sure that it wes not, in that he
questioned James wilson at the County Jail in St. Paul concerning same, and
Tilson had replied that Moren did not take care of Hemilton, ¥Farmer ad-
vised thet it may heave been a doctor who George Goetz had employed on
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) nunerous occz=sions, amd ~ho et one time had his offices on 22nd Street in
{ Cicero, Illinois. Farmer vms not zcqueinted with thie doctor, but believed
that Goetz's wife, Irene, might know. Fermer also sseid that zlthough he hed
hesrd the nsme of the mele nurse who attended Hemilton, he could not remem-
ber it, but stated thst it was not williem Downey. However, Farmer said
at the ss—e time that he did not want to get anyone else 4in troudble, and
it mey be that he is swere of the identity of the prysician who trested Hamiltom,

Concerning Dr., Moren, Farmer stated that it wss his telief, based on general
conversstion that he had heerd zround the jail in St, Pesul, that Moren had
been killed by either Doc Berker or Russell Gibson. He further stated that

i James Vileson had to0ld him vhile in Jeil thet Barker had scught to kill every-
! one heving eny connection with the Bremer case who would talk if they were

| epprenended. 'ilson told him, Fsrmer, thet the last he had seen of !Moran

; was in Detroit, at vhie me Moran vwas Qrinking e greet deal., The rumor

Yoy, Eceorttng to " rIson, thet Dr, ibren, Doc Barker and Russell Gibson
WeT€ dringing at & hotel in Detr : T. Joren mede the assertion
‘ mmzﬁﬁta%ﬁiarmer seid that 1t wem
' generel gossip Tt tFTis stotement of Morenfs hed pProved to be his desth
_¥errent, eud Hal heerd that as s result of iorsn's boests, he hed been
put on tHe Epot:—3In—=3dTtion, he seid, to confirm his bhelief, Volnev ravis _
b=d told him thsT Dr. 17o°5H 788 one vitness the Government would never call,
~H5 he was done TOF.
o
Farmer wes further questi-ned concerning his conversetions with Volney Davis
while in the Jail st St. Peul, Kinnesota. Dsvis had told him, he eeid, thst
shortly prior to his - oprehension at Chice o, Illinois, he hed beer visiting
vith "{1liam "ecver on & farm on the edce of some smell torwn, vhich Teaver
hsd purchs=sed in lizy of 1934, Davis hed &lso told him, he ssid, thet liyrtle
Ezton was living vith ¥erver, snd thast “eaver's place wes e good hidemut for
Alvin F-rpis, end thst he, too, ooculd have cteyed tlLere, but had left to
avert suspicion on the pert of local recidents. Fermer ezid that Devies hed
stated@ thet he hed driven 15,000 miles on the trip shortly prior to his ap-
prehension, at which time he hed visited *is om pcrents at Neosho, Missouri,
end tke pcrents of 511l Tesver end Tynone Burdette. . Davis state¢ that Teaver
wes vorking on trhe country roads in payment of hie texes just as the other
residents of the locality, = thrt he would allay suspicion on the pert of

his neighbors.

Tarmer Zos of the ovinion that Teesver wes residing in Georgle because Devis
hed told him thet he hed stclen & car, changed the motor numbers, end hed
purchased Georgia licenses, and Farmer could think of no reasan why Davis
should go to Georgla other then for a possible visit with Veaver.

Concerning this eforementioned eutomobile Tevis told Fermer that he hed
told Agents of the Chicago office thet he had purchesed the cer fram some
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hoodlum, but this was a falsehood and made for the purpose of sidetrecking
the Ag-nts, Davis also told him thet soreone h=2d given him $2000 in cash
end he believed thet Tavis h2d received the money from Weaver,

Concerning %“esver's farm, Farmer stated that he believed that Edna Murray
would know the exact location of the property as he was of the pinion that
Edna Murray asccompanied Davis and Tieaver at the time thst Weaver had pur=-
chased the same. ' '

Concerning Herry Cempbell, Fermer was sure that Davis had either contacted
Camptell or Wynona Burdette's mother because Davis hed informed him that
Burdette's mother had transmitted {50,00, which she hed received from Camp-
bell, to Tynona Burdette at the St. Psul County Jeil, and Farmer knew of

no place where Davis could get this information other than from Mrs. Bur-
dette or Camobell himself, At the time of his arrest in Chicago Davis said to
Farmer thet he was in company with amother man whom the euthorities were looke
ing for end that he had let this man off at Oszk Park, Illinois, and he was

to take an elevated train into Chicago for the purpome of buying a second
hend car g0 they could di shose of the stolen car thest Davis was driving. Davis
also t0ld Zarmer that he had m:ce every effort to zvoid being »hotogrephed by
nerspzper men 80 th=t his »hotograph would rot szppezr in newspapers so thet
the women at the plece they vere staylng vould not recognize the same end
inform the police of the presence of the other man in their homs.

Concerning the proprietor of tre Sea Food Inn, Farmer said that he was positive
thzt this men, whose name he vwould not divulge, wes not sw=re of the identity
of the menhers of the Barlier gang, altho he was acguzinted with Monty Certer.

it the time of the interview with Farmer, he was confined to the segregation
cell house and he promised that if sny effort vere made to get him out of the
szme that he vculd try to be of acditionsl essi-tance to the Burcsu. Special
Lgent Frrlendé was edvised by Terden Zerbst et the penitenticry thet Fermer
would protably be tzken out of the segregstion cell as =soon as other members
of the 3urker gong were trancsferred to the U, 5, Fenitentiery et Alcetraz
I=1-n?, end et thet tirme snotler interview rill be h=d rith Fermer for
additional informztion concerning the remaining fugitives in this case,

After Tarmer's statement concerning the cisposition of the body of John Hemil=-
ton was mnde, another interview wes had vith Volney Davis by Specisl /gents
Norstrpm and Farlend. In resjonse to questioning, Davis stated thet he had
nothing t$o B2y, znd the only re>ly thet he had to Bolton's atstements men-
tioned in the report of Special sgent Brennan was th-t Bolton app-rently had
a brainstorm and ent off his he:zd. Fowever, Devis d4id state that there xere

. only tvo men slive who knew of the present vhercehouts of John EHamilton, but

th-t He ro'1d be very reluctsnt to furnish the names of these tvo men, unless
the 3urcau would obtein & p-role for him. o
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Devis during the course of the questioning did state, ‘however, that
Jack Glynn, former Chief of Detectives st Leavenworth, Kansas, who secured
his release from the Oklshoma State Penitentiery st Mc Alester on tempore

ary parole had forged the psrole papers on which he was released, and

that Glynn hed leter instructed him to stay away from Mc Alester because

of the fear that the forgery would be discovered and Davis' parole re-~

voked, Other then thet, Davis hed 1little to say, except that if the Bu-

reau vould secure his release from the penitentiary on parole immediately

. he would assist in apprehending Teaver and ¥11liem Harrison and would as-

' 8ist in cleaming out three cities that were badly in need of a house-cleaning.

Agent Faerland was also advised by Tarden Zerbst that Doc Barker end Volney
Davis would be removed to Alcatraz on August 3, 1935, if present plans
were folloved., ;

On the seme date as Speciel Azent Norstrom's visit to the penitentiary,
the following nemes of the reletives of Louis "Doc" Stacci were secured,
as requested in Bureeu letter dated July 20, 1935:

Fether: Andrew Stacci, “0l” Road and Leke, elrose Park, Illinois,
” "

?ife: Felen Stacei, 609 South 7th Avenue, "
Deuzhter: Ramona Stacei, 609 So. 7th Ave,, - " "
Mother: ¥arie Stacei, ‘olf Road end Lrke, " " "

Brothers: Rocco Staecci, age 37, machinist, 20th ive., Melrose Park, Tll.
i1"ichael Stecci, gze 28, sslesman, ilgy~ood, Illinois.
John Stacci, age 24, dbricklayer, with mother.
Sisters: I7ildred l’agzle, 23rd .\ve., i%elrose Perk, Illinois.
Antonette Torbassa), with mother,
Minnie Spino, with mother.
Angzeline Sourlilo, 19th Ave,, Melrose Park, Illinols,

On July 1E, 1935, Officers C. L, Archer and ¥, S. Logan of the Kansas City,
Missouri, Police Department, telephonically edvised Spscial 4gent V. E. Mil-
ler that they hed en informsnt who was a former associste of Harry Cempbell
and vho tould endeavor to assist the Burean in loceting Cempbell. Special
Azent V. John !ic Nulty contacted Officer Archer, who advised that his informant
is at present on the outs with Camp'.ell because the latter endesvored to bresk
up a confidence schene, he was vorking on & Kancas City women, v-ich would have
netted the informant {5000,00, The informsnt stated to Archer that re knew
CampBell as Herry Bleckburn; and it is to be noted thet Blackburn is one of
the aliases used by Carpbell. Archer said that the informent about Shres days
prior to his intervier with Agent Mc Wylty contected officers located at the
letter's home at about 5 o'clock in the mornins end told them he would put the
finger on Bleckburn if there wes a considerable reverd for his efforts. The
two officers got what informetion they could at police headquerters concerning
Cemp' ell, but they would not divulge their information as they felt thet if
they did they would not get any of the credit if there was a subsejuent er-
rest of Cesp-ell; they appe:red to desive to deal with the Buresu in this
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matter end wished to be present at the time 1f Campbell were subsequently
errested, Officer logan was instructed by Special Agent Mc Nulty to ascer-
tain the smellest amount of money the informent would take for turning in
Cempbell and they were advised to tell him that in no event would eny money
be paid unless Campbell were subsequently spprehended as a result of the
informant's information.

On July 19, 1935, Agent Mc Nulty again contected Officer Archer and was ad-
vised thet Officer Logan was 1ll at his home, but that Logen hed been oon-
tected by the informent on the previous evening; and the informant hed been
shown the photograph of Harry Camphell as it eppears on his identificstion
order, The informant steted that there was a similarity between the photo-
graph of Camp“ell and the man he knew as Blackburn.
On July 20, 1935, Agent lic sulty accorpanied by Officer lLogen of t l;lc’é
City, ifissouri, Police D k™
; oge occupstion is present-
1y sgreed to ac-

corpany agent e fmlty gan to the apartment ol Speciel Agent
L. E. Perland st the Hotel Schmyler for a conference.

On arriving at Specisl Agent Ferland's room, the informant was intervieved
and stated that he believed that en individual knowmn to him as Elmer Black
was none other than Harry Campbell. He stated that during tis period of
residence in Kaensas City, Black hed resided at the Puritan Hotel end hed
about the middle of July left for liilwaukee, Wisconsin.

thile in Kensss City, Black ¥as accompanied by a girl nemed Leure, rhose
last n=sme was unknovn to# Turther stated thst Lasrua when
intoxicated had told him the scx was wanted by the Federal government
as & porticipant in the Bremer kidnaping.

The informsnt further st=ted thet Bleck 4s knovn to always put up at
middle. class hotels and under the neme of Black mey presently be found
at such a hotel in !"dlwaukee, Wisconsin.

Padvised thet the man he has known as Elmer Black fits the descrip-
on of Herry Campbell and has & noticeale sear on the right side of his
forehead at the temple.

Thile -advised that he 4id not know the present wheresbouts of Black,
he steted thet it might be possible for him to find out through a mutuel
friend vhose name he did not wish to divulge, who was believed to hre in ecorm-
muiicstion with Bleck et Milwaukee, If he secures eny further informetion,
he sgreed to contect Speciaml Agent Farland or .gent ke Nulty in the matter
and reouestea that 1f Azents oi’ the Kanaas Citv Bureau office attarmmted to
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contgct him they identify themselves on the telephone by saying that ®it is - -
Vhitey." . ) ' .

To date no further information has been received fram the informan
although sever:zl ettempts heve been made to contect him, However,
will be contacted in the near future and vigorous efforts made to se
any information concerning Cemp:ell from him that may be of value.

On July 22, 1935, the Eansas City Bureau office wae edvised telegraphically
by the Omaha office thet e men ansvering the description of Williem VWeaver
esceped fram the Des lioines Police on July 19, 1935, in a Buick Sedan,
motor Number 285016, Kensas License, 3-16584, The Des “oines police ascer-
tained the car was registered under the nsme of George E, Weaver, Jayhawk
Hotel, Topexa, Kansas. :

Special Agent A. J. Norstrom i me@istely made inquiry et the Jayhawk Hotel
at Topeke, Kansas, concerning George E. Veaver, but was sdvised by C. E.
George, Desk Clerk, who mede a complcte search of present and past regis-
trations, thst no one by that name had ever been rcgistered at that place.
The photogrephs of remeining fugitives ir ti-1s case were exhibited to

ifr. Geor_e, but he was unatle to identify any of them as having ever stayed
et his hotel, At the office of the Motor Verhicle Commissioner at Topeka,
Kencas, a registretion Certificate for the sbove mentioned Buick Seden was
discovered in the name of George B. Teaver, Jayhawk Hotel, Topeka. In that
the signature appearing thereon resembled somevhat that of Subject ¥illiam
Yeaver, a photostetic copy of the orizinal was secured and was trensmitted
to the Technical Laboratory of the Bureau for g henérriting anelysis, - On
August 1, 1935, the Kensms City office vas advised by the Eureeu that a
Laborstory Report in this metter revezled thet the siznrture could heve been
written by Veaver, but becasuse of certain differences in inconspicuous charsct-
eristics, the Examiner believed thet he probsbly did not do so.

vith refereace to Burcau letter dated 6-4-35, recuesting discreet investiga-
tion at the :fissouri Stete Penitentiary to determine if Ase Pendleton was
receiving meil at some point in Arksanses, the following investigetion was
conducted by Svecial Agent J. B. Brom:

Agent Browa interviewed Varden J. M. Senders at the Penitentiery on July - .
22nd, et vhich time he advised thet no record was kept of incorming or out-
going.mail et the penitentiary. However, Warden Sanders advised Agent Brow
that he would make a record for the following 30 days of ell outgoing and
fncoming meil received by Pendleton, and if the seme waes not called for at
the end of that time he would forverd same to the Kansas City office. Warden
Senders had Pendleton's account et the penitentiary checked, ené this account
revealed that Pendleton received no large sums of money at any time, other
than the receipt of £5.00 every week or so and some 710.00 items, occasional-
ly. It wes not escertained from whom these amounts were received. 4 photo~
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graph of Pendleton(with his description and fingerprint classification)
was secured, and the description is set out herein as follows: '

NAVE ASA PEUTILETON
Aliases E. J. Vebdb - Frenk ¥Yatson
rec 29 - III scer 17 ?
26 U oo bl g
Received September 16, 1931, -~ From Greene County
Crime — Burglery with high explosives
Age ' 34(1931) . )
Bsir M. Dp. Brown
Eyes M. Dp. Blue
Height 5 ft. 9% in,
Residence Oklshoma City, Okla.
Born M ssouri
Occupation Teilor
Coommlexion Yed, Sallow
Build Medium
S.ntenced 10 yecrs

5%

Criminal record:

Marks end Scars Nose prowinent, bends 8 little right.
Ears stand out prominently st tops.

Pendleton's jacket file reveals that he only had one relative, Stella Clay,
an aunt, who resides in Pompey, Texas, - . e

Acent Srovm was &lso inforrmed by Deputy Warden N, E. Gaines at the Misaouri
State Prison that en inmate Ray Morgan, No. 34730, had also been friendly
witE fhe Berker-Karpis gang at one time, and Mr. Geines believed that he
could get some infor-mtion concerninz Karpis from Morgm. However, Agent
Brown sdvised Mr., Gaines thet Morgan not be interviewed until further edvised
@as to what specific infornetion might be desired of him. Morgan will be
intervieved et sn esrly date for any informstion he may heve concerning the
remeining fugitives in this case.
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With further reference to the Burzau letter dated Juns 4, 1935, the follow- '
ing investigetion wes conducted by Special Agent R, T, Mann at Vest Plains, .
Missouri, concerning any informstion thst !*r. Henry D. Green, Attorney-at-Law,
Viest Pleins had relative to the associstion of Fred Borker and his gang with
the aforementioned Asa Pendleton,

Henry D. Green, Attorney of ¥est Plains, Missouri, was interviewed at his
home, no street address, and alvised that approximetely two years ago one
Vick Stone, Assistant Cashier of the First National Bank of ¥est Plains,

had came to his office and ststed that he, Stone, hed received ward that
Asa Pendleton, a cousin of his who was then and is now confined in the
Missouri Stete Peritentisry, wanted to see him and desired him to bring an
ettorney. Green advised thet Stone had aske=d him to go along but that he
was unable to do so st that time, but that Stone went by himself to see

whet Pendle ton wanted, and upon his return he related to Attorney Green

thet Pendldon was seeking a psrole and was very enxious to get out of pri-
son and steted that if it could be erranged to let him out he had & number
of contscts end would locate 4Llvin Karpis snd his associstes, Green advised
further that Vick Stone was a good citizen and £ mell thought of person eml
had rejuested that this matter be kept confidential. Stone had elso advis-
ed Green thet Pendleton hed a si-<ter, Elva Pendleton, vwho hed been merried a
number of times, and thet she had mssoci-~ted quite a bit with the Barker out-
fit while in Oklshoma City e number of yeers ago, and had later gme to live
somenlace in Californie. .

At this point, Attorney Green remar<ed thet the reason he hsd waited so long
to advise the Bureau of this incident which took plece over two years ago

vas that he had etteched no significence to it until he hed resd of the Veyer-
heeuser kidnzping and he trought thet possibly Karpis was involved and was
hiding out with the Pendleton girl who hr=d gone to Californie, &s it was
knovn thet she had associzted with this outfit while in Oklahoma City six

or seven years ago, according to the informetion given him by Vick Stone.

Green added th:ct he had not ta’ked with Stone sbout this mstter since it was
first discussed some tvo yecrs sgo end advised thest es the facts which Stone
had relsted to him were quite vague now, he believed thet Stone should be
approsched, though he hed demended thaet seme be kept quiet. :

Vick Stone was intervieved at the First Netional Benk of Test Pleins, M.,
after Janking hours, and upon being ssked concerning his relationship with
Asa Pendleton, he advised th-t the latter was his first cousin; thet his
father, A. r. Stone, was a brother of Asa Pendleton'’s mother. Stone assert-
od that his family hed very little to do with the Pendelons; thet Asa Pendle~
ton had been bloving sefes rround Springfield, Missouri, sbout six yeers ego,
end thet he hesd been sent us for ten yesrs in the State Penitentisry; th=t
some of the Barkers and Kcrpis were et Springfield ~t that time end isa had
been essocieting with them; however, when he was srrected they left Spring-
field en¢ refused to help Pendleton get out of trouble; thet the latter wes
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very sore about this and had comminiceted with him, Stone, about two years
ago to come to0 the penitentiary where he told Stone thrt if he would try to
use his influence to present his "deal” ¢o the »rison board he was certain
thet if he were let out, he could find out where Karpis and the others were,
Stone advised that he believed this "deal™ was a one-sided affair, and that

if Pendleton ever got out he would never uphold his side of the bargain;
further, that the only resson he hed even gone to see Pendl eton at the peni-
tentiary was because he didn't want him to get sore st him and probably come

to Test Plains and try to ceuse him some embarrassment some time., Stone stated
that Asa had a sister, Elva Pendleton, who hed been married three or four times
and that she was just as low down as Asa; that Susie Pendleton was their mother
and was a fairly respecteble person, and that the brother end sister inherited
their bad quelities from their father, whose whereabouts is unimown.

Further, Stone stasted that he hed visited in Oklshoms City about five years
8zo and was advised by Orville Snooks, Czptein of the Police there, who is
his, Stone's eousin, but no kin to the Pendletons, that Elva Pendleton was
running = rooming house there =and that he knew it to be a fect that she was
assocl ting with the Barker gang.

Stone further steted thet Elva was supposed to heve been living in Long Beach,
Celifornia, about two years ago, but that her mother had vritten only a short
time 8go end said thst Elva had remarried end was traveling eround with her
bustend in Oklshoma selling slot machines; and that she understood she was
coming back to Oklahoma City to live in the near future.

Stone stated thet Elva's mother, Susie Pendleton, is now living with a sister,
Mrs. /menda Grisso, vho operates a hotel at Seminole, Oklahoma, end that
from the tenor of her letters she evidently was not having mich to 4o with

Elva.

Stone added that e number of years ego he h=d heerd that Elva was associsting
with the Berkers when they hed a hide-out at Mammoth Springs, Arksnsas, end
thet he would not be surprised to know thet she still has contect with some

of the geng; further, thaet if she has been in Oklshoma City for any length

of time of lrte, he is fairly sure that Orville Snooks, Police Captain there,
will know something sbout her activities and acqusintences., Stone eslso stated
that he would rather not heve his neme mentioned in eny connection in telking
with 4sa Pendleton, as the latter was a coafirmed criminsl and might cause him
harm if he thought he had been telling enything about his affairs,

On July 24, 1935, the Kansas City office received e letter from Edna Murray,
Register No, 28973, Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri,

who advised that she "had been thinking and had changed her mind about some
things end in that the Bureau had been fair with her, she desired to have an

Agent cell on her,."”

17.




On August 1, 1935, Special Agent A. E., Farlend interviewed Edna Murray

at the ilissouri State Penitentiary, =mnd she advi=ed thet in thet her hus-
band, J:ck Murrey, who was sentenced to the penitentiery for the seame
crime for which she had been sentenced, had been released on parole, and
in thzt she vished s deduction of the time which she was serving, in the
event thzt some considerstion would be given to her case, she would gladly
lend wheztever assistance she could in locating the remsining fugitives in
this case, Acent Ferland advised her thet the matter would be teken up
%ith the Buresu and snother interview would be hed with her 4n the ne=r
future concerning the csame,

It 18 tOo be noted thet Elmer Fermer during a recent interview at the

Penitentiary et lLezvenrorth expressed the opini-n thet Edne Marray would
know the present wherezbhouts of lfrtle Taton end Willism Teaver because
| of her former associ tion with Volney Lavis. This matter will be given
{ f expedi'te attention,

UNDEVELQSZD IZADS:

THE CHICAGD KFICE et Elmhurst, Illiuois, will make discreet inquiry at the
Sea Food Inn, if the seme has not been done previously, ascertaining from

the pronrietor if he hes any knovledge concerning members of the Berker-Karpis
geng which may be of interest in this case,

T-B KiiS.S CITY CFFICE at Jefferson City, !"issouri, at the State Penitentiery,
vill interview Ray Yorgan, with the assistance of Deputy Jarden Geines for eny
inform:ction he may have concerning the remajning fugitives in this case.

The Lanses City office et Leavenworth, Kensas, at the penitentiery, will in-
terview Elner Farmer for any further information he may have concerning the b7C/
renaining fugitives in this case. :

bd
The Kancas City office at Kensas City, !Zssouri, will 1nterv1ew”
615-7/@5t 13th Street again for any information thet he may heve C
Harry Campbell,

PENDING.

18.
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August 9, 1935
//§ Director,
Federal Bureau of Investligation
. U. 5. Dencrtment of Justice
{7 Pennsylvanie Avenue &t 9th St., N.W.
; Yashington, D. C.
0
/ Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS vith eliases - FUGITIVE, I. O.

#1218; Dk. JOSEPH 2.DWORAN with alieses,

' I. 0. #1222; HiRRYVCLMPBELL with alieses,
o I. o. #1256, VILLLAM \.LiVER with alieses,

I. 0. #12z8; VILLL/Y J. “HiRISON with alia ses,
I. 0. #12%9; MYRTL: ZLTON with alieses, I. O.
712413 ET il..

ED:i/+D GEOLGE BrFMER, Victim - KIDNArING,
OESTEUCTION OF JUSTICE; H.BORLG OF FUGLTIVES
UATICIAL FIfLAJdiS ACT.

Felerence ic incde to the letter duted July 12, 19I5,
from the €t. Paul 0. fice to the Pirector tronsmitting & letter zd-
re.i .G to Bre, Gledys Savyer, 1878 Jefiercoa Strest, St. Poul,
I;mwe otz, cncloci.g & letter dated November 25, 13Z4, vith the
simature of the rvriter ereced.

It is noted in the letter to Gladyé\ﬁawyer thot the
vriter rejuccted to be addrecced as Miss LillianJGreen, 1002 ‘est
€Zri Strect, fourth floor, Chiczgo, Illinois, and for the inform:ztion

\\ of tie interested offices, it is here stated that past investizztion
hos dicelosed that Lillicnfliolden, vwife of Thomos Holden, now incar-
cerated in the United Stctes Penitentizry st Leavenvorth, Kunsas,
rec-ifes on the fourth floor ot 1002 Tiest €Zrd Street under the name
of kice Lillicn Green. So fer es is knovn to the Chi €0 Office
there ic no connection betwveen this Lillizn Green cndtifze Green of

£t. Louis. RECO::D ED /- 4‘76 é 444-
INDEXED VeI U yowrs,, o - i

A Zn. Kpugp, +~ 1335
1051 EP AUCT 41938 gl;eticrf-? gn:i/{;ﬂr&ge . .
’ | N )

7-82 " .

cc Kensas City ! oN -
Ct. Prul { i
Cincinncti

St. Louls if
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¢>Mr. Nathar !
Mr Tolwar

Bifision of Jnrestigation
3 Chief Cier.
H, 8. Bepartment of FJustice ! e Clexs, :
Post Offiee Box 515 jrnCeT
Saint Paul, Minnesota l‘}f“:"‘"‘*'
sa. r';.;—:‘ it
Pir.‘!lz-h-.:_ ‘
August 9, 1935 e
Mr, Lester !
AMr. Q:ian ;
Direstor ~ foesaca
Federal Bureau of Investigatioa Mr. Seriidy A
U. S. Department of Justice Hr. Temn l/
Pennsylvania Avenus at $th Street NM.W. Mr. Tracy .. ;
'a.m‘ton. Do c. oS —ldy ... .f
o i
Dear 8ir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with alieses, | - g

1.0.£#1218 - FUGITIVE; ET AL

EDRARD GEORGE BREMER -~ Victim
KIDNAPING = BHARBORING OF FUGITIVES -
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -

RATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

8t.Paul File No, 7-30

Thare is enclosed herewith copy of memorandum
preparsd as to the wark which is believed to be most urgeat
at the present time in comnection with the active leads looking
to the location of the remaining subjects in this case,

Also in this connection, attention is called to
letter of the Kangas City Office dated August 3, 1935 to the
Bureau as to Ednai{Murrey indicating that she was desirous of
furnishing information to us if we could arrange to have her
sentence adjusted in same way, and as to which the Kansas City
Office indicated that prosecuting attorney, W. W. Graves, might
be egreeabls to sane such arrangement, It is bslieved that
Ednes Murrey should definitely indicate to us the péssidbilities
of what she has before we enter into any definite arrangementa
with anyone as to any considsration for her, and it is suggested
that the Kansas City Office be accordingly advised in ordesr that
they may s0 advise Edna Murray in their subsequent contacts with

ber.

? 1«&“

) /7o -—
AN,
- - L PRI L INYES L ATION
£D
aepoY
s DEEY o5
co* b‘:\i&%anc Acr
=, 9’ ) :
» i Eacl.
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MEYORANDUM:

RE: ALVIN KARPIS tith ulinn, 1.0.#1215 - .
 FUGITIVE; ET AL . ...
EDWARD GEORGE BRBMER - Yicti.l
KIDNAPING - HARBORING OF FUGITIVES -
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE - IATIOHAI.
FIRERARMS ACT

~ The following memoramdum will cover work to be performed
in caanection with further inveatigatioa required im this case, and
is to supplerent aay and all pending leads as mow indicated by the

rile,

: The activities of JOHN RUSSELL} }'ORAN and WIU..I.AMA(BII,-
both at Chicago and St.Louls, should be 'covered from time to time
without making a definite effort to keep them under constant
surveillance unless some unusual condition mekes thias desirabdle,
such as a definite indication that they are to contaect WILLIAM J,

1Hp.RRISON. In the meentime this surveillsnce should be such &s to
keep us edvised as to what the activities of these parties are who
apparently are endeavoring to establish themselves im a dog track
at saus point, It is probable that WILLIK]HARRISON, if evailanble

~to them, might Turaish morey for such an operation, Should they
initiate any operetiom in sny place, immediate contact should be
made through banks amd otherwise to sheck amd verify any momey they
may be handlimg, partieularly lookin } Tor $1000 bills which may still
be available to WILLIER HARRISON and- which is the money obtained ia

Havana, Cuba, in exchengs for thefreansom money. There is also a - .
poseibility that some of the ransom money remaims unchanged in this
case, and this should de kept in mind in cumoction with any money

_hqulod. _
} ~ The agents workiag out of th Chigago Office should kesp b A

in conteoct with\confidential imformam as he is in a positioa

to know what the sctivities of MORAN are if they are ia

ChicagO.

It is noted that EDNA MURRAY has indicated a willingness
to furnish imformation in this case if she is givem same consideratioa

7"" 74//47%«/
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in connoction with tho Stato sentence which -ho 1- aow urving. It 1s

2ot believed that any overtures should be mede to the local nuthoritin .
in this comneoction as to whether they would give her aay consideration’ . -
until she gives us same definite idea of what she has im mind and how

she would de able to accamplish the purpose of turaiag up any of the
subjects atill at large to us, S ' )

The agents assigned to Chiesgo will make discreet effort
to obtain definite information as to the residemce and activities of
BETTY[TRACY, inammuch as it 1s believed that she may atill be holding
some of the funds belonging $o DR. JOSEPH PZ‘HORAB.'and periodically S
efforts should be rade to maintaia a surveillance of BZEITY mc!. .
partieularly over the wesk ends whem she caa get away from her as L7"’
|It is irobablo. and as is indicated by eonfidential informant

7d

she may be contactin; vith DR. IORAH it ho is around . .. .

s ‘ L 1.

The agonta asaigned to tho Oh 0 Orrico articularly
Agent Madala, should maintain contact wit supposed
informant in this matter who is working with us; however, these contacts -
should be made strictly formal, and it is not belisved necessary that . -
any social aotivity will be necessary es to this particular informant,
In other wvards, it is not belleved necessary to teke thias womam out om
any parties or visit night clubs with her unless some defimite purpose
is to be asccomuplished, such as an observatiom of a place where somgthing
definite is availablas to indicate that one of the subjects will be there.,
Otherwise, inssmuch &s we are paying her #10,00 per week, as per the
four weeks authority obtained, this should be strictly & dbusiness relation-
ship, and if her requirements are social we will have to climinato her
as en 1nformant. ’ .

-

Special Agent R. D. Brown, in oonnectiol vith the pouibility
that RUSSELL} SYRACUSE, et al, mentiomed by States ittorney Frasier Reems,
might now be associated wi h CANPBELL emd KARPIS, 1t is believed that -
pictures of SYRACUSE, JOHN ELLA, and ERNEST JOSEPH) La}SALLA mentioned
should be obtained for the poasibinty of exhibiting these pigtures, with
mumerous other pictures, to the confidential informeat of thelPinkertom -
Dataective Agency im the possibility that he might be able to ideatify
these as being sane of the unknown subjeots supposedly mow located with
KARPIS, CAMPBELL and HARRISON ia the viciaity of Toledo, Ohio.

In conmection with Madam EDITHEBARRY at Toledo, Ohio, com-
sideratiop should be given to arramging at suitable opportunity, a
telephore tap on this wamen's private phone. The telephome aumber should

- e

L
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bo obtained and tho letter xreparod for the Burolm to anthoriu such a * A
tap, and if a tap is srranged, suitable agents from the Clevelend Office

should bo lvailablo to cover thh during tho tino it 1- nintailod.
. S > -

At cmcago, Illlnou. 1 connocuol with the tap e horizod_
previously on the telephome of EDDIEIDONOVAN and JOHRNY{BAUGH or§BAlL, -
inasmuch as their place of business is presently mot oparating, arrange-
ment should be made for installation of the tap on, first, the residence
of EDDIZ DONOVAN, and the necessary agents to sit on this tap canm be .
arraaged through the Chicago Office in arder to sallow the agents oa the
npocial lquad to cover the activo invoutigativ] loadn. ,_.- C :

s e .

In eonnection 'lth JOZY and BOBB 'BRIH. connootod 'ith.
or pouibly the undisclosed owners of the CII.ub. Chioago, it 1»
believed that when opportunity is available we will arrange for a tap oa
the telephope of this Hy-Ho Club, these being the parties reputedly

furnishing{ guss to the different members of the KARPIS-BARKER gang, amd-: _ -

alsoc in the p_aat to the DILLINGIR gang. The necessary inquiries should
be made to determine the numbers of the telephone at this place, eand
necespary observation made for a locatiom, im order that im the future

when we can get to it we can make arrangements for a tap, necesscry Buresu -

authority baing obtained, 'hen the telephones are definitely 1dent1fiod.

{

: In conncction 'ith the murder of Polico Orticer Uilps
Cunningham, September 22, 1933 at Chicago, suppossdly by GEORGE/ZIBGLER,
FRID end DOCCBARKER, EARRY ‘CAMPBILL, KARPIS and HARRY/SAWYER, 1% is
believed desirsble ia order to fortify ourselves in connectiom with the
prosecution of HARRY SAWYER pending at St.Paul, to obtaian fram the locsal
authorities, if availsble, the eye witnesses to this murder, for the
possibility thet they mey be sble to identify these various subjects;
and therezfter there should be exhibited to such eys witnessos pictures
of all of the sbove indicated persons, together, of ccurse, with mumerous
othera im order to sge if n can got an identiﬁcation on EARRY smrm

.
S

in this connection. . s A

Also in conneotion with the"ﬁst ofﬂco robbary on Chrk
stroet;\chica;o.' at which time a smoke screen was nsod. and as to shich
*B0SS"] McLAUGHLIK was later idemtified in commectiom with handling the
proceels, and as to which it is indjcated that probably ROCCOfDeGRAZIA,
GUS/STONE, GUS YWINKLER, amd CEARLESIFITZGERALD were supposedly iavolved,
it 'is believed that in cmpection with our efforts to locate CHARLES
FITZGERALD the imformationm should be available to us as to whether he
could be identified in comnectioa with this case, and efforts should be

Xl
X
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made to determine whether there are aay sye witnesses available who can
identify the subjects in this particular case, and if such are located
pictures of all of the above indicated parties, together with mumerous -
others, should be exhibited to them for a possible identificetiom oa
CHARLES FITZOERALD. This is desireble in order that it will be availadble
Af FITZGERALD is appreshended and we are not able to ;u-tnu a ocase nnh-t
kin in Federal Court. .- .. . . L T

o It is d/icstod that’ app.rntly JDNIE -m Sndo"fllom.l
participated in thefSt, Valentine's Day massacre. This party was at olo
time interviewed by the Chicago Office amd, he being familiar with the .
possidle locatiom of WILLIE BARRISON, if he caa be agaia located, pressure
should be placed upon him ia order to make hin disclose the location of
BARRISOR, and the sbove taots night ba nnd to advantago in qneationug
hin if he is located, . . - : R T S

Special Agemt R, D, Browa at Toledo and cl.evelaml will make
the necessary arrangements to examine the various mnewapspers thers, it
being moted that om or about July 3, 1934 WILLIAM|REAVER addressed a
letter undsr the neme of J, AtORHOOD, Vermillion, Ohio, to Coe Hill,
Ontario, meking iaquiry as to 'the purchase of certaim property, the ulo
of this property having been advertised in the Clevelend Press. This -
perticular advertisament should be located in order to place s det:l.nit.
dete and the locetiom in the particular paper, and thereafier this paper
and all other papers at Clevelsnd with similar or nearby detes, should be

‘exemined for any advertisements as to the sels of property im Cenada, Iowa,

Nebraska, and Arkansas, in order that these people who offered the property
similar to the one located in Coe Hill, Ontario, can be sammunicated with
t0 see whether they had any comnmunication with J, A, ORBOOD, as 1% is
believed that WEAVER, being desirous of purchasing property &ad not having
consuceted a purchese in Coe Hill, Ontarlo, mey have bsen h ccmnunicati.on

'1th Othsr'. s . l’ ." i ;‘- TS R ST, ,",‘_’,»' S Q\,T o (,' S ’s L.
: S . B ; s - T ,,' - - . PPN P
« = . Specisl Agent S. K. L'cKEE, who 1a to nport to mm, !'loridu,

ix-ofder to contact DANNT\McFARLAND as to any receat information he may
bave obtained, - - BRI - ’ ’ - - ' R N

. . -

on Auguet 17. 1935, will rrho there sutﬁclently in advance of this date

k]

* 7 Ia camnection with the two aieces of MYRTLE EATON referred o
in Buroan letter of July 26, 1935, the file should be sxamined and arrang
ments mads to verify the location of thess two mieces et the ixweseat time.

In comnection with the investjigation made at Chicago as to
WILLIAM *CRAB" JSULLIVAN aliasJB8YRNES tliu‘BURKS. referred to by Chief
Detectives ivean, and who Detective Chief Sullivan later advised : -
deceased, the/ death records should be checked to verify that such is -
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' : At Chicago mecessary investigation should be followed out .
as to the reported locatiom of WILLIE HARRISON at Cuba, Illimois, as '
reflected im report of Agent Madala, dated July 12, 1935, slthough it is -
doubtful that he will be there dus to the fact thnt Iu is well hon .
nround the golf eourses in thnt vicinity. ‘

At a suitable opportumity . v.ry careful eho& should be
made of Joplin, Missouri, with reference to the informetion set out im °
report of Ageat Fortenberry, dated Jume 27, 1935 at Detroit, Michigam, in
which mom{suﬁnmx indicated to BURDETTE, her brother, that
KARPIS and CAMPBKLL had a hidoout sever or oight nilu south ot Ioplil.

e

Ia the ruturo vhon tho more nctivo luda at clﬂohnd.
Tolodo. and Chicago have been more thoroughly exhausted, some definite set
up in arrangsments should be made at Sslem, Arkansas, and vicinity ia cona-
ection with W, T.}BOLLING and wife, SUSIE/BOLLING, the latter being the
sister of WILLIAM WEAVER, and mcmzﬁsou. G, their som, and if necessary -
a dofinite contact or surveillance maintained of these people for a reason-
eble period of time, In the past most of the effort here has been through
local contacts there who have agreed to report © un should IEAVER appeu-
in that vicinity, : - _
In the future also a similer definite acheme will be pursued
in the vicinity of Des Moines, Iowa, as to WILLIAM WEAVER and MYRTLE BaTON
in crder that some plan can be worked out to muintain a surveillance of the
known contacts of KILLIAM WEAVER, possibly without the knowledge of any of
the locel authorities or persms previocusly cantacted in this vicinity ia
efforts to locate WEAVER, it being indicated in the past that WEAVER and
MYRTLE BATON were derini toly caning and going at Deu Moinea snd vicinity.

.. In ccnnection vith Chicago letter ot J’une 26, 1935, in which
it was indicated that the Des Plaines River had been dragged June 13th and
18th jr the vicinity of the concrete bridge omn Twenty Seomd Street whem

the water was high, it is believed that this should be pursued further at a
later date during the Adry season when the river will undoubtedly be much

more shallow,

Ia compection with the appearance last, on or about Jume ~
1935 of BELL!\BOI-N at Mankato, Minnesota, a definite set up is to be &
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st Mankato in order that we will be immedistely notiffed 11: she appears
there, and if this cannot be arranged then the mecessity to have am ageant
cover this should be arranged im order that whem this waman mext appears
at this place we will mot miss the opportumity to taks up a defimite
surveillance as 0 her and she should thereafter be followed in order to -
determine where she is residing,as st the present time it is bolicnd that
she will be found residing with CHARLES FITZOERALD, If she and FITZGERALD
are located residing at some point, FITZGERALD should them be kept under
surveillamce for a reasansble pariod of time im order to dstermine whether
he is ian ocontact with any of the subjects still at large, In this comnnectiom
further check should be made of the telephone calls from the place of BEILLE
BORN in Mankato, the last check having been made about April 13, 1835, -
diate efforts should be made to determine the address or locatiom of
MAZ/MUERENBERG, sister of BELLE BORN, amd who jointly with her owns verious
property located in the vicinity of Mankato, the last information in the
file indicating that she was believed to be running a rooming house or hotel
in Rorth Dakote, If this woman's address is located she should be suitadbly ..
checked as to her movements, etc., in order to determine whether BELLX BCRN

or CHARLES FITZGERALD ers with her or in that vicinity. It is not bolicvod
thet she 1111 asaist m tbe location of her sister BELLE BORN.

Also in this conmection a check should bo made at Hankato
to definitely determine when and how and by wham the texes are paid upon the
property there of BELLE BORN, it being noted that apparently she and her aunt
¥RS. O, Rx NZUENFELDT, R. R, Noe 1, Mankato, have a joint savings account,
or at least am account, wherein the NEUENFELDT waman can sign checks or at
least endorse checks which are made out to BELLE BORN,

CHARLES\YHITE, the adopted som of BELLE BORY, should be
located for the possibility he may be in association with his adopted mother,
the last information in the file indicating that a hospital was to be checked

in St.Paul for informatiom regarding hh. . .

- In connection with the npecial lquad assigned to hardle . b7"’d
lp-cial leads in efforts to locate th‘ remaining subjects im this file who 67
are fugitives, Special Agent R, D. Brown and C. E. S8unith will pursue the
necessary leads to completion at Cleveland and Toledo, Chio, particularly

through the information furnished by at Toledo
and the undisclosed informant of the Pinkerton Deteotive Ageacy; Special

Agents Madala, Suran, and Sulliwvem will cover the necessary leads as
indicated in this memorandum at Chicago uatil further advised, amnd as

o 6 -
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necessary from week to week Spscial Agemt R, D, Browa should proceed ¢ - :
Chieago for possibly one day im order to see that the above work is being
carried out in accordance with my conference with him, and at suitable
opportunity ia the future we will emdeavor to work out the situatiom im =~ .
Des ¥oines, which investigation should be worked in conjunction with the -
Bureau Office there in order that they may follow out the ground work laid

as to this should we mot acscamplish the apprehemsion of WEAVER and MYRTLEY
EATON, Als0 the same arrangement at a later date will be followsd at

Salem, Arkansas, and vicinity, whers this will be followed out im conjunctioca
with the agents of that office warking om the case in order that they may .
pursue further the grouad wark laid as to the woark in tlnn connection.

.

" The St.Paul ornc. will -ako tho nocouary u-rangementl a3
to covoring BEILE BORN and following out the instructions previcusly above
indicated as to placing her und-r -urveillunce 'hen she lgah appoara in
the district here.

2 :l- " f‘
: R N

' ‘exJ

E. J. CONNHEILEY .
¢ - . Special Agent in Charge »

JC:ACY

CC Cincinnsti
CC R. D. Brom
CC Cleveland

.C Chicago

- —
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TLLO SLK 36
FBI SALT LAXECITY B8 TET € ‘
451 IS O THE LINE TO CGCO 45§ PLS ACK
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reoggz}g gunsgu;gr INVESTIGATION A

M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Kansas City, Missouri
August 9, 1935

! =7 (- 1AL
wxcomowd | =476 67YT
& T 5 DUREAUOF I THATION
m"DEXED I - 4
ERr P AUG 1% 1935 -
Director é‘u . en .
Federel Bureau of Investigatil 622)3 u s P“RT,\’“E _
Ue. S« Department of Justice SO i \k\‘\‘ i FILE
Pennsylvaenia Avenue and 9th Street, No We \ Qﬂﬁ - ~ i
; Viashington, D. Ce L ———@ '
A { ’
7 Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with eliases = FUGITIVE, I.Oe 1218
g, DR, JOSPH Pe LOR:N with aliases, I.Os 1232
L , EARRY. CAPTIL with aliases, I.0. 1236
< \e}-' o ILLIAM WEAVER with aliases, I.O0s 1238
< ‘f o WILLIAM J. EARRISON with aliases, I.0s 1239

LYRTLE EATON with aliases, I.0e 1241, et al
T Edwerd George Bremer - Victim

KIDAPING

HARBCRING OF FUGITIVES

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

NATIOIAL YIRS ACT

he attention of the Buresu is directed to the letter from the
Chicago Burezu office to the Bureau dated Awmust 2, 1935, relative to
the recent conference held in Chicago, Tllinois, on Ausust 2, 1935, with
George 4. Skultety, Coun?y ittorney, reirbury, Nebraske, relative to
progecution egeinst Jess Doyle for the robbery of the First Kational Bank
of‘gairbury, Nebraska, waich occurred on April 4, 1933,

\hile in Kensas City, lissouri, engaged on other official
watters, Speciel isent Re Pe Shenshan of the Little Rock Burceu office
wes instructed by Speclel igent in Charge £. E. Conroy to interview
Volney Dovis et the United States Peni tentiary &t Leavenworth, Kansas,
which was done on August 8, 1935, with the following results:

* —

pavis denied teing & perticipent in the robbery of the barnk at
Feirbury, Nebraska, stating that et that time he was residing with Edra ‘
’ Liwrrey and Doﬂ:i(a)' Connor at an apartment near 43rd axd lBin Streets,
! Kenses City, Missouri, which he thought wes called the Kemnedy
/ Apartments. He stated, however, that this bank job hed been "cased"™
from the above eddrese and tlat all arrengements were uade by Verne

R 2R

/
/ y ‘:/ Miller, Frank|Nesh and EddiefGreens They were essisted in this robbdery,
W Ty o] however, by Fred end Doo Barber, Alvin Karpis, Jess Doyle end Farl

*,4 ~ ~ pchristmen, leaving Davis behind, acoording to the latter's story, to .
P ¢, { (ake cere Of the women in Kansas City. He further stated that he was
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"at the above apartment the evening the sbove persons returned from
the bank robbery, at wiich time Earl Christmen was seriously
wounded. Davis stated thet they d4id not bring Christman into the
apartient but merely stopped there end then removed him to Millert's
house at 6612 Edgevale Road, Kmsas City, Missouri, Davis added
thet Christman was treated at this time by Dr. D. M,JNigro, Kansas
City, souri, whose services were secured through the assistance
of Fril;;‘%:mlloy end June [Kathrens, this wes done at the request 6f
Verne Lilllere Earl Christmen, as well es Davis could recell,
lingered only for a ahort time and died 4in Kansas City, the exact
8pot not being divulzeds He was buried by Verne liiller, Fred
Barker, Doc¢ Barker and Alvin Karpis in & location not knowm ¢o
Volney Davis, '

Concerning the modus operandi of this robbery, Davis
stated that he hsd no informetion to offer, inasmuch as he
peraistently denied any participstion therein, He stated that he
received a smell sum of noney which was part of the loot obtained
in Feirbury, Nebroska, but explained that on account of his
inexperience in offenses of this kind he was not taken elong. It
should be noted here thet Davis i very likely lying, inasmuch as
he glso denied being a perticipant in the robbery of the beank of
Drexel, Mis sourl, in December, 1934, although Jess Doyle, in his oral
statenent conteined in the report of Special Agent R. Pe. Shansghan
dated Kansas City, Missouri, Februery 21, 1935, places Devis,
Johnny Langdon and Doyle in thet robhbery.

Volney Devis expressed the desire to assist the Bureau
in bringing ebout the apprehension of liilliam Vjeaver and Lyrtle
Zaton, as well as Lloyd "Blackie" Doyle and Vivian \Chese, stating
thet in the event consideration cfuld be given his Jcase, he would
provide Asents of the Bureau with certein facts vhich he felt would
succeed in loceting the above individuels, However, no such
essurance vwas given Davis, inesmuch as he was apparently only seeking
to better his own condition end persistently refused to sdmit
perticipation in certain offenses in vhich he is knowm to have

engezed.

Tis information is being forwsrded to the Bureau at this
"~ %¥ime so thet the county authorities at Fairbury, Nebraska, may be
accordingly informed,

Very truly yours,

_— £ CZ-n/my/ |
1:1:5; Cincinnati xg.' E. CONROY, Z#1 C

P Chicago Speciel Agent in Charge.
- Ste Paul - lw
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 spectal Agent in mrz-. IR f..f
Onaha, lchruakn. - v _;'* _"4: S RN
VW | " REs ALVIE KARPIS with alisses = -"ﬁ-"_i ERRE
: -~ JUGITIVE, I, O, #1218, et alj e
\ ) EDZRARD GILORGE BREJER - Victim) T S
, m-m PO ol
Dear Birs A , o
l\ Reference is made to the letter of the Chlesgo office addressed to

tha Bureau under date of Auguet 2, 1935 in the above entitled case, reporting
17 the results of a oonfersnce held at the Chicago Buresn office om Au,ust 2
[ ' 1935 betseen Mre George Ao Scultety, County Ammy, Fairbury, Rebraska
,/ and Special Agents Jobn L. h:hh aod Re Po E

ST FA
o - 77 Pursuant to the request of Mir, Skultety, as set forth fn tbe lete
¥ ter cf the Chiesgo Bureau office, there are tranexitted herenith coples of
’3 - photographs and abestiracts of criminal records reflecting the complete
physical descriptions of Edward Green, §FBI-73524, Eerl Cbrintnan #FBI-24054
and Clyde limerick, §FBI-77351, The Umaha office is instruited to furnish
ur. Skultety with coplen of these enclosed data., Coples of the encloauroa
sre also beinzg furnished to the officea indicated below, .~ . . ... .
g ,,.“_5;, _
gre Skultety should aleo be furniched ¥ith the dsta contained tn
the report of £pecial Agent Jo Re Green, dated at Ondha, Rcbrea‘a~»npte4ber
2, 1934 recording the results of interviews had vithqnmpIOyoos‘or the .
Firet hational Bank, Feirbury, liebraska and other xitiecdens to the robbery
of thct institutions The rezults of the interview had with Volney Davis et
tie United States Penitentiery, Lesvenworth, Kanssz by Epeciel Agent R, P,
chenakan, &8 reflscted fn the letter of the Kancas City office to ths Burecy,
dated Au:ust 9, 1935 in the sbove entitled cace, should also be furnlehed
to Kr. u&ultety tor hie information. S

R Yary truly 1our., - "'? ~ .
e e e £ ‘ v '3J' S
Bl SN T L E
N /’ lﬂL.EF‘szequW::; ‘
/ NarLEe
. hd. 'n”” (/ | * A,” 16 y gy

' 6C = Cimclnnatd | _—
> . Kansas Ci i Lo s st ,
. Bte Paul v &.U.,i_”;"‘""’ of ;U‘ﬂo':.[ i’

- .
‘Enclse (coples of photogrnphz and abstracts of erim, )
records, as mentioned above, to all offices)
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TEI;]‘:TYPE L7 Mo, Baughmie:,

Chief Qerk ...
Wr. Cleu.
¥r. Colley ...
Mr. Edéards ...
Mr.Ezan _..........

Nr. Fesworth . __
- Mr. Hn:bo ccmernane
435(. Mr. Joscph ...

70 Nr. Keith ...

iz, Leater . .... ..

Mr.Quna..........

FBI BUFFALO 8 7 35 1 30 PM MS

DIRECTOR WASH

SAC BOSTON

PHONE BREKID RE YOUR TELETYPE ADVISING WM E ’MEADE BELIEVED
POSSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH ARTHUR J (BRADLEY CARE OF VARNEY

BOX 216 SARATOGA SPRINGS N Y  LETTERS RECEIVED POST OFFICE
SARATOGA THIS MORNING FOR ARTHUR ERADLEY FROM PROVIDENCE R I
AND FOR C J FREED FROM 167 NORTHWEST 45 TH STREET MIAMI FLA
RANSCOM VARNEY JR BOX 216 IS A TIN RCOFER AND OPERATES A
RCCHING HOUSE AT SARATOGA WITH LARGE.SIGN IN FRONT SOLICITING
ROOMERS SO FAR AS KNWON HAS GOOD REPUTATION BUT DOES NOT CATER
TO BETTER CLASS VARNEY HAS BEEN VISITED NUMEROUS TIMES BY

FREED  HAVE BEEN UNABLE TO LOCATE ANYONE WHO HAS SEEN BRADLEY

NOR DCES ANYONE RECOGNIZE PHOTO OF MEADE BELIEVED INADVISABLE

TO APPROACH VARNEY AND AGENT COTTER IS ENTERING VARNEYSP

HOUSE S A ROOMER TO LOOK OVER OCCUPANTS , e
STAPLETON M e V‘;;fd \
et RIS
END Ki. .Iipr; - , (- T,
N A A7 SR b
OK BOS - —TRANT - - f AT
VIsh | FLDLRALERE.Z 7 , 6[ ??
AMK ‘\ AUG 2 18350 %)I [
OK WASH RWLV k B TN 2 LA P IRZ
| a1 BN
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bugust 10 W5 T

apeeld Agent ia Qurp. L ';‘_:__ :‘*: o L

g Buffalo, Bex York, ‘ . S
| . Rag ALYDE ums -it_ n.uuu, mxun. e
: 1.0, #1218; ﬂ al; IDYARD GEORGE :
: BRINLE, Vietiis - Kidnapinge
; Dezr S8irm _ .

Reference $» made %0 your tcletype meseage dated
August 7, 1935 éirected to the Brston Office and the Burssw,
settlny forth dnformation to the effect that letters vere -
coived ot Post Office Box 216, Barstcga Boricgs, Ner York for
Artaur Bredley, suapected of £ $dentical with ¥illiem 2, .
Bcnde, fros Providence, Riode Yelcad, and for Co Jo Froed from
1€7 Rorthvest {5th Street, Niami, Florida, The Burecu suggests
the pozsibility that C, Jo Freed alght de identieal sith C, I,
Yitagerald, and therefore appropriste investigetlion should be
corducted ¢c setablich the Liantity of Freed,

i

The J.ckeonville Office should oonduet sn investie
gation to ertediiph the {dentity of perzons residing ot 167
Bortheest 45th Etreet, Hiaal, Ylorida with a viex 0 ascere
taining whethcr they are sssociated with the rmlulng fugle
tives fn the adsve entitled asnme, :

It 15 noted in the teletyne resstgo fros the Buf sle
0ffice thet Post Jffice Box 216, Baratogs Bprisngs, New York 4s
rentea by Fengcox Verney, Jre, & tin rocofer »ho aperates »
rocaling houcs et Saratogs Springs, with e large siga in fruat
#>:1liciting roosers,

This matter should receive !.ucdlau attention bty
the Buffulo and J«ckmvma offices,

!aq tnly ycun,

s .
\ o (-r .
o

- \'\
u '

es-Cinginnati John Id;:a' loonr, -
“t“" ] ﬂ l \”MQ'. .
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Post Offioce Box 2118 S
Detroit - Michigen o ‘
Augu.t 10, 1935

P P i . ]

Mr, John J, Ryam ., ' Re: A.LVIN KA.RPIS wa o« - I.O. 1218
Superintendent ‘et al; IDIARD G. bBREMER = Victim
United States Dotonuon Form Kidnaping :

Milan, Iuohignn : i

Dear 8ir: o

Trangfi tted herewith 1s s letter written ~
to Mrs. tunicgiiiughes, Tulsa, Cklahoma, from 'tynom
ZBurdette, an inmate of your inst ituuon. .

.‘.

| This lotter has deen ocmtinizod hy thln
office very carefully and has beon found to oontau
no inform~tion of walue.
Thanking you t‘or your cooperatin in the
mztter, I am

Very truly yours, -~

AR RKS D. L. NIChOI’Dn
Ene. Special Agent in Charge
¢c-Buresu .

RECORDED & TNBEXED

¥ 7":' 'UG 1y




T pest Office Box HLZ
Chiczpo Illinois

lr. Frunk lgluh, Cormar o
¢/o Lt. Josesh C. Bilimovaky, Jr.,
Division of Firezrms Identific&tiu.
Cook County Coramer's Offﬁ.eo, ‘
County Building,

Chicago, Illinoh

qaa3o03x -

Dear Eirx:

D. P. Sulllven yecterday, I am ettuching hereto 2 copy of the
sults of our leborztory examination at Weshington of the bale
)/(zctics eviience in the case of the murder of Offieer lilel
Cunningham et Chicego on Sejtember 22, 1888,

, D. ¥, LDD, A Sa L RN
. DPSsRP , ' Specizl Agent 1.n (ﬂmrge
&Cc " ] (5; EEiN b
e cc Buresu /
= Cincinnati
o
5% FE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, - FUGITIVE
Pa

I. O. 1218 et al.

EDWAKD GEOKGE BREMIR, Vietim — KIDNA’ING;
OBUTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; H.RBOKING OF
FUGITIVES; SpTIOJAL FIREARKS ACT.

' & - 3T ( / 5 (/
INDEXED | £, RAL BUREAD OF IWVESTI ATIN

!
l
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. » ’ Mr. Nathen V

»
( ‘ . % Mr. Tolson .
A Mr. Baughme-

- " - e . R \ K Chief Clerk . 4
Biision of Inestigation \ T -
9 - . - \"\ r. -;o [2Y
B, 8. Bepartment of Jstice S
Post Office Box 615, e Ex
Saint Paul, Minnesota, ,., ,::‘,,u
Mr. Haybhe |
: Auguet 6, 1935, e
Ms. Lester

PERSONAL AND CONFIM:NTIAL

Director,

Federal Eureau of Investigation,

U. S, Department of Justice,

Pennsylveniae Avenue at Ninth St., N.W.,
i , Waghington, D. C.

/ Re: ALVIKQARPIS with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. 1218; ET AL;

Edward George(Bremer = Viotim.
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION
OF JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
St. Paul File 7-30.

Dear Sir:

Acting Chief of Police GusjEarfuss, Seint Paul, Mimmesote,
called to see me late yesterday efternoon end advised that
former Chief of Police Thomas(Brovm, who it now in charge of
the auto theft detail of the local department, plans on leaving
for e two week vacation on August 12, 1935, He advised that
Brovm and Detective VWilliemflcliullen, who also beers an unsavory
reputation, plan on spending their vacation together at Crane
Lelkke, Minnesota. Chief Earfuss steted confidentially that he
feele that if the Fugitive Subjects in this case ere enywhere
rear the State of Minnesote they may contact Brovin while he is
ewvay from Seirt Paul,

When questioned as to the exact locality where they will
vecation, 1. Earfuss advised that it may be reached by driving
to Orr, linnecsota, then following signs to a resort known as
«Chase's Cottages on Creane lake. Ee stated that Brown is very
well acquainted with the owner of the cotteges and would do any
communicating he might see fit to do through this person. BKHe
stated that leclullen would leave his automobile with a family

.— «akmown as Rendolph, who are supposed to have acted as a "post
office" for him in the past, It is the Chief's understanding

RECORDTD v« some sistoaais o

mgxm 5 _7':—5 “74:_‘_(/‘5‘/

F. . : - odtThun

QUESES Dubis. S e 1956 1.
80 ik oo /7 AUG1Gi035: APt 1B -
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that the two men will reside a few miles from Orr, going to
the point where they will stay, by boat. It is interesting to
note that Tom [Filbin, whose name commonly came to light in
this case, isX:t present vacationing in the vicinity of where
Xclkullen and Brown will be.

Chie~” Barfuss euggeﬁted in the event the Bureau is
interested, that en under-cover Agent or Agents,who have never
been in Saint Paul and consequently are not known to Brown or

Melullen, might easily under the guise of fishermen frequent
a cottage neer where the two police officers will be located.

I have discussed this matter with Special Agent in Charge
E., J. Connelley today, end he feels that appropriate investi-
getion should be madg. The Bureau is requested to consider this

‘"metter and if the suggestion meets with the Bureau's approval,

to teke appropriate action to have the detectives covered during
at least pert of their wvacation period.

It has been the experience of Agents of this office that
Chief Barfuss is dependable and not lined up with any of the
factions in Saint Paul, It should be noted that he is acting
as Chief on merely a temporary appointment. EHe openly stated
to me that Brovn is not to be trusted and expressed the desire
that Brovn be found with the Fugitive Subjects in this case and
then appropriately dealt with.

Very truly yoz;iia‘j{LJtL£44‘///

H. E. ANDERSEN,
Special Agent in Charge. -

EEA :rwm
AIR MAIL
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DIRECTOR . Mr. Ban7h R

EAT:CD¥F Freveral Bureau of Infrestigation e e\
. 8. Bepartment of Justice Ur. Edw;:'dl ........ r
Mashington, B. . I T i

Mr. Poxwerth ..o
My Harbo _..ooeeeme-
* ”~
August 8’ 1935 Mr. Joseoh .o -ueer .
Mr. Keith ..ocvvcoiene
Yir. Lester .../
Ar. Quinn ... . Aoee

., PETTE
et e

X3

Time - 2:00 P.K.
e- t
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR C . i
Re: Bremer Case.

With reference to the atteched personal and confidentisi- -
letter from Speciel Agent in Charge H. F. Andersen of the St. Paul
Office, setting forth information furnished by Chief of Police Gue Barfuss
of St. Paul to the effect thet he believed one or more of the fugitive
subjects in the above case might contact former Chief of Police Thomas
Brown and Detective ¥William Mciullen, upon the occasion of their
spending their vacation in the Minnesota woods, I telephoned Mr.

F. J. Connelley at the St. Paul Office to ask his opinion of the
situation.

Mr. Connelley edvised that there ie nmothing definite, of
course, to the opinion of Mr. Barfuss that one or more of the sub-
Jecte of this case will contezct Brown and McMullen in the Minnesota
woods; that, bowever, there 1g thet possibility. He further said
that if these men are kept under surveillance, the surveillance should
not start untlil they have arrived in the woods and have gotten settled;

that an Agent or Agents could then move quietly in and stay possibly
e veek or 10 days.

I told Nr. Connelley it was the opinion of the Buresu, then,
that this lead should be ccvered, and accordingly, he should mzke
eppropriete arreangezents to send the Agents he wants to send at the
time vhich he considers "ripe™ and for the length of time he considers
eppropriate under the circumstances. Mr. Connelley said he believed he
would heve to pick the men from the Chicago Office, which I said would
be &1l right. I instructed Mr. Connelley to pick his men and teletype
the Bureau their names, end we would approve his selection.

Re fully,

- f eV r F - - -
o - »7/ - /’ -
Vv % . E. A, TAM. —L_Ar.__éj-ﬁ/
- o A SRTHE SR S IV
Att.]\@" RECORDED, 1

Abu 12 1300
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. P. 0. BOX 1276
JHE :REY Oklahams City, Onahm&
?-38 august ¥, 1935 =
o

Epeciel igent in Charge R
8t. Paul, Xinnesota -

0 . . . .
Re: ALYIN m. with Clhm. 1. 0.1208 »

FUGITIVE; ET AL.
FDVARD GEORGE sa...mz - Yiotim
nduplnc 0

Dear 8ir:

Reference is mads %0 your somcunicaticn dated July 9,
1935, as adbove captioned, G5pncial Agent J. B. RNice, of this office,
has advised me: thut he recalls securing a £35.00 mote, 1dcntified as
part of the ransox ia the Brecer kidnapinc, sane having been ob-
taired from & Postaaster in northen Kinnesota, who found 1t smong
the postal funds of his poat offiev. In return for this note
agent Rice gove the Postmaster a $5.00 mote from his personal fundas.

 UBABOIN

igent Rice turned over the 25,00 ransom note in Question
to the Hpscial Agent in Chargs at Saint Peul, who inztructed him to
submit o hlue elip, covered by & confidentisl ftem, in his expense

account for his reicbursaent of the money pald to the Postzmatet

end that this confidentlal ftea was gllowed egent m.co.

Yery truly yours,

DVIGET BRANILEY,

/n-«,

Speciel igent in Charge. °?

e,
b P ]
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L’-ﬂ&h
,.m’a 111 »c:pb-u._na that Terzy ani Harry Camgbell at ons time hal a

P. o. Box 1878
Cklahoma City, Oklahoma
August 9, 193%
=86 -

Special Apeat in Chargs, )
Kensss City, Missouri,

0

R21 ALVIA KAR’I3, with aliases, 1. O.
71218 ~ FOGITIVE; XT AL.
KD TARD GROZGEBAXIR = mth.
Kidnaping,

Dear 8ir: ' o

On Augnst 5, 1935 Lieutenant Xarl Sardner of the Tulss, Okla-
homa Foliee Deparimant informed Special Agenmt A. Paul Litchin that one Joe
Turner and Bodtie Les Turner wers bdeing held st Pueblo, Colorado, and that .
thess trvo $ndividusls were wanted at Shawnes, Oklahcea for the murder of @
tell boy at.tbat place om Theryagiving night in 1933, Mr, Gerdner informed
Aoont Kitehis het Bobthie Lee iurisr is & sister to one Billie Fitoh slizs

Billte Fzlonzd, who was formerly a parsmour of sudject mmocmbau prioy
t5 the tine that Caxpboll becaze interested in iynons Burdette.

Ls it wus thought that soma Snforxmetion micht be sclicited
from Bobbie Lee Turrner, the Denvar offics was telegrajyhiocally advised, eand
an answer was received from the Denver office ptating that no {nformatiom -
was ottained concerning ths whareatouts of subject Caapdell from either
Jue Turusr or Bobdis lLee Tuirner, btus that bobtie Lee Turner scgested that
her eister, Billie Fitoh, Le Intervieved, as 2ie may de in posssssion of
irformation Telative te Campbell’s wherochouts, e statsd that Billle
Fitoh 1s row praeticing prostitution at Fenazes CL{ty, Miassouri o (Rarlotte
3treet undar the nmze Bill{e Jeo AcCormisk, sud 1s well knowp et 1410 Holmes
Stroet. Yt is thought slvisatle that B3illfe Fitch be agein fnterviewed by
sn agent of this Bureeu, fn an offort to solicit inforxation L¥uz Rer rele-
tive to the whervabouts of madjeet Carpholl. A photogreph of Billie Fitsh

is beling fortardod to tho xu.m cit: orﬁco ror thﬁt uu l.n thit mnoe-
tilon, . ; .

;\ :: T Idmntumt Cardner uho hfomd Asaat ntehin that M
mﬁrz‘; "hlx:.crg who are at prasent peaidicg §m Oorpus Christl, Texas

;\suur Iuﬁ'-Ml a cafe 1in that ¢ity, were formar rumning mates of ”
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eontract with the eleaners and &yers of Tulea to throw acid h ‘the S
of non members of this asspoiation, XKr, Gardner seems 30 thin: that doth .
Earl and Terry Thinery are i» possession of

pertirent {nforration relative

$o Caphell's whersabouts. It L1a Shoaght sdvisadble that these individuals
be looated ani l.n'em"ed nhtln to thelz tnotlmo ot mbjocc Mbou

ad ubjoct anph. e

ml.

ec ° !u'x'-en/”
Cincinnati
3an Antezie

J 3N
. et

DSTG® RUNTLEY,

Bpecial Agaont h Gturso.

) 1-:1 truly yc_nrl; '. B
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\ A
312 Security Building 50853 :
Phoenix, Arizons J .
"}
' Avgust 8, 1935

Epecial Arent in Charge
Salt La¥e City, Utah

Res ALYIHDFJRPIS, with aliaees,
I, O. 1218 =« FUSITIVE, et al,
TD~ATD GTORGEOBRT:TR « Vietim
e, Lo Mle 7=27

Dear Sirs

Replying 0 your leiter of August 2, 1725, in eonnection
with the above entitled ratter, please be aldvissd that Cpecial
szent Tnos Candberg tae informed vo thet the photogr=plsaof Alvia
7srpis end Farry¥campbell, es rantionsd in your letter, were
turred over by hir to Swecial Acent Barer of the Salt Leke City
office cdurins the e-urse of the irvestigrtion of the “eyerhesuser
¥idneoinzg case, in orfer th:t 2eler micht rrnke an invertigetion
et Orfen, Utsah reletive Lo =rpis and Cernbell,

it
'\‘\\f;_.

3 Yery truly youre,

SR

b

TUREAVED

"

K
3
:

e N

U

CiA Ml FLNICIER,
€p2cirl Ag=mt in Chargze,
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FLDERAL BURTAU OF INVISTL AT M !
A¥G 12 1935 .. !
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FEDEF.LL BURZAU OF INVESTI&£3§ON
S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE? )
WASHINGTOY, D.C. s
August 9, 1935, .

e

Time - 2:45 Pm.

({1}

MTUORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. - 50852

ae: "nid(,et" Fernekes. [’,&/n{ éy f;‘

. Mr. 4. H. Joknson, &cting 1n charge of the Chi o O’fice, telephoned

- me &nd z2dvised that Mr. Packard of Pinkerton's Detsctife Agency in Chicago, had
Just referred an ex-coaviet to the Chicago Office whg/is acquainted with the
ebove named subject. This man's name is Charles mith, Joliet #3884, who was
In Joliet Penitentiery with Fernekes on & sentence of one year to life for armed
robbery, of which he eerved five years and was paroled in February, 19%25. Smith
occupiel the cell next to Fernekes &t Joliet, and consequently is a very good
acgucirtance >f his. Smith feels reasonzbly sure he will be sble to contect
Ternekxes &nd put him on the spot. Smith stated he understood amy informetion
forniched would be on & strictly C.0.D. basis, but that he wanted a good slice
of ihe stete revard on Fernekes. .In other words, Smith wanted at least $500
£or the informzotion lesding to the apprehension of Fernekes.

[RT ]

In ccnnection with his work of contacting Fernekes, Smith edvices it
11l be necessary to frequent dives and other places of like character, as a c
result of vhich there is a pocssibility of his being picked up by the police. g
Smith stzied that wiile he Ymows this Bureau will not protect him while he is H
enze-ed in any illezel or ille itimzte activities, he wanted sone kind.of '
areurance thet il bhe were arrested, his purcle would not be revoked and he would .
not be sent beex to comdiete his teru of life in Jollet.

I 1514 Yr. Johnson the the Burezu certainly would not have eny control -

over tre activities of t'.e parole board in Chiczgo, and there would be nothing -

ve 2ould do zbout such & situation. Further, in view of the Director's sttitude
torerd pursle matters, if ve opposed the return of e paurcle violator, we would
certeinly be subject to severe criticism. I told Mr. Johnson, therefore, to
salte 11 clear to Smith thet if he gets into any trouble resulting in his perole
bein. revokxed, tlere is nothing the Buresu could and would do sbout it.

ﬁLw ‘ o

QZ Mr. Johnson further adyiced thet Smith believes Fernekes will eventuzlly
contezel Kurnis and possibly Doc@oran. Johnson understands Ferneltes at one time
hod gome ki-d of & tie-up withk Karpies &nd possibly Moran. 1In view of this, it
eopecred to ir. Johnson thet Smith might be &ble to not only put Fernekes on
tr.e epot, tut give us good information relative to ¥erpls and Moran. In view of
+hie, T t51d Mr. Johnson this would appecr to justifly our going along with this
men, &nd we would, therefore, agree to pay him $£500 for information furnished
exclusively to us resulting in the &pprehension of Fernekes by us. MNr. John-

£oz =aid that he would advise Smith eccordingly.
Respectfully,
i “ﬁ‘?s‘azi‘z;;
llb E. b TEMMFECTHAL Bur REAU 07 ;<
AUG ld 1835

[ q 3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION <
Form No. 8 - :-.‘
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cmcm’ OHIO ' '
Rmmlf v "_‘- u'r:wnmlunz. rmtonronwmcunupt.
8t.Panl, Minnesota| 8e5-35 | 6/6 to e/e/.-.s '
e ‘KARPIS with alisses, LO.f 1218 « ma;,_.;“
BARRY with aliases, X, 0.f 1235; :: Pt
DR, JOSEP with aliases, L.Oof 1232; °
WILL L m with aliases, L.O.# 128%8;
HARHY' BAWYER 'ith aliases, LO.F 1240; .
HARRISON with aliases, mmuxmIxIXITEN -

{ with aliases, x.o.f mx; PESE
B l.-.l R e netj.. K

\.' “_-!“ !

m sunmary ropcrt of Bpocul Acont l’. R, lohtir.. Bt.hnl, linnum.

dated April 10, 19335, contains evidence to prove the kidmaping of EDWARD GEOEI ’
BREER and his tremsportatioa from St, FPaul, Mianesota, $0 Bensenville, Illinois;
the payment of $200,000,00 ransam, and the ¢onversiom of such ransom mosey iato -
other money which might more readily be passed by the perpetrators of the kidmspiag.
In order to avoid repotltion. rotoronu is made to the roport of Special Lent

ucmtir.‘ ) S . - - ~:” "-'""""' oA "‘"~‘m »»"- -..‘;‘.:""‘*l" ot 'ﬁ' -~
T ‘!hil dcrendant came to St.Pnul, lnnnuota, tru l-hcoh, loln-uh. h sbout
1923 end decame associated with one DANNY HOGAN, underworld boss of St.Paul, who
wes killed in 1927, subsequent to which SAWYER sssuzed HOGIN'S positioa in St.Pml,
Heo operated saloons at 554, 543, snd 541 Wabesha Street, and resided at 1878 . -
Jefferscm Street, St.Paul, snd also on a forty acre farm at Daytons Bluff Statiom,
located on Hodgeon Boed om the ocutskirts of St.Panl, Minnesotas Durimg 1932 and
1933 he decams associated with the various persons who were later to bdecome involve!
iz the kidnaping of EDWARD G, BREMER, In the latter part of 1933 FRED BARKXR,
ARTHUR BARKER, HARRY CAMPBEIL, ALVIN KARPIS, and VOLNEY DAVIS same to St, Paul
f:ul Reno, Nevada, and took uwp residence in St.Paul, 'm.m: WEAVER was then

uving i St,Paul, At this time thoy rouud their uequhtuco with mmr sum

- e -

=T @(WA/.M

COPIES OF THIS REFORT FURNISHED TO:

Burean

» Cincinmati ’
le U.B.Lﬂto.ﬂm
8 « St.Paul, Nimn, gorms

DESTROIES: ACY

e e e
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tn- nob. uu at nu cnn aum suggested $o the mob that they idaap -
EDWARD G, BREMER, GOETZ, wpos learaiag that BREMER wes President of the -
Commereial State Beak, auggested that they rob the bk rather thas kidnap
BRGMER, bub upos SANYER'S insistence $his suggestion was abandcaed msd BREMER
was kidaaped at St.Paul ¢n January 17, 1934, SAYYER agreesd to furaish a
place ia St.Paul which might be wsed by memders of the mob while they were
asgotiating for the paymeat of she ramsom, amd visited with GOKTZ at OGOXTZ'
home in Chicagoe during the time that m was baing hu lt a-mmu..
Inhoil. : -

‘.... \4..

wm r-uud in Bt.Pnl utn lhortly cfm Lpru 1. 1934,
at thich time representatives of the Sheriff's Office sadeavored to arrest
hin at his farm in coanectios with ths kidnaping of EREMER, and upon learaiag
this SAWYER left St.Puul with his wife and drove to Fremoat, Nebraska, where
he traded his cear under am sssuned nsme; them weat to Las Vegas, New Mexico,
end stopped at variocus tourist camps, where he remained until Jume of 1934,
whea he received a communication from ALVIN KARPIS inviting him t0 go teo
Clevelsnd, Ohio, He weat to Cleveland, Ohio, with his wife and met KARPIS,
where lLe atayed for a short time with FRED BRARKER at 10515 Parkhurst Avexmue,
While in Clevelend he obtaimed $2,000,00 fram FRED BARKER, snd sssociated
with FRED BARKER and ALVIN KARPIS end other mexbers of the gang until his
wife; PAULA HARMON, who was living with FRED BARKER, and WYNONA BURDEITE, who
was staying with HARRY CAMPBELL, were arrested by the Cleveland, Chio, polioe,

On Septemder 1, 1934 SAYYER acc¢ompemied WILLIAM HARRISON $o the
E1 Commodoro Hotel, Miami, Florida, amd wvas seen ia tle canpany of CASSIUS
McDONAID and HARRISON on mumerous occasioas, amd it was duriag this time
that McDONALD sxd HARRISON made several trips to Havams, Cuba, where McDONALD
exchanged a large amount of the BREMER ransom money, In November of 1554
BAYYER rejoined his wife and went to the viciaity of Pags Christian and
Gulfport, Mississippi, arriving there some time before Thanksgiviag, finally
15¢kting st No, 8, Moaroe Court, Loag Beach, Mississippi, and for sbout five
wesks prior to May 3, 1955 he operated a megro gambliag slud at Pass Christim,
Mississippi, and was there takea into custody ex May 3, 1930,

On January 22, 1955 an indictment was filed by the Pederal
Grand Jury at St.Panl, Nianesota, eharging that betwvess December 1, 1933 end
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May 1, 1934 mm SAWYER n( otnrl oenpu'ol to kunp n‘ tuuport DIAD .
GEORGE BREMER from St.Paul, Nianesota, $0 Benseaville, Illinois, and e bold -
him for §200,000,00 ransom in violatica of the Ast of eourou anunl June
88, 1932, Guptor 271, 47 Btatnto. 326; 18 n.s.c. 'we..

On the smme date the !’odanl. Grand In.ry at Bt.Pul. nunoh.
returzed another indictment ebargiag HARRY SAWNYER and others with the kidmaping
and transportation of EDWARD GEORGE BEEMER from 8t,Paul, NMianesota, te Bensea-
ville, Illinois, where they held him for $200,000,00 ranscm, in violatiom of
the Aot of Comgress approved June 88, 19352, Chapter 871, 47 Statute; 18 U.8.C
408a, At this time Dond was fixed in the sum of $100,000,00, amd upoa remeval
of SAWYER to the District of Nianesota he was comfined iz the Ransey Coumty
Jail pending trial, 7To date he has 20t been arraigned aad no definite date
has been set for trial, '

As the suzmery report of Special Agent K, R, McIntire, St.Paul,
Kinnesota, dated April 10, 1935, eontains all available evidence to show that
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER was kidnaped and transported im iaterstate caznerce, amd
that $200,000,00 ransom was demsnded and obtained, the nemmes of such witnesses
0 prove this offense will be set forth bdelow, with the page numbers of te
sbove mentioned report noted safter each witress:

EDWARD GEORGE BRM - o :
92 North Mississippt BRiver Bouhnrl. i ) : -
ste Pun’h munotl. S ST EN

¥

Pages 8to20 .. .. -

R This witness will testify as to the fast that he was kidmaped;
that bhe was held at Beaseaville, Illinois, and was later takea o Rochester,
Ninnesota, vhere he was relessed. Be will aleo identify letters writtem W
hin during the time that he was beld,

L. G» ROSE, Phetographer,

oau of Investigation,
U. 3, Departmeat of Justies,
1900 Bankers®' Buildiag,
Chicago, Illimois,

Pages 21 and Bl-d
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 This witness will identify amd introduce photographs of the
place where BREMEKR was held ia Bensenville, Illi:loll. e R
ROY E. WELSON, © = .o woeeno e Trme e oo
Head Clerk, Department of Highways, - '
State of )inaesota,

St.Faul, Minnesota, o
Page 22 g :

%11l 1deatify road map of thi Shto'ot Minnegsots.

R. T. Ci3ld, District Engineer,
Currier News Buildimg, Klgim, Illimois,

rage 25

4 Will identify map of the State of Illinois for 1933 and
dietrict map of the srea im which Bensenville, 1llinois, is loceted,

#iLLTAR W/.GRZ,
1916 Sumnit Avenue,
St. Peul, Kinnesota,

i ' Page 32

f Will testify os tc the receipt of various ransom motes and
also as to the delivery of the ransom momey om Februery 6, 1934,
Z(,_—r.\\ - DR. Ho Tv NIPPKRT. .

e : 706 Lincolm Avenus, ~ B S
A . St. Paul, Minnssota, o G

Will testify as to the receipt of a ransom note,

JONY YILLER and MRS, JOHN MILLEFR,
1209 Hague Avenue, St.Pasul, Minnesota,

Page 41
Will tostify as to the receipt of a ramsom note.

o 4 o



PATHER DEERE, L LT
Prior Leks, Mianssots, ‘e

* - . - .‘l
¥ill testify as o tho ucolpt ot s nu- m:.
LILLIAN DICHMAN, o

Cortland &rnt.
Bt. Pul, Miznesota,

&C’

Will testify as $o the receipt of nn ransom note,

ADOLPH FREMER, SENIGH,
855 West Seventh StreeS,
8t. Peaul, Minnesota,

Page 80
will toatlry s to ths receipt of ransm lotm- and thtt hl
suthorizaed the preperatioa ot TARSOR MORSYe ;

FRED J. GOD! N
Comptroller, Americam National Buk. :
St, Paul, Minzesots, '
, ad
P, Ao SXITH ,
Cashier, Amsricen Katloul Bank,
8t,. hul’ Minnssota,

Pages 51 and 52
nn tuttty as to tho pnpcration of the ramsom money.

: " FRED JACKSON; '
— - Tamate ﬁm&' Btate P.umtm-y.
: Jeffersoa City, Missouri,
Puge 84

¥ill fdeatify photograph of ALVIN KARPIS, Xansas State
Peaitentiary f1539,

e R
; - obe



3, c. powoaw,: - - - SR AN S
State Bureau of Criminsl Idutitiutxu ad nvutipun,

State Oapitol, Cklabama City, Oclabams,

Page v5

Will 14etify photograph of ARTHUR R, BARKER, Oklahona State
Penitemntiary £11906, snd photograph of VOLNKY DAVIS, Oklahoma State Peme
itentiary £12808, as hvnc been takea under his supervisiom. -. -

: . A . . i

Apartoent §, 58 West Suamit Lvmo,
8t, Paul, Minmesota, -
.P_'ﬁe!_e.

Will {dentify photogrephs of WILLIAM WRAVER, NYRTLE EATON, -
FRED BARKER, PAULA HARMON, amd ALVIN KARPIS as those of persoms frequeating
the SAXYEXR home nhortly prior to the kidaeping while she was there mphyo&
as a mid,

JACK PFEIFFER,
Operator of the Hollyhocks Imm ,
8te Paul, llinnuou,

Page 87 _
Will testify that he is acquainted with ALVIN KARPIS, FRED BARKER,
DOC BARKER, KATE BARKER, PAULA HARMON, FRED GOETZ, MYRTLE EATCN, and WILLIAM

WEAVER, and that he met all of these pernou through his upochtiol wth
mm in St.PMIL _ o o

oA mnn.
U. 8, Detextion Home,
Milam, Michigan,

Pages 99 to 104

Will testify that HARRY CAMPBEIL, DOC BARKER, FRED BARKER, ALVIN
KARPIS, and VOLNEY DAVIS came 0 St.Paul from Reno, Nevada, ia December of




19SS; that FRED GOETZ came to 8t,Paul from Chicago; that WILLIAM WEAVER was
thex living in St,Paul, She will testify as to the association of thess -
persons with HARRY SAWYERR up $0 the time of the kidmapiag of BRDINR; Shat om
August 21, 1954 she weat to Cleveland, Ohio, fram Toledo with NARRY CAMPBELL
ard DOC BARKER, and that FRED BARKER, ALVIN KARPIS, and VWILLIR HARRISON were
then liviag in Claveland, and that HARRY SAWYER and his wife stayed with FRED
BARKER asd PAULA HARMON until she, GLADYS SAWYER, aad PATLA HARNON were
arrested by the Clevelsnd poliee om Ssptemder 0, 1936,

WILLIAM BRYAN BOLTON,
Ramsey County Jeil,
8t, Paul, Kiznesota,
Pages 105 to 111 .
Will testify as to his long association with FRED OOETZ alies
GEORGE ZIEGLER, asd t0 conversations bad with GOETZ duriag the duratioa of the
emspiracy wherein GOXIZ told him of the operation of the cmspiracy; that the
kidnapers were iz contact with HARRY SAXYER im St.Psul shortly prior to the
kfdnaping and that GOETZ contacted SAWYER & day or so before the kidnapiag,
and that it was them agreed that SAWYER would rovide & house for members of
the gong to stay in during the $ime negotiations were to be made for the peymsnt
of ransam; thet GOETZ first suggested to SAWYER that the geng rod the Cammercial
State Benk, of which BREMER is President, dut that SAWYER imsiated upon the
kidnaping as the beast means of obtaining funds; tat SAWYER feiled to provide
a house foar the megotiators in 8t.Paul; that GOETZ ccaplained of this and timt

during Jamzary of 1934, during the time that BREMER was held in Bensenville,
Illinois, he, BOLTON, met HARRY SAWYER at the GOETZ home in Chicago,

FAROLD ¥V, ALLDERTON,
Inzate, U, 6, Pnimuu-y, _
havmwrth. Kansas, e

) Plgga 112 to 120

uu teatify as to the mamer in 'hleh his home in Benseaville
came to be used as a place for the vietim $0 be beld, and will ideatify photo~
graphs of various partioipants in the kidsaping,

IRENE DORSIY,
Tilmiagtos, Illineis,

Popes 171 to 179



‘t0 the time he was killed ia Chicego im March of 1934, She has since bdees

PPN

This womas resided with FRED GOETZ alies GEORGE mamu

confined in sangtoriums, and there is some gueation as $0 the eompetency qt

her testimony due $0 her meatal eomdition, and as $0 ber willingaess $0 testity,
as may be soea from the data set forth in the above referred to pages, e 1o
fully sogaizant of the conmsction of all partisipemts in the kidnaping, &he
will be fanterviewed shortly prior to the trial, at which Sime 1% will be
ascertained shether ke iz scaxpetent and willing to testify,

GEORGE WILLARD, |
4433 Best 171at Street,
Ch'olgll. m..
W11 fdentify FRED RARKER, ARTEUR BARKER, ALVIN KARPIS, HARRY

CAMPBEIL, GLADYS SAYYER, PAULA HARMON, FRANCIME SAWYER, aad WYNONA BURDEITE as
having frequeated the bouse next door to his residence detween August of 1934
and Septembder 5, 1934, and that he saw & man fitting the description of HARRY
&lmgointothuhouu. o . A v e

MRS, 0. ¥, ELACKMARN,
S969 West 140th Sirest,
Cleveland, Ohio,

Page 186
will 1dentify ALVIN EARPIS and bis alleged wife, DOLORES DELANEY,

s ocoupants of the premises sdjoining hers and that these parsons left these
praniscs September 5y 1934

-~ -

4, L, AILEN, ' )
106-15 Florian Avenus, . e
Cleveland, Ohio, .

Page 1858

¥ill fdentify PAULA HARMON as the perscm who rented thc apartnent

at 106+15 Parkhurst Aveaus, &l will also ideatify photographs of FRED BARKER sad
ALVIN KARPIS as parsons he met at this place.
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MBS, J, CULLEM, - - A
7918 Fraxklia Boul.vu-l. B . ST e

Sy

Clevelmnd, Ghio,

Page 189

Till identify WYNONA BURDETTE as» tho )C’lﬂ who rented Y000
Franklin Baulmd. Chvolani. ia Sugust of 1934.

b * D. SOCKY, Opouttvo.
U, 3. Secret Serviee,
Sar Antonio, Texns,

Will testify that while a Special igeat of the Federal Buream
of Investigation, U, S. Department of Justice, on Ssptember 8, 1934, he obtained
lstent fingerprints at 3973 Weat 140 th Btreet, Cleveland, Ohio, ococupiled by

ALVIN KARPIS snd DOLORES DELANEY, and forwerded them to the Technical Laboratery
of the Bureau; that on Septemder 11, 1934 he obtained latent fingerprints at
7009 Franklin Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, which premises bad besm occupied by
¥YNONA BURDETTE and HARRY CAMPEELL, and forwarded these prints to the Technical

laboratory of the Bureau,

»,
_!
9

AARON KOHN, Fingerprint kpert.
Yederal Buresu of Investigation,
Us 8, Department of Iustioo.
Ia.shimon, D, o.,

M 190-1

- Wi{ll testify that he rocoivod the l.ltont tncorprhto tonnd by
Mr, S8ccey at 7009 Franklis Boulevard and 5973 West 1¢0th Street, Clevelsnd, -
and {dentified the fimgerprints found at 7009 Framklin Boulevard as those of
WYNONA BUEDETIE aad GLADYS BAWYER,

. K Pm. Bpochl “.‘.
Pederal Bureau of Investigatioa,

U, 8. Department of Justiee,
Detroit, Michigan,

Page 191




R A S S e %f’ . o
i K v ] by 8144 - i P .
& i 3 i o % ! A3 G & 20 T par oy
ok | K \ A el b AR S 2 s e e WY e S g LA g e
% . [ A R O M & & RN 3 ’
) - ! i A Yeb ot . B H Ao )
4 i PR SREI 4 T P N v . B 3 A 33
o B il . L 3 ot . P . . b
Ty W TR . rd . A ' - P,
g 31 I I . Sole . A L . e Ut 9
” [ . 4 . . b iRl
f . . N J ' | g
X . R . . v S i 73 -y
§ ey 2l M . ¢ s . 3 O v d
AN oy - , [ e O St i i
. e . o Y DO : Lottt 51
« . N L a L g r : L s RES

. N 4
B .-‘-;-’ [
. et
. i "1y
T ¥l 4
> e

N S

Itll testify with regard to a motebook odtained frm ﬂu
Chvohna Police, which not.book vas tarnrdod to the &u'nn. s :

LT, K, B, m, ;' - ,‘ f" o
Police Department, o ) ce
cl".md. NO. L. o :'4. .

Page 198 o

Will testify Shat o September €, 1934 he found a notedbook at
4419 West 171st Street, Clevelsnd, Ohio, whick premises were occupied by the
KARPIS~-BAREER gang, and that he delivered this motedook to Bpoeul Lgont ¥ B
Peters of the Detroit Burean Orttoo. .

-

AARON KOBN, !insorpmt kport.

Yederal Bureau of Investigatios,

U, 8, Department of Justios,

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9tk Street l.'..
'ashington, ». + O -

Page 19g-A

Will Sestify that he received the adbove referred to notedbook
and exemimed sams for latent ﬁngcrprintl, and {dentified latent fingeririnta
found therson as that of the right and lert thumbs of mm amm

JOHN TIERNEY, sxperintcndent, _
L3entification Bureau, St.Faul Police Dopartmat,
S8t. Paul, Minnesota,

Page 227

Will fdentify photograph of WILLIAM WEAVER as the photograph
he took of WILLIAM WEAVER, -

FRED JACKSON, Prisoner ﬁaloe. S
Missouri State Penitentiary, - : LT
Jefferson City, Missoury, . ... . ..

W11 fdentify photographs of ALVIN KARPIS ad FRED BARKER as
photographs he teck while in the Kansas State Peniteatiary,
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YITO BARKER, AT C IR
307 Ord Street, ' . o
Kansas City, lineurl.

Page 231

Will {dentify photograph of RDNA MUHRAY and RUSSELL GIBSON
as photographs that he took of these persons,

0. c, wWEs?,
Colgste, Oklahoms,

Page2s9

Will fdentify photo;n;h or 'II.LIAI mm as one tukn by
him or under his suparvision, .

W, H, MORGAN, Identification Bureau,
Tulsa, Oklahoma, Polieo Dapa.rtm-nt.
Tulsa, Oklahoma, ‘ , S

Page 240-4

. Will 4dentify photograph of HARRY CAMPBEIL as one he took of
this person,

7
m Ltb?J

¥ill testify that he firast treated BARR! SAWYER ia his profess-
jonal capacity as & physicien on or about August 22, 1932; that the last
time he examined him was scme time between February 14 and 16 of 1534; thet
on Jenuary 19, 1954 he was called to SAWYER'S farm, where he examined him
and found he was &t that time suffering from acute dronchitis in a mild form;
thad-when he arrived at SANYER'S farm bhe found SAWYER lying on s day-bed
1istening to the police radio; that at tance with

ipate in any mormal activity. can produce records showing the detes

incapacitated to the extent that 1t iﬁd not be possidle for him to partic-
of treatments acoorded SAWYER,

.n.
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Mansger of the Kl Commodoro Hotol, {,_',;’ LRLITT VLT
muian-u;. el AR "Z:' ‘
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This witness s a dorondnt is & case mndm ;t J’uckmvnh.
Florida, eharged with violatiomn of the National Firearms Act as a result of
his associetion with WILLIAM FARRISON and other members of the KARPIS»
BARKIR gang, and there is some possibility that he might make s hostile
witness. However, be has expressed his willingness te testify su this case,
and has furnished Agents of the Bureau a statement concerning his sssociation
with the KARPIS-BARKER gang who resided at the E1 Commodoro Eotel after they
lef$ c1wohna. Ohio. cnd n tho event he is uuod ho is oxpcctod to tutity
that: o Lo .

On Soptcnbcr 1, 1934 WILLIAX mnnm, accompanied by a mam whom
he called "Ses Liocn", came to the El Commodoro Hotel; that this mas a few days
after ADIMS met HARRISON on the street in Miam{ and informed him that he was
the Eanager of the Xl Commodoro; that ths person referred to by HARRISON as
"Sea Lion", he, ADAMS, identified from a photograph as HARRY SAWYER; that oa
the next day these two men brought another mam to the hotel whom they fntroe
duced as CASH MoDONALD fram Detroit; that MoDONALD 4id not stay at the hotel;
that HARRISON registered and SAWYER stayed im HARRISON'’S room although he did
not register; that during the period of September lst to 12th, 1934, whem
HARRISON end SAWYER were at the Kl Commodoro, ADAMS saw thenm fregueatly in
compeny with McDONALD; that he, ADAMS, understood from general conversetions
with them that SAWYER operated a gembling place and saloon in the west;
furtber, that he had been in trouble with the Government in ocomnection with
income tax matters; that they fregquently referred to a "dig deal" in Cuba;
thet during this period he recalls that HARRISON and McDORALD made the trip
by air to Havana, and that SAWYER stayed at the El Comuodoro while they were
gone; that on HARRISON'S retura to Miami, he and SAWYER checked out of the
hotel; that during the time that HARRISON and SAWYER were at the El Commodore,
McDONALD made frequeat tripsz by air to Havana, and pemarked on one occasion
. that he made enough air trips to omn the ship; that on each occasion of '
McDONALD'S returan from Havana, lchONALD, BARRISOH. and SAYYER went to
HARRISON'S room immediately, : . R ;

- - In connection with the expected tutimny ot JOR ADAMS, reference
is made to summary report om CASSIUS MoDONALD, in which the testimoay of
ADAMS §s gone into iz more detail,



M, W, MEEXIKS, Speoisl Agen$, = =

Foderal Buresu of Investigatioa,” ~

U. 8. Departmeat of Iustico, -
3263 Post Office Buildimg, .- oo
New Orleans, Louisiana, S

Will Sestify thn in the fore pu't of May of 1985. using as
1 protaxt that he was a former liquor dealer and was iaterested fa
purcbasing the esteblishment of CHARLES WRIGHT, who operated a saloom and
lottery estadlisbment in a megro ssction of Pass Christian, Mississippi,
interviewed CHARLES WRIGHT and identified him from the photograph as HARRY
SAWYER; that on May S, 1935, acoompanied by Special Agents Olsom, Kindell,
and Special Agent in Charge Magee of the New Orlsans, Louisiana, Burean
Office, and other officers, effected the apprehension of HARRY SANYER at
Pasa Christian, Nississippi; that at this time HARRY SAWYER admitted his
fdentity and that he, secompanied by Agent Kindell and Bpecial Agent ia
Charge Magee, thea located the wife of HARRY SAWYER im the Monroe Cours
Tourist Cottages, No, 2, where she was known as ANN WRIGHT, at which time
she admitted hqr identity as MRS, HARRY SAWYER,

SPOCi»‘l Agents C, H, OLBON and L, A, KINDHL.
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U,-3, Department of Justice,

526% Post Office Building,

Now Orleana, Louisiana,

Will oorroborato the tutimony of Bpecial Agent ueekins. and
in addition will testify that they interviewed HARRY SAWYER at the New Orleans
Bureau Office on May 8, 1935, during which interview SAKYER stated that he
was acquainted with ALVIN XARPIS, ARTHOR end FRED BARKER, VOLNEY DAVIS,
¥ILLIAM XEAVER, GEORGE ZIEGLER, HARRY CAMPBEIL, JOHN J, McLAUGHLIN, and OLLIE
BERG; further, that at the time of SAWYER'S arrest he hsd in his possession
a8 1934 Ford Coupe, ngino No, 737,962, lobreokn Licenao No, 09-2001,

Y. O, STEPERNSON, - ..
- RJEDs ’ 2, Box 150, .

Gu Missisnippd ;

Will testifty that he ut HARRY SAYYER, who was then using the
nams of WRIGHT, at a deer parlor ia Gulfport, HMisaissippi, about two or three
months before SAWYER was arrested, at which time SAWYER was residing at
Noody's Tourist Camp at Gulfport,and was frequeatly iz SANTIR'S caspery fras
that time up to the time of his arrest st Pasa Christian,
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CALVIN W. sonmon. S T I
County Treasurer, Sarpy COunty. PR A .
Papillion, Nebraska, -~ P

'111 testify that 1934 V-8 !'ord Goupe was rogiltorod tor
1935 Nebraska License No. 9-2001 in the name ot ANN lRIGﬂ', Fort Crook,
Nebraska. R - SR '

B J. CONNELLEY, Spuial Agont in Chargo. s

Federal Buresau of Investigation, :- -~ - .- ~° ° =
U. S. Department of Justice, ‘ L EREEE

426 U, S. Cuatam House & P, O. Buildin;. R A
Cincinnati, OMOJ : PR C .

STy .. and
L. A. KINDEIL, Special Agsnt,” . .
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
U. 3. Department of Justice,

326 Post Office Building,
New Orleans, Louisians, - R

-

' ¥ill testify that they interviewed HARRY SAWYER at the U. S.
' Detention Headquerters, New Orlsaens, Louisiana, on Nay 6, 1935 and that
at thet time SAWYER identified photograph of ARTHUR R. BARKER &s a person
he knew in St.Psul, and identified photograph of BRYAN BOLTON, photograph
of GEORGZ ZIEGLER, photograph of EDNA MURRAY eas 2 psrson krown to hin as
"Rebbits"”; that he stated he knew VYRTLE EATON very well and also her former
husband, DOC EATON; that he also knew PAULA HARMON; that he believes from
the photographs cf HARRY CAMPBELL end VOLNZY DAVIS that they were also .
persons who frequented his place in 3St.Paul, They will testify that he
identified the photograph of ALVIN KARPIS as the person known to him as
RAY HUNTER, and the photograph of FRED BARKIR was identified by SAWYER as
a person known to him as FRED TUVERSON in Clevelend, Ohio, 2nd as T. C.
BLACKBURN in St.Faul, amd that he knew that FRED and ARTHUR BAR{ER 'ero
brothera, and t.hat ho also knew their mother. KATZ BARKER.

= - Thess witnesses will testify that Quring this interview

SAWYER stated that some of these parties bad been $o his farm mear St,Paul,
and endeavcred to expleain their presence there by resson of +the fact that
mumsrous psrsons of this character c¢ame to his place for the purpose of
obtaining good whiskey and beer, which he was selling, but later qualified
this by stating that he could not recall whether they had been at his farm;
that SAWYER further stated that on April 1, 1934 his farm wes raided in
connection with the BREMER case, and that he left the following Monday moon
with his wife and drove west, stopping at various tourist camps, particularly

- 1l4 -
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et Grand Island and Sydney, Nebraska; Evanston, Wyoming; St. George, Utah,
finally locating at Las Vegas, New Mexico, where he remained with his wife
until about June of 1934, and that during mome of this travel did he wse

his correct name; that while 1 Las Vegas his wife iR same mamner commua--
icated with ALVIN KARPIS, known %o him as RAY HOUNTER, who invited them %0

g0 to Cleveland, Ohio; that he went to Cleveland with his wife and stayed
two nights at the Cleveland Hotel, where they were picked up by RAY HUONTER
and his wife DOLORES, who took them to their place on Flamingo Street where .
they stayed for a short time, and then went to live with FRED BARKER and
PAULA HARMON at 10515 Parkhurat Drive, where they remained until the latter
part of July; that his wife then wenmt to 8t.Paul for am operatiom but that
he stayed with FRED and PAULA in Cleveland until his wife returned, about two
weeks later, and that the four of them then moved to the 17lst Street address,
whers they stayed until the date that his wife, PAULA HARMON and WYNONA
BURDETTE were arrested in Cleveland; that upon being informed of the arrest
of these three women he left Clsveland and went to n.rioul pnrtl or the
country. _ -

These witnesses will further testify that SAWYER advised them
that bhe thereafter contacted his wife around the first part of November 1934
and went south, staying at tourist camps in Arkensas, Tennessee, and arrived
in the vicinity of Pass Christian and Gulfport, Mississippi, some time before
Thenksgiving; that he and his wife first atayed at Moody's Tourist Camp ia
Gulfport and then at the Gulf Coast Cottages; agein at Xoody's Camp, and
finally located at No. 2, Monroe Court, Long Beach, Missisaippi; that for
about five weeks previous to his apprehension on May 3, 1935 he operated a
negro club at Pass Christian; that he never left Missisaippi after 1ocat1ng
there after Thanksgiving of 1934 until his apprehensiom. :

SAWYER further stated to these witnesses that upon arrival inm
Cleveland, Ohio, he obteined $2,000,00 from FRED BARKER; that this, however,
was 1n the form of a loen end not a share of the ransom money, and that he
has not repeid this loam, He further stated that he had seen newspaper
accounts of the indictment of KARPIS and the BARKERS and others for the kid-
pnaping of BREVER and that he continued to associate with this gang subsequent
to their indictment in May of 1934, He gave as a reasom for this that he
believed that this was some kind of & trick and wasgfut in the paper for the
purposag of fooling samebody as to who was actually responsible for the ... .
kidnaping. He also stated that he believed the Governmemt, ar whoever was
responsible, had made a mistake in printing photographs of DOC BARKER and
ALVIN KARPIS in various magazines, which by such stetement he indicated that
he had seen these photographs at various times in verious magazines; that
SAWYZER could offer mo explanation as to why he had run away from St.Paul
and lived continously under assumed names after April 1, 1934, or why he bad
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thereafter contacted thi- gang u ch'ulud, Ohio. and obtuno( trc mm
BARKER, es hs stated, $2,000,00, g -

R, C. mm. 8?.01‘1 ‘mt' " ".,.’ _ ;:" R
Fedoral Burean of Investigatiom, - - '.= =~ .~ '7-
U. 8, Department of Justiocs, AT o
800 Rector Building, ' EE ;e
Little Bock, Arkansas, : T

J. B. BRENNAN, Special Ageat,

FYederal Bureau of Investigatiom, N - '

U. 8§, Department of Justice, T '
232 Uptown Station & rodoral Courts 31&;.. , :
8t. Psul, linnuota, L

¥ill testify that they interviewed HARRY smm 11 the Runy
County Jeil, St,Faul, Minnesota, on May 9, 1935; that at this time BAWYER
stated that he had left St,Paul shortly after the Sheriff's Office bad con-
ducted a raid on his farm mear St.,Fsul oa or sbout April 1, 1634; that whem
inquiry was made conoerning his presence with members of the mod in Cleveland,
Ghio, he would neither affirm mor deny that he had been with them dut stated,
"You 414 not see me there, 4id you?" and that he stated that he remained ia
the vicinity of Pass Christian, Missiseippi, for five or aix months prior to
his arrest; that he wes living under the name of WRIGHT; thet inquiry was made
of him as to where it was that he had met BRYAN BOLTON, and thet he stated he
414 not recall, and that it was then celled to his attention that he had
informed Special Agent in Charge Connelley that he had met BOLTON ia St.Peul,
to which SAWYER replied that he had not said that defimitely but said that he
may have met him in St.Paul or some other place, and when informed thet BOLTON
had testiffied that BOLTON had met SAWYER im ZIERGLER'S place in Chicsgo, that
SAXYER bad replied, "That may be right"; that when informed that BOLTON hed
testifyed that he, BOLTON, had met SAWYER in ZIEGLER'S place during the time
that BRIXMER was being held in Bensenville, he stated that ho had not boen ia
Chicago during January or February of 1934. . , ,

‘hn following oriminal rocord ‘ot EARRY SAWYXR m sesured
from the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C., where his record is om file under No, 421330
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D, lhnupoli!. .1“.. as &rr, B&ldﬂleh, ’1“7" m‘.“‘
9/11/18, att, grand larceay; disposition: 10/9/18, fined $100, :

' PD, &nhl, l‘bro. [ ] &rr’ To Promg f““, arr. UZ/& e
invest,-roddery; held under $10,000 dbond » * Arrested 1/4/20 while out on
bonds, charge, fugitive fram justice « turmed over $o0 Lincols, Nedr, where
he is wanted for stealing automobiles o forfeited $1000 bonds at Limcola,

PD, Lincoln, Nebdr,, as Harry Sandlovich, 5/16/80, jumping bonds »

Bureau Office, New Orleans, La,, as Barry hﬁd, =, 5/3/38,
kidnaping; coufined in Fed. Jail, at New Orleans, h.. swaiting removal %o
st.h‘l. Minn, and hll “1'.‘ bhearing. . .

auto theft,

*Harry sudlovttch, arraigned h the Dist. conrt. unooh,
Nebr,, 4/25/15, plead guilty to burg., with explosives by
att, to blow the safe of the Bjandard 01l Oo., at uncoh,
Nebr, = parocled from the bench for S nar- - 0185/11 »
diss. from his parole, . . S

Fall of 1917 end spring of 1918, otuung nd diopollu
of automobiles in Lincoln, Nedr,, for which he was
arrested at Omaha some £ years ago, (As sppearing om
print I6465). '
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’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. FormNo.8 B e
. THis case omisiNATED AT OINCIRMATI, OHEO . - - .- ... it e

REPORT MADK £ AT: | oaTE wHEN MaDE: J rulopmwucnum

Bt.Paxl, Nixaeseta | 8-10-35 - | 7/8 te é/é/st

vme ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, L.O.f 1818 m; ,

BARRY with aliases, L,0.f 1285; °
R, P," MORAN with ll’»m.. 1'.0.} 1838; o
WILL VER with aliases, 1.,0.f 1238;

EARRY with aliases, L.O.F 1840; - - nnmrmnmm
WILLIAM J L HARRISON with aliases, IummenmErxesy -

L.0s # 1239; % eliases, x.o.f na, ST
BT AL. - EDWARD GXO - Viettm, - -
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ST ' azmm maa ON_QABSIUS u«w ‘j :
R On-rnoutseptnbc 1. 1934-:1:-1'- aftlutmm-mpu.
ueluli.I¢ WILLIAM HARRISON, HARRY SAWYER, FRED BARKER, KATE BARKER, HARHY CAMPRELL
and WYNONA BURDETTE, sssemnbled at Miami, Florids, tnﬂ registered at the El Commodore
Hotel, haviag beea referred to the Naneger, JOE ADAMS, by CASSIUS McDONALD., ADAMS,
by reason of his scquaintancesbip with McDONALD, aided these persons dy recoamending
FRED BARKER amd KATE BARKER and obtainiag a residence for them at Oklawahs, nmn,
and by obtaining a residence for ALVIN KARFIS amd DOLORES DELANEY ia Miemi o °
Decanber 14, 1934, Between September 1, 1934 and Jamuary i!, 1935 °CL3, lcnomm
conferred with WILLIAK HARRISON and HARRY SAWYER at the El Comodore Hofe)l amd made
frequent trips from Mieai, Florida, to Eavena, Cubs. On Beptenber éy 1954 he -
purchased $11,000,00 in Oubu gold with §18,000,00 of refisom money obtsimsd ia thu |
case, and on the following day changed thia Cudem gold {nto tlooo 66 1lls.. ,,.~0| i
September 9, 193¢ he and WILLIAM HARRISON went to Havans, Cude, t:e- Qnm and he
continued to associate with HARRISON im Bavana, and os this n-ip s §7 ooo.oo
worth of rensom money secured im the BREMER kidnaping was exchénged by.. defendant
KoDOKALD into $1000,00 bills, Fourteem §1000,00 bills which were contiined {i a
shipment from the Federal Reserve Bank at Atlanta to their branch at Havara, Cul
were found in the bome of FRED snd KATE BARKER upon the occuio- ot thofr lnth e
Okluaha, rlorida, while ruisting molt. ~4& - ._f_.gz vt ' 5k

‘ﬂ‘ﬁb ,.:,'
}a" o < ,w nghord S

R c&ssmsncpomm was uucua\y th- rodoral Grud Iuryut 'S
J’ackzonvillo, Florita, oo February 7, 1935 eharged with harborisg ALVIN KARBIS, ) f
nisprison of felony, and coaspiracy to commit & misprison of felony, and is on
on these 1ndiomnn. It h omctod tht nldncc of oonpinq o tbn part

S uono?wnmmnlnt-m f
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McDONALD with other perscns who conspired to kidnap aad transport EDWARD G, .
BREMER {n interatate cormeree for ransom will de presented to the rodcul o

Grand Jury et m.mu. limcou. om or abont &phnbor 10. 1!35.

-

B -
- -y

m sammary report ot Spocul Ac.t K R, chntiro. St.Pnl.
Ninnesota, dated April 10, 1935, contains sll availadle svidence to prove
the kidnaping of EDRARD G, EREBMER and his Sransportatioa from St,Paul, ~
Minnesota, to Bensexville, Illinois; preparatioa of the ransom money aad
the payment thereof; the fdemtification of the place shere EREMER was held
in Bensenville, and his release, as well as witnesses to 1dentify photographs
of the various participants in the kidnaping, end in order ¢o avoid repitition
new evidence is being set out in the name of each witness with the page aumber
of the adove mentioned report moted after each witness, and all necessary
evidence can ds found on such pages.

» EDWARD G, BREMER,
ST 82 Eorth Iusaiuippi Biur Boulonrd.
8t. Paul, Minnesots,

PLGR 8 _
Testimony as tp abducti_oa.

L. G. ROSE, Photographer,
Federal Buresu of Investigatiom,
U, 8, Department of Justioce,
1900 Benkers®' Building,

Chicggo, Illinois,

FAGE 81

’ 1
t

Idantiﬁcation of photomphs of Place 'hcro victim hold at

WALTER IAOB.
1916 Samit Avemue,

8t. Panl, Ninnsgots,
PAGE 82

Toatimony as t0 reseipt of various rensom notes and delivery
of ransom money to the kidmapers.
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ADCLPH EREMER, BR,; L S ,~',. ;.-3_ SR
855 Wast 7th Street, - - TR o
8t. Psul, Ninnesots, ' TREE

PAGE 80

Teatimony as to receipt of ransom lstters and as to his
authorization for the preperation of the ransom momsy,

FRED J, GODE end P, 4. SMITH,
dmerican Eational Bank,
st) Pm’-, mnne”“, T

PAGES 051 and 82
Testimony as to preparatiorn of ransom money,

WILLIAM BRYAR BOLTON,
Ramsey County J’ail,_St.Paul, Ilinneaoh

PAGE 105
Testimony ms to participants in kidnabing. ‘
JOSEFH H, ADAMS,

Manager of the E1 Commodoro Hotel,
Miemi, Florida,

This witness is at present under indictment at Jacksoaville,
Florida, charged with violation of the Nationsl Firearms Act as a result of
his association with yarious membars of the KARPIS~-BARKER gang, and it should
be ascertained prior to trial of McDONALD as to whether he will testify
against McDONALD. In the event he will so tutify the following tutlnony

lq_bg oxpscted of him:

That he has beea Manager of the n Commodoro Hotel luu
August 1, 1934 for bis fathereia~law T. I, KNIGHT; that he also managed the

Bi acayne Keanel Clud im Mimmi Bhores Yillage; that he bas imown WILLIAM
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HARRISON for five years; that on September 1, 1954 WILLIAM EARRISON, ‘.
accompanied by HARRY BAWYER, came $0 the Kl Commodoro Eotel and HARRIBON
registered; that at that time EHARRISON told him & friead was oomiag im on

& plane that day from Havanaj; that the mext day they brought a man $0 the
hotel whom they introdueed to him as CASH McDONALD from Detreis; that during
the period of September 1 to 18, 1934, while HARRISON end SAWYER were at the
Xl Cormodoro he saw them frequently in company with McDONALD; that they - .
frequently referred to a "big deal” ia Cude; that they controlled all the
gamdling {n Cuba and expected to opea a gambling estabdlishment in the Plazma
Hotel in Havana; that they also stated they had a gamdling place in the north,
as be recalls ia Ohio; that durimg this time NcDONALD made frequent trips by
air to Havana, and oa one oocasion remarked that he made enough trips dy air
to own the ship; that upoa McDONALD'S retura from Havana oa these trips, he,
HARRISON and SAWYER would go $0o HARRISON'S room immedistely; that he knew
ALVIN KARPIS by the name of WAGGONER and GREEN; that be kmew FRED BARKER as
T. C. BLACKBURN, sad HARRY CAMPBEIL by the name of SUMMERS; that he believes
these pecple were referred to the El Commodoro Hotel by CASH McDONALD, as
McDORALD had told him that he would refer his friends to his hotel and that
they would stop there emroute to Cuba; that KARFPIS, as WAGGONER, came to the
X1l Commodoro in September or October of 1934 and asked ADAMS if he knew CASH
MeDONALD; that when FHED B‘Rm. as ¥, C, W’ and HARRY CAMPRELL as
SUM'ERS, came to the hotel they also asked if ADAMS knew CASH McDONALD, amd
that BLACEBURN told him that CASH McDONALD had sent him to the hotel,

MR. ADAMS will testify that these mer when stopping at his
hotel were acoorpanied by KRS, KATE BARKER, who had registered as MRS, RYAN
and represented herself as the mother of ELACKBURN; that this entire group
of people stopped at the hotel at verious intervals from September of 1934
up until January of 1935 and they frequently spoke of CASH McDONAID, of how
they were hooked up with gemdbling ia Cuba, and that McDONALD was to handle

all of the dealings, and that they were commected with gamdling im Okio;
that he obtained license plates for BLACKBURN'S cer and also rented a house

in Oklawaha, Florida, for BLACKBURN; that he also arranged for a dostor to
treat KARPIS* wife, known to him as WAGGONER and GREEN; that in December 1954
on 8 trip that MoDONALD made to Miami, McDONALD asked for BLACKEURN'S amd
WAGGONER'S address, which he gave $0 McDONALD, and ssked McDONALD at that time
who these persons were, and that he evaded the queationj that he may have
writtea the telegram found at Oklawaha addressed te T, C, BLACKEURN, and that
12 he 4id be sent it at McDONALD'S request; that he never saw McDONALD,
HARRISON, smd SAWYER in the presence of FRKD BARKER, KARPIS, or GAMPBEIL, but
fras their conversations $hey spoke of sach other as pertners; that at the
time of the couversation with MoDONAID im December of 1934 McDONAID $0ld him

o4
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that & friemd of his by the naxe of ARY HEBERERAND would contact him in the
near future, and thet ART would stop at the Fleetwood Hotel; that ART was &
gambler from Cleveland, and requested ADAMS to sable McDONAID in Havang whea
ABT arrived; that NMcDONALD gave him & csdle address "Frederieo Shadkleford”.

' Bubpoena &uces tecum should be issued for the register of the
Kl Cammodoro Hotel, which will show that G, L. SUMMERS and T, C, BLACKBURN
registered from 8t, Charles, Illinois, oa September R9, 1954 and remained ia
room 8l) until Octoder 6, 1934, when they were transferred $o room 1005;
that on October 20, 1934 they had a guest, name unknown, who remained with
them until Octoder 81, 1934; that they checked out on November 7, 1934; that
W, J, HARRISON ohecked fn on September 1, 1934 from Clevelsad, Ohio, and
registered for himself and a party of three, osoupied rooms 1004 and 1008
until September 18, 1934, at which time two of the party checked out; that
or September 30, 1934 MRS, O, B, RYAN registered from 3cuth Bend, Illisois,
was sasigned to room 907 until Octodber 6, 1934, whea she moved to room 1004
which she ocoupied until November 7, 1934; that T, O, BLACKBURK and MRS, C, kL
RYAN registered on December 8, 1934 and remained until December 1l1lth; that
C. ¥. SUMMERS registeresd om Noveamber 25, 1934, was assigned to room 905, and
checked out on December 11, 1934; that they returned on January 1S, 1935 and
remained until Jemuary 14, 1935; that H. C. WAGCONER registered on October 19,
1934, was assigned to room 718, and checked out on October 20, 1934; that oa
November 14, 1934 MRS, E, N, WAGNER registered and was assigned to room 1008
and she remained until November 18, 1934; that N, H, EELLER of Havans, Cubda,
registered on November 14, 1934 and was assigned to room 1004 and checked out
on November 20, 1934, . '

‘ This withess will testify that he perheps gave DOLORB DELANEY
end KARPIS a card to HELLER of the Parkview Hotel, Havanas, Cuds, stating that
these people were 0.K,

L. B, GRAY,
Assistant Manager, El Cammodoro Hotel,
Miemi, Florida,

-

¥ill fdentify photographs of HARRY CAMPREIL, FRED BARKER,
KATE BARKER, snd ALVIN KARPIS as heving been gueats at the hotel during
the pgriod given under the witness ADAMS; also that of DOLORES DELANEY, whom
he identified as having beea in the dining room of the hotel oa Jamuary 15,
or 16, 1935 in the company of N, H, HELLER, proprietor of the Parkview Botel,
ﬁ“.ll, m.



R, D. BROWN, Speciel Agens, ... . ... . . . o
Federal Bureau of Imvestigation, ~- i . .7 . U Ll
U, 8. Dopartment of Justiee, -~ =~~~ 7 . T« o oLoo-
1448 Standard Building, woe I
Claveland, Ohio, Y L e
Will testify that he found in & bhouse ocoupied by FRED BARKER
and his mother at Oklawahs, Florida, on Jamuary 16, 1935 a telegram in an
envelope bearing the address of T, O. ELACKBURN, im care of CARSON BRADFORD,
Oklawahs, Florida, which was filed at Niami on December 29, 1954, addressed

to T. C., BLACKBURN, the text of which is: "Like 0 ses you Sunday®, signed
*CASH"; also a 1934 Florida motor vehicle applicatioa ia the name of G, ¥,
SUMIERS, E1 Commodore Hotel, Miami; a purchasing order froam the Davis Motar
Campany, Miemi, dated Octoder B4, 1934, indicating that §741,00 had deen paid
by 7. ¥, SOMMERS, Bl Commodore Hotel, Nismi, for a Deluxs Coupe; am envelope
of the K1 Commodoro Hotel containing the dusiness card of JOE H, ADAMS, and
slso three statements, ome dated October 27, 1934, indicating that room 1004
had been occupied by MRS. G, R. RYAN from October 20, 1934 to October 27, 1934;
one dated October 27, 1934 to SUMIERS and BLACKHURE for room 1005 from October
2, 1934 to October 27, 1934, and another dated December 1, 1834 to G, SUMIERS
and wife for roam 905 from November 25, 1934 to December 8, 1934. ' -

'R. . JOENS(H, Manager, |
~ Western Unioa Telegraph Campany, »
21 Teet Flager Street, Mismi, Florida, >

Will testify that tho telegran sent from Miemi on December 29,
1934 to T, C. BLACKBURN, Oklawahs, had been sent fram the E1 Commodoro Botel.
A subposna duces tecum should be fssued for this telegram,

500 Borthwest 23rd Cours, - = - - _—
Miemi, Florida, . . . - .. 7. R .

Will testify that im November of 1934 MR, T, R, ENIGHT, owner
of the K1 Commodoro Hotel, Miami, called at her hare and stated that he under
stood that the house was for reant; that she abowed MR, KNIGHT through the
house and shortly thereafter a MR, S, A. GREEN called and asked to be shom
through; that she entered iato megotiations for the lemsing of bher houss to
S, A. GREEN, end on Jamuary 17, 1935 she and her busband drove by the house
to loock for mail, at which time Terese Carmichasl, meid empleyed by the

o e
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GH!E!B, ufarnod ber that the ms had hﬁ Qha day botoro,nd 'hoa tln;
bad not returned withia three days after this she called the police and
informed them of the eircumstances, amd that she identified photograph of .
ALVIN KARPIS as 8. A, GREEN, the pu--on to whom she rented the house,- 2
L. ¥, THOMAS, ,
600 Northwest £3rd eourt.
Miami, Florida, L

R $933 corrobonh the testimony of his wife, MRS, GRACE THOMAS,
and {n addition will testify that iz November of 1934 he meationed to JOX
ADAMS, Mangger of the E1 Canmodoro Botel, that he plammed on renting m '
Bouse and nkod ADAMS 1f he kaev of sayone -ho mtod the honm v

TERESE CARMICHAEL, S
Kendell, Florida, T .
In care of, Mrs, ¥, A. Cu'n!ehul S

will tuury that on Decemdber 1B, 1934 she obtained employment
fran a MRS, GHEEN at 1121 Northeast 85th Street, Miami, through aa -lploymlt
sgency; that she worked for the GREENS sbout one month; that she saw an ‘.
sutomatic pistol and a rifle in the possesafion of the GREENS; that at one
time GREEN told her that he used to de im the liquor business and that he had
conceasions in Cudba, She will testify that on Christmas Day of 1934 when she
was sbout to serve dinner, KARPIS received a telsphone call, dwring which
EKARPIS told the caller to stey where he wes, that KARPIS would go and get him
md bring him to the Bouse for dimner; that the caller epperently stated that
‘he would come out and KARPIS gave him directions, and then instructed her to
arrange for two guests for dianer; that KARPIS appeared excited end kept
lookdng out of the window, and occasionally remarked that the party might get
lost; that im anbour or s¢ a man and waman drove up to the bouse and the msa
cane in, declining the fnvitatioa to Joim them at dimner stating that he was
in a hurry end his wife was waiting for him, and that they went into the
kitchen, She will state that the photograph of CASSIUS McDONALD resembled
this man to some degres, This witneas will :ldontify the photocraph of AVIN -
KARPIS a8 her employsre . . .. . v ,

Lo

< e .. DROJORNE BAIL, - T L A
- Huntiagton Building, Wismi, Floridy, = . i
Will testify that iz the latterbart of December 193¢ & man
giving his name as E, M. GREEN, acoompanied by another mam, ealled at kis
office for a treatment and stated that JOX ADAMS, Manager of the El Commodoro
Eotel, had referred him to DR, HAIL; that he trested GREEN oa geveral
ooccasicas, amd will identify the photograph of AIVIN KARPIS as bis patimmt,

T
2,
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end the photograph of HARRY CAMPEKLL as the man who .ocapnm nnpxg g. Vi
his office on several occuionc. S . )

Ve ‘x ', - e ! .; -
- . 8L - -

IVA MAY DUNLAP, =  ° °
909 Huntington Building, xmu, norua,

Will corroborate the teatimoay of her -whm !B. EIL. nl
will also fdentify photo of GREEN as ALVIN mms. :

WILLIAN MILTON JOHSSOE,

Bellhop, Bl Cammodoro Hotel, SRR

Miemi, Florida, ) R

¥111 fdentify photographa of KATE mm. 'm BARKER, smd
HARRY CAMPBELL as guests at the El Cammodoro Hotsl, amd that while Shey .
resided at tunwm.m:ncmmunmmdmtomwuh,
Florids, and work for them in $he house they dad rented; that on or about -
Hovember 20, 1934 KATE and FRED BARKER took him to Oklawaha and he worked
for them for about three weskse

M¥I8ss €, J. MORTON, _
Auditor of the lvorghdea Bohl.,
Miami, Florida,

Upon subpoena duces tecum for the ;rogiltor’ot this hotel, will
testify that on Decexmber 24, 1934 MR. and MRS, K. O. McDONALD of Detroit

g& o registered and wore assigned to rocm 1110; that McDONALD checkesd out on
% December 30, 1934 and KRS, McDONALD checked out om Jesuary 7, 1935; that on
- September £, 1954 C. M, McDONALD from Detroit checked in and was assigned to

room 1302, and checked out or September 3, 1954,

JES TINLEY,
Auditar of the Modlester Hotel,
m%norih,

Upon mbpoena duces tecum for the register, will toatiry that
c. M, McDONALD, Detroit, checked into room 930 on September 1, 1934 and -
chackod out on September £, 1934; that he again chockod u on Soptmc 6.
1934 and out on September 9, 1984, . .

NISS INXZ STOWER,
Pan Angrican Alrways,
44 Biscayne Boulevard,

Misni, Viorids,
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On lubpoou duces tom '111 )rodnco rnorh shoung travol.
as follows: \ . St R S
s-ptnb-r 2, 1934. uasms lencm.p. rmd trip ticht
No, AR32715, Miemi to hnu. :

September 2, 1954, CASSIUS MoDOKALD, returaed $o Mimmi
oR unused port!oa of above tiecket.

‘Septexbder 6. 1954, CASSIUS lcnoma. round trip ticht
lo. 13524?1. from &vm to li-i.

.‘_

Septembar 9. 1934. mssms IcDOluLD, roturnoa 7] &vm
o3 unused portion of above tlcht.

September 11, 1954, CASSIUS McDONAID, ticket o, ARS2445
from Havana to Miami,

Sep temdber 9, 1934, WILLIAN BARRISON, round trtp ticket
No, AR32731, Mismi to Hanna.

September 11, 1934, WILLIAM HARRISON, returned to
Kiemi on unused portion of above ticket.

October 24, 1934, CLARENCE W, snmms, rouad trip tickd
No. AR33297 luami to Hama.

November 25, 1934, CLARENCE W, emmms. returned to
Miami on unused portiom, .

October 25, 1934, MARY nm, tickot lto. AR33302, Iinl :
to Havana, ' o : .

Octodber 26, 1934, Amms umm. round trip tiokot lo.
mazns.lnmumm T

October £8, 1934, AGNES WAGNER, returned to Mimmi om

uaused portiom, ho g taTatrmn e oL
Oct 3o -3y MAM,JMZM' WZZ
November 8, 1834, FRED T, WAGNER, ticket No, AR24030, N\ Lo p 14
Miami to Havama, (4;._,5,4_,
);,1 ‘-17—.7’-




Novender 18, 1934. DOLORES umm, tioket lo.
ARS3884, Havans, to NMiemi, . . SEETRR S

v Docubor 7, 1934, nmsm. m.xa, ﬂcht lo.
AR16685, Miami _to Havana. -

D. L. HOYLE, Assistant Manager, . =~ - ~

On subpoena duces tesum will produce resords showing CASSIUS
McDORALD snd his wife ocoupied room 801 at this hotel from Jamuiary 85 $e
January £8, 1935udor thomotlm. nd)ms. c. | N lcbm ’

B, r. FITZSDOYNS, :..3; umm. T

J. H, HAN3SON, and R, M, RURINK, Bpochl. Apltl,

Federal Bureau of Investigatioa,

U. 8, Department of Justice,

(To be located through Bureau Office at Washingtos),

Will testify that the interviewed CASSIUS McDONALD st West
Palm Beach, Florida, on February 8, 1955 and will identify the sigred
statement made by McDONALD, This statement is a selfegerving declaration,
However, in it McDONALD stated to these Ageuts that he has visited Havans,
Cuda, on & number of occasjons during the past ten yeers; that he controlled
gambling in Bavana, end during the winter of 1954 resided at the Presidente
Hotel in Havana for sbout three months; thzt he talked to JOX ADAMS im Miemi
in September 1934 about operating a gambling house in Mianmi, snd that ADAMS
took him to various pleces with this object in view; thet he visited various
persons at the El Commodoro Hotel inm Miami; that he made two trips to Cuba
in the early part of Septexber 1934; that he exchanged money which he states
he obtained from gamdbling enterprises for $1000,00 bills im the Royal Bamk
of Cenads at Havane, since September of 1934, and also exchangsd other money
secured from other i{nterests and also exchanged about $10,000 or $12,000 is
golé for fifty, one-hundred, and one-thousand dollar dills through the
Kational City Benk of Havaana during the gambling season in Septenber of 1934;
that be converted adout $25,000 of Liberty Boads iato cash through brokers
in Havam,

oo
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JOSEPH H, WALLIS, Distriet Direstor, . - ° . . . ': ...
Tmmigration and Naturalization Sorviu, o
U, 8. Department of Laber, ' P
Room 444, U.8. Post Offfce & Court Buu.. -
Jacksonville, Florida,

On subpoens dunl tecum will produce iaward and ocutward
manifeats of passengars entering or leaving the United States in Distrist
Ko, 6, showing that on September £, 1934 CASSIUS MeDONALD left Miami for
Havana vis Paa Americax Airways; that on September 2, 1954 CASSIUS
McDONALD returned to Mismi from Havana by air; that on Septembder 4, 1934
CASSIUS McDONALD left Koy West for Havans on the 8.5, Cuda; that on
September 6, 1934 CASSIUS McDANALD left Havana for NMianmi via Pan Aimericam
Airways; that on September 9, 1934 CASSIUS MeDONALD left Mismi and Havasa
via Pan Americax Airvays; that on Septexber 9, 1934 WILLIAM HARRISON left
Misni for Havans on same sirplane as McDONALD; that on September 11, 193¢
CASSIUS McDONALD returned to Miami from Havana via Paa American Airways;
that on September 11, 1934 WILLIAM HARRISON returned to Miemi with MoDONAID;
that on September £1, 1934 ELMER WAGNER and DOLORES WAGNER left Ksy West
for Havana on the S.S.Cuba; on Hovember 14, 1934 DOLORES WAGNER and MATR
HILLER left Havana for Esy West on the S,S.Cfuba; on November 18, 193¢
DOLORES WAGNER left Miami for Havana via Pm finerican Airways; on November
£0, 1934 RATHANIEL HELLER left Key Weat for Havana on the 3,S,Cuba; on
December 4, 1934 DOLORES WAGNER left Havana for Mieni on the Pan Americam
Airways; on December 5, 1934 NATHANIEL HELLER end EDTARD N, WAGNER left
Havena for Key West on the S.S.Cuba; on December 7, 1934 NATHANIKL HELLER
left Miami for Havana via Pan American Airvayse

C. P, FISCHRR, .
Assistant Manager, Presidente Botol.
Havana, Cudbe,

‘ Can testify that CASSIUS McDONALD rogistorod at the Proaibnto
Hotel December 31, 1934 alone snd was joined thers by his wife adout a wesk
later; tbat he occupied roam 712, end on Jamiary 1, 1935 occupied rooms
15 and 216; that he remained until March 11, 1955, He can i1dentify
MoDORALD, . :
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MAREL OTAZO, !bhphono Opoutor. T S S
ROBERT ACOSTA, Clerk, -~ . .~ . - . .
- snd ) PR ST s
JULIO RASCO, Auditer, = . . iy o R
Presidents Hotel, &nxm1 Gubt T ) ‘ .*‘ :

‘ Can identify McD(NALD and slso ﬁotopnph of WILLIAM HARRISONM
as the persm who called at the Presidente Hotel and visited McDONALD o3 or
about January 82, 1935, : v

o, H, JARVIS, = -
Assistant Mamager of tho Hotel lttlml, .
Havana, Ouba,

Can identify register of that hotel showing C. McDONALD,
Detroit, Michigen, registered September 4, 1834, and checked cut on Septexber
6, 1934; again registered on Ssptember $th and checked out on September 1llth,
1934, At the latter regiastration he was accompanied by W, J. HARRISON of
4539 Gibson, St,Louis, Missouri, who checked in and out of this hotol lt tho
sams time as McDONALD, _ S : A

RENE BOLIVAR, ' : -
Lunia 112, Vedada, Havane, Cubn S
Can testify that oa Soptunbor 5, 1934 he and JUAN RUIZ were
approached in the Cafe Buropa by an American who stated he had a quantity of
small denomination Americen bills with which he desired to purchass Cuban
g01d; that this msn stated his name was O'BRIEN and he was staying at the
Hotel Rational and his home was in Detroit, Michigem; that he and RUIZ took
this men to places known as "Mir" and "Gues®, Central isturiano Building,
and *La Dichosa", Obispo and Compostela Streets, where $11,000,00 in Cuban
g0l4 was purchased, enl they were pajd by O'BRIEN in five and ten dollar dills
which he had arranged in packages of §1000,00 each; that while these transactions
wore taking place O'BRIEN carried on a conversation about the possibility of
tekind over the race track in Eavana; thet a short time later O'ERIEN approached
him end asced him to bring HUIZ to @ room on the eighth floor of the Hotel
Nationsl; that this meseting was held and O'BRIEN stated that he was returaing
to the United States the next day and that as the gold could mot be taken into
that country he wanted to purchase Americanm ourrency in large denominations
with {t; that the three of them went to the Hationsl City Bank in Havana, vhere

R o
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an agresment was mads for the sale of §14,000.00 fn Cuban gold at a discouns;
that $11,000,00 of this smount was delivered at the time and O'ERIEN received
one-thousand dollar dills im exchenge, and D'BERIEX told the daak officials
he would deliver the remaining gold on a contrast in s few days; that O'BRINN
stated that he knew a men in the United States who had a large quantity ef
Anerican Currency he wanted $0 exphange for large dills, amd also had a large
swmn in American bamks, and that he would get ia touch with BOLIVAR in the near
future; that four or five days later O'ERIEN again santacted he and RUIZ at
the Cafe Zuropa and inquired if #73,000,00 in samall Americam dills ocould de
exchanged for large bills; that they repaired to a room on the seventh floor
of the Hotel NHational and were there ifatroduced t0 & man who resemdles the
photograph of WILLIAM J. HARRISON, and that then O'BRIEN produced a newspaper-
wrapped package which he said contained §72,000,00 fin five, Sem, and twenty
dollar bdills and stated he wanted to get large dills for them; that BOLIVAR
went to the Cbase National Bank in Havana with O'BRIEN and arranged for She
sals of this money, and that the money was arranged ia packages of $1000,00
each, which was takem to the dank and O'BRIEN received an unbdroken package
containing rirty $1000 dills, several loose $1000 bills, and the remainder

in loose $500 bills, BOLIVAR believes that he car identify dboth McDONALD as
O'BRIEN and WILLIAM J, HARRISON, as he bas identified both of their photos

and has expressed his willingness to testify egainst them, S

JOSEPH GARRIDO, |
Esad Teller, Chase National Benk,
Hevene, Cuda, - -

Can testify fram credit slip of the bank showing that on September
10, 1934 the dank purchased $72,000,00 of small bills for which a discount of
1/4 of 1% had been charged; that RENE BOLIVAR came to the banmk alone on September
10, 1934 and inquired if the bank would exchange $72,000.00 in small bills for
large bills; that he was told it could be bendled end BOLIVAR returned with an
American who hed & large package containing seventy-two separate packages of
mixed bills of $5, $10, and $20 denominations; that he, GARRIDO, turned the
entire lot over to Jose Feijoo, Teller, to be counted and while this operation
was_going on he talked to BOLIVAR and his Americam compenion and the latter
stated that he was in Cudba for the purpose of teking over the management of @
local rsce track; that the dills brought ia by him, after socunted, were fomd
to mmount o $72,000,00 and he was then paid the same amount in $1000 bills and
$500 bills, less the premium for exchange, amounting to $144,00. GARRIDO can
testify from the bask records that $50,000,00 of the amount of small bills
taken in were 8014 to the Natiomal City Bank, Eavana, on September 11, 1034
while the balance was s0ld on the same date to the Banca Coomercial, He has

o 18 «
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poaltinly identified a photognph of ussms uoncmm as the pcul 'ho
80ld these bills to the hnh R e, : .

JOSE FEIJ00, .
Teller, Ohase National Bamk,
Havana, Cubas,

Will testify that he knows RENE BOLIVAR by sight and will
corroborate the testimony of GARRIDO as to the exchange of dills adbove
mentioned, and stated that photo of CASSIUS McDONALD resemdbles BOLIVAR'S
Amsrican companlon. md that ho believed he would hov this ln 11’ h saw
him again, : .

c. ¥, m. Snb-ﬂa.lmr, o

National City Bank of New York, . .

Bavana, Cuba,

¥ill testify that on September 5, 1934 the bank bought through
s broker, Juan Ruig, $14,000,00 in Cuban gold at $1,67§, which was below the
market; that when the seller arrived with the gold he approached him and
inquired as to how he wished to receive payment and was told that he wanted
$1000 bills; that he observed this man to be an imerican; 50 years of age;
6 feoat, 11 inches in height; grey hair; florid complexion; wearing a panams
hat, end was acoompanied by RENE BOLIVAR, BHe will testify that he caused a
ssarch to be made of the currency on hand in the bank venlt and that this
search resulted in the location of five packages containing rifty $10 bills
sach, and comparison of the serial nunbers therecn with the list of ransmm
money paid in this case indicated that these bills were ransam money and the
baenk records indicated that these bills came fnto the beank on September &,
1834 in a deposit of the Mercantile Nacional, S.4i., and have been ia
continuous poeseasion of the National City Bank since that time, He will
also testify that the exchange records of the bank indicated that $10,000,00
wonih of ten dollar bills were included im a $40,000,00 exchange {tem which
was received on September 18, 1934 fram the Chase National Bank and were
oounted and strapped on September 81, 1934,
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8. K. McKEE, Special Agent, - IPREN
Yederal Buresu of Investigation, - - ..

U. 8, Department of Justice, Pl

426 U, B, Custom Houss & P, 0. llu.. ‘
Cincinnati, Ohio,

Will testify that he made a list of the serial mumbers om the
bills in the Hational City Bank which were found to be listed smong the
bils paid s ransom, Hs will also testify that he examined $10,000,00 ia
ten dollar bills referred to by NMr, Elsner and udo [ n-uu of the serial
nunbu-- appearing thu-wl.

GZORGE cm, Assi nm lanmr.

Westera Union Cable Office,

Eavana, Cuda,

Can testify from the records of hisg office that "Fredrico
Shaikleford” is the code address of the Shadkleford Motor Campany, Havana;
that upon receipt of the message under date of January 9, 1935 addressed to
CASSIUS McDONALD in care of FREDRICO SHADKLEFORD, signed "ART®, telephone
camunicetion was had with the Shadkleford Motor Campany, at which time the
Western Union Company was edvised thﬂt CASSIUS McDONALD emld be loentod
at the Presidente Hotel, : o N Coe

Bo A. 3DALS, i ) "

Ansistant Cashier, Fodernl Reserve Bank,

Atlanta, Georgle,

Can testify fram the records of that bank showing shipment of
thirteen $1000 billa, Series 1928, Federal Reserve Notes, to the Federal
Reserve Branch Benk, Havana, Cuba, The serial numbers and shippicg dates
of these bills are listed below; ; ;

Seriel Mumber . Date shipped

¥ 000142614 o . S=3-38
: ¥ 000224634 ‘ Be26-34
- - 7 000101264 . : 7026=-30
: ¥ 000198574 Se13-84
¥ 000149064 =333
7 000192584 8-15-84
7 000195514 Sel9=3¢
¥ 000224574 BeR6=3¢
¥ 000048574 10=15-31
¥ 000098674 7¢26-30
T 000805744 4="7=3¢
¥ 000803374 =734
¥ 000284644 Be26=34
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‘!. l. STA.PLH‘O!, lpochl Ag.nt ln Churco,
Foderal Bureau of Investigatiom, -
U. s. D.pll'mnt Of I“ti‘.. S - S
612 Merine Trust Buildimg, - ‘'is o
Buffalo, New York, s LT

Will testify that ho made a liat of the serial mumbers of tea
$1000 Federal Reserve Notes found ia the pocketbook of KATE BARKER at
Oklawaba on Jamuary 17, 1835, and of the serial mumbers of four $1000
Federal Reserve Notes which were found om the persomn of FRED BARKER at :
Oklawahs, Florida, on January 17, 1935. (4 comparison of the serial mumbers
of these bills with the bdills referred to by Mr, Bell, revealed that all of
them were shipped fram the Federal Reserve Bank at Lthnh, to the branch at

Havana, cubl). L ) L e _’}‘
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’ ‘ It will be noted that a mmbu of tho utneun 11sted above .
reside in Havana, Cuba. 4s mno subpoena issued by the United States District

, Court for the District of Minnesota would be binding on any witness fa Cuba,
! , some arrangement will necessarily have to be made with reference to ascertsia~
', | ing whether these witnesses are willing to appear ip St,Psul, Minnesots, to .
; "\teatify in this case and that some arrangement may be made to defer the ’
i ‘expense incurred by thess witnesses in camnection w th thoir appearanco at
‘: ‘St.Paul for the purpoae of toatirytng. . Sen , -

PRDING
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF I.N_V_ESTIGATION",,.f_-".lf??f'i B

No.1 . < Ny : L N N S - - .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINMATI, OHIO - . * “rwgno.  Tab
’ REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY .
] WHICH MADE <4 o : B B v
Denver, Colorado 8-8-35 8~6=35 A, B, GERB - TF
mme A1 vINAGRPIS with elisses - FUGITIVE, 1.0 CHARACTER OF CARK \
#1218; DR. JOSZPX PALCRA with aliases, I.0. F1232) LIDNAPING; HARBORING AYD OB~
HiRRVOLL PIILL with elisses, 1.0.71286; WILLLaK | S<RUCTI0N OF JUSTICE; RATIONAL
QzavER with elieses, 1.0./2138; MTILLi: JE2Larrsoy| FIRBARDS ACT

with elieses, I.0.;1239; LYRTL=YIAT0N with aliases,

23 1,0.72141; ET 2L ) c
=3 NOPSIS OF FACTS:ZD/ARD GEORGE BRZMER - Victim

Statfments of EHarry cCalip alias ,
LegMcller to Agents ‘at Selt Lake City . LT

on 3-18-30, concerning treatment of - . . C
Sudbject Herry Caapbell by en osteopath

et Colorzdo Sprincs, Colo., not besed . .
upon fect, Dr. John w,. kclieil, the o ’

LA REL " osteopath referred to by McCelip, died
o FANERIILNEE : 3-2-34 end vas & highly respected gent-
voler E ' lemen. Willism J. Cwens alias Joe Tur-
= Bl (. ner, end June Turner aliss Bobbie Lee
I R - in custody Tuebdlo, Colo., have no know-
T I : ledge presdnt whereabouts Subject Harry -
Dy C2e o . Ceripbell byt stete his former misiress

*itch slias Billie Joe

503 .

T illie L&
l.eCor.iick now practicing prostitution
et Nansas City, ho.

P,

ROFESENCE: Letters from Salt Iake City Office to E. J. Connelley, Chi-
caro, Ill., dated 3-18 and 3-23-35, respectively. Telegram
froa Okleahomna City Office dated@ B8-5-35.

“ -

AT COLORADO SPRIGS, COLORADO.

Irvin B. ("Dad") Bruce, Inspector, Police Department, stated he did not

APPROVED AND, SPECIAL AENT
FORWARDED / N CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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kuow of any doctor or osteopath answering the description given by
Herry ife :leCulip to the Selt Leke City Office, es shown in letters of
reference, but that an osteopathic doctor named lcNeil took ceare of
Bobb, Corbett, e&n ex-prize fighter from Feirfex, Oklahome, about two
years ago, enG that he was & very religious end highly respected citi-

20N ¢ - : - L. [ .
. . . IERRE PN R e

McHeil, aged 75, died on March 2, 1934, and that his widow, Mrs. Alta

C. McNeil, foramerly operated a beauty shop at 930 West Colorado Avemue,

which is between Colorado Springs and Menitou, and about the location
referred to by Harry M. McCalip, and later resided at 506 East Plkes
Pesk Avenue, . - ‘

At the Post Office, it was ascertained that Mrs. Alta C. McNeil now
lives at 724 South Sahwatch Street, and at that address Mrs. Alta Ce -
lclleil end her daughter, lKiss Parizade Barr, were interviewed, and they
gtated that in June, 1933, a man, who gave his neme as Ray McCloud,

end Bobbie Corbett, an ex~prize fighter fram Fairfax, Oklahoma, rented
an epartment ‘et their residence at 812 West Colorado Avenue; that Ray .
McCloud left very suddenly ebout a week later without paying his roam
rent and left Bobbie Corbett, who was sick, without any money; that
after he left, Bobbie Corbett told them Ray McCloud's right name was

Ray McClad (phonetic) and that he did not know where he hed gone; that .

Bobbie Corbett was penniless and very sick from blood poisoning, which
wes ceused by a doctor in Oklehome lencing e carbuncle, and that Dr.
1eleil coctored him, saving his life several times, and from the goode

ness of his heart eand generosity kept Bobbie Corbett without pay until -

October, 1932, when he left for Feirfax, Oklahoma; that &t Christmas -
time, 1934, they next heard from him by a Christmas card signed R. Cor-
bett, 2108 lLicGowen Avenue, Houston, Texas, estating that he was still in

111 health.

Trey stated that Dr. licleil 4id not straighten Ray McCloud's nose end
never perforaed plastic surgery or operations of thet nature for any
one, and that no one erswering the description or resembling the photo-
greph of Subject Karry Campbell hed ever been treated by Dr. lclleil;

" that instead of caterin; to members of the underviorld, Dr. Mclleil was
en earnest religious worker, conducted religious services at the Coun-
ty Jeil every Sunday afternoon, was an orficisl of the church known as
the AScembly of God, and wes a highly respected doctor at Colorado.

Sprinzs for many years. . .

They slso stated that Rey\Xclloud (believed to be informant Herry M. -

McCelip alias Leo Keller) was about forty-four years of mze, height,
‘~eBout five feet eight inches or nine inches; weight, about 140 to 145

pounds, medium build, derk brown hair, medium complexion, had a crooked

ol

N

From the 1934 City Directory, it wes ascerteined thet Doctor John '.,‘;




a prize righter.-

nose, but was good looking and had a nice appearance, and that h.

-¢laimed he was formerly a parachute jumper and automobile raoor.-"-

and also c¢laimed he had been Bobbie CQrbett'a managar Ihen he val :

They stated Bobbie Corbett said ha was thirty-threo years or age,
height, about five feet seven or eight inches, weight, about 125
pounds, very thin, dark brown or black heir, dark brown or hazel
eyes; very dark complexion; hed a flat nose, and claimed to de

of Irish rece; also that he was on parole from some penitentiary
during the time he lived with them at Coloredo Springs in 1933;
and that at one time he was taken from Coloreds Springs to Gresen
Mountain Falls by a friend, who had a prominent scar on his face,
and thet Bobbie Corbeti became very ill while at Green Mountain
Falls that day and was brought back to Colorado Springs and then
taken to the Crestone Heights Hospital where he remained ebout

a week in July, 1933; that this friend of Bobbie Corbett was from
Fairfax, Oklahoma, and was formerly the manager of Bobbie Corbett,
and thet Nat Leonard, formerly a texi-driver, of Colorado Springs,
might know the name of the friend in question.

Nat C. Leonard, ciger store proprietor, residence 1808 North El
Paso Street, stated he hed forgotten the name of the former manw
azer of Bobbie Corbett from Feirfex, Oklehoma, but through cone
tacting George Littlestar, an Indian from Fairfax, Oklshoma, now
stopping at 25033 West Colorado Avenue and 2909 West Pikes Peak
Avenue it was ascerteined that the man in question is named E. C,
Quigley, and resides at 1724 or 1734 Porthwest, 4th Street, Okleaw

hona City, Oklahomsa,

From the records of the Police Department, Identification unit,

1% was ascertaeined that Robert L. Corbett, #94437, Sheriff's Ofe
fice, Los ingeles, Californis, April 17, 1928, and Los Angeles
Police Depariment, Kumber 27248, and Los Angeles County Number
89673, ege twenty-eight (in 1928), height, five fe=t eight inches,
weight, 150 pounds (1928), occupetion, boxer; derk brown heir,
hazel eyes; tattoos, RFA, outside, shield, eagle and American fleg,
on April 10, 1928, with Ed Korris, Number 94458 (notorious Holly-
wood bootlegger) kidnapped George L. Ohlhausen from his home, .
bandazed his wrists, enkles and mouth with edhesive tape and took -
bim to an abandoned warehouse in San Fernando Valley, and after -
holding him prisonmer for & dey or 80 they had him write a letter
to his wife to raise $10,000 ransom. He was then re-bound end

G



and tied up, but succeeded in freeing himself from the bounds and
got to e telephone, end Corbett and Morris were arrested on their

vay back to the warehouse, but at firast denied any knowledge of . . . ..

the kidnaping, but the confession of & woman accomplice connected - - .
them with 1t so conclusively thet they confessed, On April 19,
1928, Ed Morris pleaded guilty and was sentenced from ten years
to life in the San Quentin, Celifornie Penitentiary, and on May

4, 1¢2g, Robert'L. Corbett raceived a aimilar sentenee. .

The fingerprint ¢clessification of Robert L. corbett was given
as, 9 U 00 15
g U 00 18

No record was found of Harry M. McCalip, alias Ray McCloud, alies
Rey McCled in the Identification unit or the 001orado 8pr1nga
Police Department. . : .

AT PU=BLO, COLORADO

From Everett C. Horne, Detective, Police Department, it was ascer-
tained that on August 2, 1935, Williem J. Owens, alies Joe Turner,’
elies Jo L. Dodson, and Bobbie Turnmer (woman) were arrested and

held for the Omaha Police Department upon a burglary charge, and
lzater found to be wanted on e murder charge at Shewnee, Oklahoma

for the murder of a negro nemed Hoyt Hughes on November 30, 1933, - -

The following record was made of William J. Owens: -
Pueblo Police Department Nuuber 1625 - : . :
Fingerprint classification 17 - I 7

17 U 1II 218 :
Lsborer, born Oklshoma; ege twenty-six on March 16, blue eyes,
blond hair, fair complexion, small dbuild, weipht, 140 pounds; height
5t 757, tattoos, shark (4lice, June, Jale), kewpie, heart and scrolls

The following record was mede of Bobbie Turner (womsn})s
Pueblo Police Department Number 1627
Fingerprint cleseification 5 A 13
1?7 BRr 13
Residence, Tulaa, Oklahome, born Stigler, Oklshoma, age twenty-
three on August 31, brown eyes, blond hair, fair complexion, slender
build, weight, 105 pounds, height, 5 51” tattooa, butterfly, heart

with word "Glen",
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William J, Owens, slies Joe Turner, was ipterviewed, end he gave
his age as twenty-seven, boTHn at Sacron (phonetic) Fox Agemcy, .. . .
near Stroud, Oklehoma, on March 16, 1908; has been living with * . = .
Bobbie Turner off and on for sbout three years, and she hes not =~
had enything to do with Billie Fitch during that time as he has .
no use for Billie Fitch; that BIIITe Fitch is not releted to Bobbie
Turner; that Billie Fitch was a prostitute in Kanses City, Mis- :
souri, when he last heard of her over a year ago; that the last.

ke heard of Harry Caupbell was when he read in the paper that .he

and Alvin Karpis shot their way out of same rooming-house; fhat
JuLxmax_gEE;;ﬂE::ﬁgéééﬁﬁg_gglggl_ggééggma when he (informant) was
e kid, but im very well; thal ambout a year mgo he

was held in jeil et El Paso, Texas, three days on a vagrancy charge
end was investigated by Special Agent J. Alex, Street, who sus-
picioned that he was Harry Campbell, and told him he was being
investigeted for impersonating e Government officer, and that

after sending in his fingerprints he was released; that he was ip-
vestigeted at Oklahoma City, Oklehome by the Chief of the Auto

Theft Departuent, to prove ownership of his sutomobile; that he

wes in the reform school at Grenite, Oklahome for seven months

in 1929, for en attempted c¢sr theft, end was returned sbout two -
months after leaving to serve another five months in 1930, and
served seven months in the State Penitentiary et Mesllister, Okles
homa in 1930, on en ettempted burglary charge, end served another
sentence from November 1931 to June 1932, for eating a mesl in

a fermert's house durinz the fermer's ebsence, with another boy;

tret he hes not geen Harry Gempbell since he was in the County

“Jeil with him st Tulss, OXlskoma five or six years ago when Harry

Tempbell was errested for hich-jacking & night ‘ Imesro

porter, and robbed some oil office, and wes released on bonéd and

neve gered for triel; Ty Campoell stays aw his
Jolks at Tulses, anona, and thet tHeyY neveT see him; thet Harry
Cempbell was Tormerly closely associsted with Glen Roy VWright, who

was_sentenced to life imprisonment three yeers ago for killinz a

“Ten, end TETow In McAllister Penitentiary, but that Herry Cempbell
Bpltt with Glen Koy Vright because the latter would not leave
“Tuise;—OkYahoma With hiim; that he hgS 0o idea es t0 whom HexTy
“Tampbell mi €ep im touch with; that Billie Fitch lived with
'~ e @arry Campbell before he took up with Tiynone dette, and that -
" Billie ng as to hi% bouts,

mpmam——— T —




The following oral stetement was obtained fram June Turner, alias
- Bobbie Lee, alias Bobbie Turner, alias Ruby Marie Wickerg '~/ *:7. -

*I em twenty-three years of age, born on August 31, 1912, at Stigler,

Oklehoma, I do not know my father's name, I never knew hime My = -

mother wes named Anna Herrington, and she was later married to

Patrick Wells and she died in Tulse, Okliahoma when Y was thirteen

yeers old, I was raised by my sister, Mrs, Wilme (Houston) Wicker,

et Tulsa, Oklshoma, and I was known as Ruby Marie Wicker, and went

to school at Tulsa and Okemsh, Oklahama, and also to a private

actool at King Pisher, Oklabhoma. I have used the nme of June

Turner end Bobbie Lee, I have a dbrother, Perry Wells, in the pen-

itentiary at McAllister, Oklahama, Y lived with Glen Roy Wright

after he got out of the penitentiery for four or five months, about

four years sgo, at Tulsa, Oklahama, Glen Wright wes & good friend

of Harry Cempbell for a long time, but they busted up because

Herry Campbell wanted to leave Tulsa, and I do not think they keep

in touch with each other since Herry Cempbell left Tulsa, and Glen

Wright has been returned to the penitentiary at McAlister for life

about three years ago. e I o

"] have known Billie lee Fitch since I was a little girl, She is
about twenty-seven years old, &nd was born in Broken Arrow, Okle-
homa and she was merried to a Mexicen named Molonzo, and they have
a little boy, now about six years old, living with her married
sister nemed Bessie, who lives at Broken Arrow, Oklahame., When
Billie kae Fitch end I were arrested at Tulesa, Oklshomes about four
yeers ago for drinking and investigetion I gave my name as Bobbie
Lee Turner, and we told the officers we were sisters, and all the
officers and everybody there at Tulsa think we ere sisters, but

wo are not related to each other in any way, We were both photo--
graphed and fingerprinted at that time,

®T first knew Wynona Burdette when Glen Roy Wright first got out

of the penitentiery at Mcilister, Oklehoma, and she began to live
with Herry Cempbell three or four months after that. Harry Cemp-
bell was paying her room rent before he begen to live with Wynona,
but he did not live with her openly until after he quit Billie Mae
Fitch about four years 8304 ' PR, ' . e

- wBillie Mae Fitch was at Kansas City, liissouri, about April or May

- .~ «0f this yeer end was hustling on Cherlotte Street, When Bill Oweans
.and T were passing through Kanses City at that time the porter at -
the Travelers Hotel told me that Billie Mee Fitch had inquired there

r
4
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for me, but I did not get to see her es Bill Owens does not like

her and is opposed to my seeing her, She is living with en Italien,

whose first name is Rey, and is & resident of Kansas City. She is
well known at the Travelers Hotel and the §1;gggl§5§L. She hes
bqgn,a$—:hg_§tate Penitentiary st McAlister, Oklehoma

about twenty-seven<xgara‘6? age, height, ebout five feet three emd—
one-half inches, weight, 125 pounds, red hair, light blue eyes,
light complexion, She uses the name of Billie Joe McCormieck in
Kansas City, end is well known at a houss of prostitution at 1410
Holmes Stirest, She and Harry Campbell split up just before she
went to the penitentiary at Mcilister, Oklahoma, on a burglary
cherge,* o o e

The Oklahome City orfice was advised by telegram on August 7th

of the present whereabouts of Billie Mae Fitch, eliass Billie Joe
MeCornick, and requested to furnish informetion to the Kansss City
office, and to request whatever investigation appeared necessary.
This wes done as the Denver file did not contain any informetion
concerning Billie Fitch or latect contacts with her,

ULDIVELOPED LEADS: , ’ - -

7% DENVZR OFFICET et Glenwood Springs, Coloredo, will ascertein
whether Louis Llterie neintsined an interest in & ranch et Sweets
water Lake, Colorado, up to the timeofhis &ssassination st Chicago
in July 1935, es alleged in report of Specisl Agent John L. kadala,
Chicago, Iliinois, dated July 12, 1935, ‘

o8 KLNSAS CITY OFFICL, will take whatever action reletive to Billie
Fltch which the Oklehoma City office mey request.

PEIDING

Ry
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Mr. Nathan . .......

- K ! {h' Mr, Tolson ... ....

- ; . - - » ‘*i{ : Mr. Bawshmuwo ..
’ Federal Burean of Inbestigation o

| H. 8. Bepartment of Justios o

P. 0. Box 536
Ios Angeles, California,
August 8th, 1935,

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation,

U. S. Depertment of Justice,
Fennsylvenia Ave. at Ninth St., N. W,
Washington, D. C.

~ PERSONAL AND cozm@

/)
Dear 8ir: In re: ALVIV KARPIS, with aliasses - Fugitive
I. 0. 1218; et al., EIWARD GEORGE
¢. BREMER « Vietim, EKIDNAPING 3
V0 '2,\

ble
prd

Please refer to your communicetion of the 26th ultﬁ%o, having
reference to the ebove captioned matter,

o
/

In accordance with the instructions end suthorizetion contained
in letter of reference, I have this day perfected arrengerients with the
confidentie apnt (who will, for the purpose of this essignment, use

" the alies o to underteke the assigmment, looking towards
the locetion and epprehension of the remasining fugitives in instent case.
I have provided him with a round-trip ticket from Ios Angeles, Californie,
to Chicego, Illinois, routed vie Oklahoma City end Fansas City. I have
also supplied the Informent with necessery expense money.

The Informent adviees me that 1t is his best judgment that suc~
cescful results can be obteined by a necessery contact at Me~
Alester, Oklehoma, &nd I have, there rcluded Oklahmna City in the

itinerary. AUG 17 AQJ5NDEXED : l T-S( £

A carbon copy of this communicetion is going-forwerd Amda:: evél:/; /
dete and under cornfidential cover to the Special Agents/{n!Charge ab'the:\:cy
Oklehome City, Eansas City end Chicego Bureaun Offices,

’ AUB 12 i¥ds

I have instructed the Informent of the requirement thet all ha-v ;
formdTion which may be developed by him is to be furnished to_ the Burean & 3
exclusively; and I have further advised him that it is necessary thet he > 5 :
contact the Specisl Agent in Charge of each of the fjeld offices above-&": f v
mentioned by telephone during the time thet he is lofBtéZ in tho respective -
cities. The Informant agrees positively to this requirement and assures me
that he will cooperate as requested. I have every confidence that this
prauise is made sincerely end will be strictly observed,

» :

4'
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Director 8-8=35 Page 2,

I have sdvised the Informent that if, in the course of his trip,
he should for any reason recuire additionsal finances or any assistance to
protect him from law enforcement officers who might obstruct his movements,
he should communicate discreetly with the Speciel Agent in Charge in the
city where he is located, or if necessary, with this office by long dis-
tance telephome collect, and that every possible assistance will be ren-
dered to him.

I have suprlied the Informent with the neme of the Agent in
Cherge, the location of the office and the telephone number with respect
to the cities included in the itinerary. 1In this connection I would sug-
gest to the interested offices that they make errangements at their of-
fices to receive any telephone cells which may be received from the Ine
formant after reguler office hours,

JEFPD:EG

cc Ckla. City
cc Kanses City
cc Cnicego

ATRMATL
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August 12, 1958

P - i -

MPMORANDMM TO SPECIAL ACENT P. J. com'

Re: 7-11 ()
ALVIN KARPIS, n tUGITIVl
1.0. #1218; et al EDJARD GEOROE BRII!R VIOTIM
KIDNAPING.

In conmnection with your investigation at Saratoga
Enrings, New York to locate %illizam E, Mcade, there is attached
e letter from the Bureau dated Auguat 10 1925 whieh {s self-
oxplanatory.

The Bureau s:cgests thrt C, J. Preed may be identioal
with Cherles Joseph Fitzgereld, elies C. J. Vurphy, elies Big Pits, .

You »ill recali th=t Fitzpersld 1e e close friend
of members of the Farpis-bBerker geng, £nd hes been mentioned on
nunerous occasions as having been connscted with verious bank
robberies, You should continue your izvestipgetion to determine
shether Freed is identical with Iitcger-ld, end if mo, you should.
imiedietely contact me oy telephone before causing his spprehension
in order thet I may comnunicate with the Buresu,

Tonere is no process outstanding for Fitzgereld's
errest, but it is believed thst if loceted the vheresrbouts of other
subjects may be ascertained, It is reported thet Fitzgerald is
slightly gray ~nd that he is sliglitly beld, '’ '

For your essistance the following photographs are
enclosed:
Lo 1 strip photo of Fitzgerald, Eaton, Murrsy, O'Conner
.1 '7 -end Kate Berker. -

’3" S -~ .1 etrip photo of ubran. ‘Reaver, Gidson, Doyle and
(. Sawyer. .
. rEL - 1 photograph of Villiem Feaver XK-4430
T i L S 1 photograph of kyrtle Eaton.,-"
D=2 RECORDED' W#C_
T During your investigation bear -1na*tn§t‘ ATON
Weaver and Eaton are badly wanted, Lo ‘
AUG 1o 1835 -

115151635

. N. STAPLETCM 6[
INS:IMS 8pecisl Agent 1: Ohuxgg

N
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7 SAC THICAGO
: J)i ONL EREKID WILLIAY L/ MEADE WITH ALIASES RELIABLY REPORTED LEFT
] YORK CITY SATURDAY LAST FOR CHICAGO WHERE WILL STAY AT HOTEL

}RON SHERIDAN ROAD BEARING NANMNE SHERIDAN PROBABLY SHERIDAN PLAZA OR
{:/

Q SHELIDAN EEACH WMEADE RESIDED §533 FARGO AVE CHICAGO 1528 TO 1932

. d}T} WIFE MARIE MEADE ALIAS CATHERINE MEADE ALIAS KATE SCHMIDT AT ABO V
';ADDPESS MEADE USED NAME JOHN J MEADOYS PREVIOUS TELEPHONE NUMBERS

¥

HOLLY COURT 1420 AND SHELDRAKE 774 XX 7759  THIS BUILDING STILL.

¥ J?NED EY FEADE AND WIFE PRESENTLY SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX LIEN IN

; *CﬁICAGO i{AJOR SUNMKERS INCOME TAX BUREAU CHICAGO FAMILIAR WITH DETAILS
,{%éL?QiﬁﬁERS AND CHICAGO P O INSPECTOR ADVISED OF THIS INFORMATION MARIE
xa;?ESDE ELLIEVED STILL RESIDING AEOVE ADDRESS AGE 50 HEIGHT 5 FEET 6

WEIGHT 175 THICK WHITE HAIR LOOKS GERIAN

-

ghCORDhD&Jth*ED MCKEAN
END AUGL 4.3,.,. ). [9 T
3, 3
ok FC ‘l.’/F ERAL . ‘ . T “” -- ;;;2;;“9.-;'\':-.4“5:; INLIE !toaSnlU!‘Cr.
- ED
A B

2 AUG 15 1935 - b wG128% |
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S €C ST PAUL ' 4}» \ .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION s/
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE S

LT AUGUST 10, 1935,
To: COMMUNICATIONS $ECTION. ** =~ ~ = -

Transmit the following message to: 5T, PAUL.' o

Py

BREXID, AYTHORITI GRANTED PLACE txi.zeaonz TAP OR TELEPHONE at;u.{gou .
ABD T0 UTILIZE AGENT PAULSOR ON AGEXT'S BOBK INDEFIKITELY,

NN v
* "

PR

RECORDED | 7 %X 7/ GLD —
B & E; { w/,[??_é.a__;._-_,_
INDEXED FLDERAL BUFEAY OF INVESTIGA L -

AUG_12 1935 .u.
U.S. DEPARTRLES CF JUITICE

m i FILE

S L
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| s +#EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION il #5403
CAA: M- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Alvin Xa%PIs with aliasens Number ¥-570-0008
YUSITIVE, 1. 0. £1218, ot dol SV I T L T s Y e
EDFARD cmmgd!mm-ﬂctm ‘ ; ~ f; S
s EIDHAPIND " '
pecimens: " oy inal letter %0 Arthur Barker from his ntm-. tatod

26, 1935, ayd deginning, "Dear Sanse I am gotting alons fairly wellsoew,’

3. Involope fn which above letter was mailed %o Artdwr nuhr,
Leavenworth, Xansas, postaarked *Joplin, Missouri, July 86, 1935, 12:30 P, M.*

Ce Original letter dated July 20, 1035, baginning w m
flY234 Dear Songe I received your latterteer,

De BSecond pare of -bon hthr(s;ncun C.) signed NMrs, Dixea,

m‘mm::w ".Topl '!. ﬁ&:ﬂ “13".3"15‘"" 30 Plle®

Date received: ) - lh/m ?'?_". A Y '

Examination g'avquested: B }st‘c;'et mtm o Lo A :

Result of examination:’ . . o ‘Examimtién by. 0. A.Appel
Ro indicatlons of secret writing were found, /

- Fhotograpide enpies of the origiml m&onoo aro being trannutd
hercwith to the Yansas City Burcau office,

1-Buromi

Rtunsas ity

l-Chicago

l-5t, Paul - )
1-Cincicnatd _ ’ '

. RECORDED

AUG 15 1955
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- Special igent in Char‘i
@00@@ Kensas City, Missouri, !

Re; ALVIN XARPIS with aliasese
FUOITIVE, I. 0. £1218, ot al.}
EDNARD GKORGE BR:2/ER-Viotim}
KIDNAPING .

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Bureau August 7, 1933,

Very truly yours, _

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Enclosure: #£589881
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E;ecial Agent in Cherge, , ;
Pittsburgh, Penngylvania. S

Dear Birs

The Buresu dssires that you impedistely conduct
an interview with Nr. ¥. Ag/Littls, 207 RBast Kinz Btroet,
Ezrtinsburg, Wezt Virgials, pursuant to the instructions
contsined in Bureau letter dated July 16, 1935, 4t being
noted thzt Mr. Little hus rejorted to the Puresu that he
18 in possession of f{anforwaticn concerning Alvin Karple
end his antecedents. : ‘ °

Yery truly yours,

John Edgsr Hoover,

Director.
DED&mDEXED ! 7’ g'?é
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REN3RD
. 7-576

Auguet 17, 1935

€rcoial Agent in Charge, : o
Portland, Oregon. : .
© -

Res ALVIN KARPIS, with alleses,
Fugitive, 1.0. #1218, et 2al;
ED¥ASD QEOFQL “REUER, Vietis,
Eidnejing 0

Dear Birs

The Pureau eidressed a letter to Nri, &ra!‘gcétt,
625 Ploasrnt Avenus, Preacrton, W shinzton, under date of
July 17, 1935, acknorledsing receiyt of her letter of July
8, 1735, whersin the furmiched Laformation ecncerning an
individusl abarrved by b«r at Loag Beach, Culifoinie whe .
reseahles the shotogreph of Bu-ryQCupbou.

The Bur~cn deelires thet Mrs. Scott ba intor-
vieved fatoiintoly, nnd a reyort sulmitted +t the e-rliest
practic.ble dala, : :

Yery truly joars,

John Edgar Haover,
Director.




\
—n
[

L. I cy. s
LT e s e T e STt e e
[SOR SRS S AL SR R PR R R T TILL O AP TIPS WS AP S

N 4
At

RENSRD
7-576
‘m“ 12. 193’ e e T “ 'fw "';"". . s

Spaeclsl Agent 4z Charge, - . .
Pitdaborgh, Penasylvania, o L
o ) 0 '
'{‘ oo | &4 iuYIl b".?Iu with .u us, rmun,
7S Heul « Kidanping. 7
Serr Binmy

lader ¢.ts of July 16, 1335 the Bnmn sddressed
& cozsunicatlan to Miss Floesieerrine, Ni:nora, Weat
Virginie, ackanowledging ressi t of Ber letter deted July
92, 1334 4n vhich she fursithed &nform:tion evncerning ss
individusl who resestles the phntogrash of lur,roc“pbcn.

The Purccu desires th t Bixz Perrine be inter=
vizved fzxedirtely, =aod ¢ re;ort sutalited recc~din: the
re2ulds of the f{ntervicw, et the e.ril-s% pr:ctie dle dates

VYery truly yours,

dJoha Edg.r Eovan-r,

Pirector,
co=Cinelanetd REOORD;? Q é 7é ;
Eto P:ul 57
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Pisision of Infrestigation | 2

I 8. Brparhment of Justice /
3264 Post Office Building,
Diliicaw New Orleans, Louisiana.
7-15 August 11, 1935,
« BUA

z 2. 0855, =

[ uqy, \0 m
Director, — ’e:\‘f‘, o
Federel Bureau of Investigation, = \ gmj'{; m
U. S. Department of Justice, = 4.‘*‘:‘-"57 ﬁ‘
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N, W., = DAY B
Fashington, D. C. o e

1Y
Re: Alvin Earpis, with aliases,
Fugitive, 1.0, 1218; et al;
Fdward George Brzner-Victim,
Kidnaping; Harboring of Fugitives;
Obstruction of Justice;
National Firearms Act.

Dear Sir:

I an transmitting herewith coples of circular
letter dated August 8, 1935, forwarded to all banks located
within the investigative jurisdiction of the New Orleens
Bureau Office in the above entitled case with relation to the
Tifty $1CCO.00 bills issued by the Federel Reserve Bank of

Aatlenta, Georgia, rumbered from F-00022451 4 to F-00022500 A,

inclusive, believed to have been exchanged for the ransom money
in the instant case,

Very truly yours,

\§ V. nagee.

Special) Agent in Charge.

cC~
Cincinnati (2) 9 T '/ éjé‘é:
St. Paul (2) -~
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Federal Bursan of Znnrzhgannn

N & Bepurtment of Fustice

326) Post Office Building 3
Tew Orleans, Louisiane -
August B, 1935

v%.f

¥ bu
7-15 i}
TO ALL BANKERS:
RE: aAlvin Karpis, with aliases - Fugitive,I.0. 1218;
RBerry Campbell, with aliases - 1.0, 1236;
Villiam J. Barrison, with aliases -~ 1.0. 1239;
wWilliem Teaver, with aliases, 1.0. 1238;
Edwerd George Bremer -« Victim
KIDRAPING
Gentlemen:

In connhection with the location of subjects in the above entitled case, thias
office is endeavoring to locate the holders of fifty $1000,00 bills issued by the
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Georgia, and received in exchange for ransom
money.

Investigation by this Buresu has developed facts that it would be reasonabdle’
to presume that fifty §1000.00 bills issued by the Federal EKeserve Bank of Atlanta,
Georgia, numbered fram F-00022451 L to F«00022500 A, were exchanged for the Yansol
money. The exchange occurred in another c¢ity. Three bille, $1000.00 denomination
rumbered F-00022457 A and F-0002464 4, have been located, 8lso Fe-00022463 A.

Information is desired as to the locality in which these bills are being
passed, together with names and addresses of the holders of thesé $1000.00 bills,
so that appropriate investigation may be made which may result in effecting the
apprehensio» of the subjects sought in instant kidnaping case.

1 would therefore appreciate infommation from your bank whether any of these
bills passcd through your bank or arc mow held by your bank. In the event you
have ro recoré of these particulaer §$1000.00 bills, kindly arrange to plgce a
"gstop" notice on those bills and advise this office immediately of any informe
ation you may lster receive, either by telephone or tclegram, Covermment rate
collect, at the following designated address or telephone number:

Federal Bureau of Investigation
"U. S. Department of Justice
326 Post Office Building
New Orleans, Louisiana
- - Pelephone « Raymond 1965

Your conridential cooperation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

. SO L
pOY;I.S pES <3 1965 Very truly yours,

' 2. Q; mee'\N\ C».. 20,
T LIS

cial Agent in Chargc
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3 8. Beparhment of Justice "

Post Orfiee Box 510
Saint Paul, Minnesota

303y -~

an

(3]
L]

Director
Fedoral Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Depertment of Justice
Pennsylvenia Avenus at 9th Street N.W.

Wash ington, D. C.

G
Dear 8ir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases
I.0.#1218 - FUGITIVE; ET AL
EDNARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim
KIDNAPING
St.Paul File No, 7=%0

Reference is made t0 letter from the Oklahoma
City Office to this office under date of August 7, 1935 con-
cerning a $5.00 ransom note obtained from a Postmaster in
Northern Minnesota by Special Agent J, H. Rice.

In the ebove letter it is noted that Special
Agent Rice reimbursed the Postmaster for ths $5.00 note and

later blue eslipped this item,

In view of the fact that the $5.00 note has
been turned in to the Federal Reserve System for destructiom,
end as $5.00 in legal currency was furnished to this office
by the Federal Reserve System in lieu of the ransom bill, the
Bureau's advice is requested as to what disposition should de

made of the $5.00. _

Very truly yours, e i
- RECCRDT™ N E .

&

Special Agent 'f,n Charge ' ..
HEA: ACP AUG 30 939 ‘ AVL 4x ;4935 ..
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Special Agent in Charge,
St, Paul, Kinnesota.

blue slip.
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Very truly yours,

John Edger Hoover,

Director.
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Deer Sir: : '
In reply to your lof.tor of Augu:t 12, 1935, you are advised
that the Buresu desires that you forward to it, under vrogiatox-od cover,
the $5.00 note that is held at your office, having been received in
exctange for a rensom bill obtained from a Fostmaster 1n Rorthern
Vinnceote by Special Agent J. B. Rice, for which be wes reimtursed by
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